Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM Form C-141 State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division

Incident ID	NAPP2304448906
District RP	
Facility ID	
Application ID	

### **Remediation Plan**

 Remediation Plan Checklist:
 Each of the following items must be included in the plan.

 Detailed description of proposed remediation technique
 Detailed description of proposed remediation technique

Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points

Estimated volume of material to be remediated

Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19.15.29.12(C)(4) NMAC

Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required)

Deferral Requests Only: Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation.
Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility deconstruction.
Extents of contamination must be fully delineated.
Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater.
I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
Printed Name: Garrett Green Title: _SSHE Coordinator
Signature:
OCD Only
Received by: Jocelyn Harimon Date: 05/02/2023
Approved Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval Denied X Deferral Approved
Signature: Robert Hamlet Date: 9/19/2023

•

Page 5

District I 1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 District II 811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 District III 1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 District IV 1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

State of New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural **Resources Department** 

**Oil Conservation Division** 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-141 Revised August 24, 2018 Submit to appropriate OCD District office

)

Incident ID	NAPP2304448906
District RP	
Facility ID	
Application ID	

## **Release Notification**

### **Responsible Party**

Responsible Party XTO Energy	OGRID 5380	
Contact Name Garrett Green	Contact Telephone 575-200-0729	
Contact email garrett.green@exxonmobil.com	Incident # (assigned by OCD)	
Contact mailing address 3104 E. Greene Street, Carlsbad, New Mexico, 88220		

### **Location of Release Source**

32.20569 Latitude

-103.83013 Longitude (NAD 83 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places)

Site Name PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery	Site Type Tank Battery	
Date Release Discovered 02/01/2023	API# (if applicable)	

Unit Letter	Section	Township	Range	County
G	24	24S	30E	Eddy

Surface Owner: State 🗷 Federal 🗌 Tribal 🗌 Private (Name: \_

### **Nature and Volume of Release**

Material(s) Released (Select all that apply and attach calculations or specific justification for the volumes provided below) Val Dal  $\frac{1}{h}$ 377 n 1/111)

Wateria	n(s) Released (Select an that apply and attach calculations of specific	justification for the volumes provided below)
▼ Crude Oil	Volume Released (bbls) 23.78	Volume Recovered (bbls) 20.00
Produced Water	Volume Released (bbls)	Volume Recovered (bbls)
	Is the concentration of total dissolved solids (TDS) in the produced water >10,000 mg/l?	Yes No
Condensate	Volume Released (bbls)	Volume Recovered (bbls)
🗌 Natural Gas	Volume Released (Mcf)	Volume Recovered (Mcf)
Other (describe)	Volume/Weight Released (provide units)	Volume/Weight Recovered (provide units)
Cause of Release Piping free flu	under the air eliminator on the VRT circulation pump f ids were recovered. A third-party contractor has been i	ailed, releasing fluids into containment and onto pad. All retained for remediation purposes.

Page	2
I ugo	~

NA

### Oil Conservation Division

Incident ID	NAPP2304448906
District RP	
Facility ID	
Application ID	

Was this a major release as defined by 19.15.29.7(A) NMAC?	If YES, for what reason(s) does the responsible party consider this a major release? N/A
🗌 Yes 🗶 No	
If YES, was immediate n N/A	otice given to the OCD? By whom? To whom? When and by what means (phone, email, etc)?

### **Initial Response**

The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury

 $\checkmark$  The source of the release has been stopped.

★ The impacted area has been secured to protect human health and the environment.

Released materials have been contained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices.

▲ All free liquids and recoverable materials have been removed and managed appropriately.

If all the actions described above have <u>not</u> been undertaken, explain why:

Per 19.15.29.8 B. (4) NMAC the responsible party may commence remediation immediately after discovery of a release. If remediation has begun, please attach a narrative of actions to date. If remedial efforts have been successfully completed or if the release occurred within a lined containment area (see 19.15.29.11(A)(5)(a) NMAC), please attach all information needed for closure evaluation.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Printed Name:	Title:
Signature: Satt Sut	Date:
email: garrett.green@exxonmobil.com	Telephone:
OCD Only	

Location:	PLU 13 DTD Battery		
Spill Date:	2/1/2023		
	Area 1		
Approximate A	rea =	112.29	cu.ft.
	VOLUME OF LEAK	•	-
Total Crude Oil	=	20.00	bbls
Total Produced	Water =	0.00	bbls
	Area 2		
Approximate A	rea =	2263.00	sq. ft.
Average Satura	tion (or depth) of spill =	0.75	inches
		•	-
Average Porosi	ty Factor =	0.15	
		•	

VOLUME OF LEAK		
Total Crude Oil =	3.78	bbls
Total Produced Water =	0.00	bbls

TOTAL VOLUME OF LEAK											
Total Crude Oil =	23.78	bbls									
Total Produced Water =	0.00	bbls									
TOTAL VOLUME RECOVERED	TOTAL VOLUME RECOVERED										
Total Crude Oil =	20.00	bbls									
Total Produced Water =	0.00	bbls									

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM Form C-141 State of New Mexico

Page 3

Oil Conservation Division

	Page 5 of 14
Incident ID	NAPP2304448906
District RP	
Facility ID	
Application ID	

### Site Assessment/Characterization

This information must be provided to the appropriate district office no later than 90 days after the release discovery date.

What is the shallowest depth to groundwater beneath the area affected by the release?	<u>&gt;100</u> (ft bgs)
Did this release impact groundwater or surface water?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release within 300 feet of a continuously flowing watercourse or any other significant watercourse?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release within 200 feet of any lakebed, sinkhole, or playa lake (measured from the ordinary high-water mark)?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release within 300 feet of an occupied permanent residence, school, hospital, institution, or church?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release within 500 horizontal feet of a spring or a private domestic fresh water well used by less than five households for domestic or stock watering purposes?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release within 1000 feet of any other fresh water well or spring?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release within incorporated municipal boundaries or within a defined municipal fresh water well field?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release within 300 feet of a wetland?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release overlying a subsurface mine?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release overlying an unstable area such as karst geology?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Are the lateral extents of the release within a 100-year floodplain?	🗌 Yes 🛛 No
Did the release impact areas <b>not</b> on an exploration, development, production, or storage site?	🗌 Yes 🔀 No

Attach a comprehensive report (electronic submittals in .pdf format are preferred) demonstrating the lateral and vertical extents of soil contamination associated with the release have been determined. Refer to 19.15.29.11 NMAC for specifics.

#### Characterization Report Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the report.

- Scaled site map showing impacted area, surface features, subsurface features, delineation points, and monitoring wells.
- Field data
- Data table of soil contaminant concentration data
- $\boxtimes$  Depth to water determination
- Determination of water sources and significant watercourses within <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub>-mile of the lateral extents of the release
- $\boxtimes$  Boring or excavation logs
- Photographs including date and GIS information
- Topographic/Aerial maps
- Laboratory data including chain of custody

If the site characterization report does not include completed efforts at remediation of the release, the report must include a proposed remediation plan. That plan must include the estimated volume of material to be remediated, the proposed remediation technique, proposed sampling plan and methods, anticipated timelines for beginning and completing the remediation. The closure criteria for a release are contained in Table 1 of 19.15.29.12 NMAC, however, use of the table is modified by site- and release-specific parameters.

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023	3 1:26:42 PM State of New Mexico			<b>Page 6 of 140</b>
			Incident ID	NAPP2304448906
Page 4	Oil Conservation Divisio	n	District RP	
			Facility ID	
			Application ID	
regulations all operators are a public health or the environm failed to adequately investiga addition, OCD acceptance of and/or regulations. Printed Name: _ Garrett C Signature: _ Support email:garrett.green@ex	rmation given above is true and complete to trequired to report and/or file certain release renent. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the ate and remediate contamination that pose at f a C-141 report does not relieve the operator.	notifications and perform co ne OCD does not relieve the threat to groundwater, surfa to f responsibility for compl	orrective actions for rele e operator of liability sh ace water, human health liance with any other fe ttor	eases which may endanger ould their operations have or the environment. In deral, state, or local laws
OCD Only				
Received by:Jocely	n Harimon	Date:05/	02/2023	

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM Form C-141 State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division

	Page	7	of	<u>1</u> 4	0
22044	18006				

Incident IDNAPP2304448906District RPFacility IDApplication ID

### **Remediation Plan**

<u>Remediation Plan Checklist</u>: Each of the following items must be included in the plan.

Detailed description of proposed remediation technique

Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points

Estimated volume of material to be remediated

Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19.15.29.12(C)(4) NMAC

Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required)

<b>Deferral Requests Only:</b> Each of the following items must be co	nfirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation.										
Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility deconstruction.											
Extents of contamination must be fully delineated.											
Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human healt	th, the environment, or groundwater.										
rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file	acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of										
Printed Name: Garrett Green	Title: _SSHE Coordinator										
Signature:Sath Sum email:garrett.green@exxonmobil.com	Date:5/1/2023 Telephone: 575-200-0729										
	1										
OCD Only											
Received by: Jocelyn Harimon	Date: 05/02/2023										
Approved Approved with Attached Conditions of	f Approval Denied Deferral Approved										
Signature:	Date:										

Page 5

# **E N S O L U M**

May 1, 2023

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 1220 South St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

### Re: Deferral Request PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery Incident Number NAPP2304448906 Eddy County, New Mexico

To Whom It May Concern:

Ensolum, LLC (Ensolum), on behalf of XTO Energy, Inc. (XTO), has prepared this *Deferral Request* to document assessment and soil sampling activities at the PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery (Site). The purpose of the Site assessment and soil sampling activities was to assess for the presence or absence of impacts to soil following a release of crude oil at the Site. Based on field observations, field screening activities, and soil sample laboratory analytical results, XTO is submitting this *Deferral Request*, describing Site assessment and delineation activities that have occurred and requesting deferral of final remediation for Incident Number NAPP2304448906 until the Site is reconstructed, and/or the well pad is abandoned.

### SITE DESCRIPTION AND RELEASE SUMMARY

The Site is located in Unit G, Section 24, Township 24 South, Range 30 East, in Eddy County, New Mexico (32.20569°, -103.83013°) and is associated with oil and gas exploration and production operations on federal land managed by the Bureau of Land Management (BLM).

On February 1, 2023, piping on the vapor recovery tower (VRT) circulation pump failed, resulting in the release of approximately 23.78 barrels (bbls) of crude oil into a lined containment and onto the surface of the well pad near active production equipment. A vacuum truck was immediately dispatched to the Site, and 20.00 bbls were recovered. XTO submitted a Release Notification Form C-141 (Form C-141) on February 13, 2023. The release was assigned Incident Number NAPP2304448906.

### SITE CHARACTERIZATION AND CLOSURE CRITERIA

The Site was characterized to assess the applicability of Table I, Closure Criteria for Soils Impacted by a Release, of Title 19, Chapter 15, Part 29 (19.15.29) of the New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC). Results from the characterization desktop review are presented on page 3 of the Form C-141, Site Assessment/Characterization.

Depth to groundwater at the Site is estimated to be greater than 100 below ground surface (bgs) based on a soil boring drilled for determination of regional groundwater depth. On November 24, 2020, a soil boring permitted by New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (NMOSE file number C-4483) was completed approximately 0.31 miles northwest of the Site utilizing a truck-mounted hollow-stem auger rig. Soil boring C-4483 was drilled to a depth of 110 feet bgs. A field geologist logged and described soils continuously. No moisture or groundwater was encountered during drilling activities. The borehole was left open for over 72 hours to allow for potential slow infill of groundwater. After the 72-hour waiting XTO Energy Inc Deferral Request PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

period without observing groundwater, it was confirmed that groundwater beneath the Site is greater than 110 feet bgs. The borehole was properly abandoned with drill cuttings and hydrated bentonite chips. The Well Log is included in Appendix A.

The closest continuously flowing or significant watercourse to the Site is a freshwater emergent wetland, located approximately 4,288 feet west of the Site. The Site is greater than 200 feet from a lakebed, sinkhole, or playa lake, and is greater than 300 feet from an occupied residence, school, hospital, institution, church, or wetland. The Site is greater than 1,000 feet from a freshwater well or spring and is not within a 100-year floodplain or overlying a subsurface mine. The Site is not underlain by unstable geology (low potential karst designation area). Potential site receptors are identified on Figure 1.

Based on the results of the Site Characterization, the following New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) Table I Closure Criteria (Closure Criteria) apply:

- Benzene: 10 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg)
- Benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes (BTEX): 50 mg/kg
- Total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH)-gasoline range organics (GRO) and TPH-diesel range organics (DRO): 1,000 mg/kg
- TPH: 2,500 mg/kg
- Chloride: 20,000 mg/kg

### SITE ASSESSMENT ACTIVITIES AND LABORATORY ANALYTICAL RESULTS

On March 14, 2023, Site assessment activities were conducted to evaluate the release extent based on information provided on the Form C-141 and visual observations. Six delineation soil samples (SS01 through SS06) were collected within and around the release extent at a depth of 0.5 feet bgs. Soil samples SS01 and SS02 were collected within the release extent and soil samples SS03 through SS06 were collected around the release extent in order to confirm lateral definition of the release. The delineation soil samples were field screened for volatile organic compounds (VOCs) utilizing a calibrated photoionization detector (PID) and chloride using Hach<sup>®</sup> chloride QuanTab<sup>®</sup> test strips. The release extent and soil sample locations were mapped utilizing a handheld Global Positioning System (GPS) unit and are depicted on Figure 2.

The soil samples were placed directly into pre-cleaned glass jars, labeled with the location, date, time, sampler name, method of analysis, and immediately placed on ice. The soil samples were transported under strict chain-of-custody procedures to Eurofins Laboratories (Eurofins) in Carlsbad, New Mexico, for analysis of the following constituents of concern (COCs): BTEX following United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Method 8021B; TPH-GRO, TPH-DRO, and TPH-oil range organics (ORO) following EPA Method 8015M/D; and chloride following EPA Method 300.0. Soil samples delivered to the laboratory the same day they were collected may not have equilabrated to 6 degrees Celcius required for shipment and long term storage, but are considered to have been received in acceptable condition by the laboratory.

Laboratory analytical results for delineation soil samples SS01 and SS02 indicated BTEX, TPH-GRO/TPH-DRO, and TPH concentrations exceeded the Closure Criteria. Based on visible staining in the release area and laboratory analytical results, additional remediation activities were warranted.

XTO Energy Inc Deferral Request PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### DELINEATION SOIL SAMPLING AND SURFACE SCRAPING ACTIVITIES

On March 28, 2023, Ensolum personnel returned to the Site to complete additional delineation and inspect the liner of the containment. A 48-hour advance notice of liner inspection was provided via email to the NMOCD District II office. Two boreholes (BH01 and BH02) were advanced via hand auger to a depth of 7 feet bgs, to assess the vertical extent of the release. Boreholes BH01 and BH02 were advanced in the vicinity of soil sample locations SS01 and SS02, respectively. Discrete soil samples were collected from both boreholes at depths of 2 feet, 4 feet, and 7 feet bgs.

A liner integrity inspection was conducted by Ensolum personnel and the liner was determined to be in good working condition. Surface scraping of impacted soil was conducted from the release area as indicated by visible staining and laboratory analytical results from soil samples SS01 and SS02. Surface scraping activities were performed by use of hand tools to a maximum extent practicable (MEP) depth of 0.5 feet bgs. The surface scraped area and the locations of boreholes BH01 and BH02 are presented on Figure 2. Photographic documentation was conducted during the liner inspection and Site visits and a photographic log is included in Appendix B.

On April 20, 2023, Ensolum personnel returned to the Site to complete additional delineation. Four additional boreholes (BH03 through BH06) were advanced via hand auger to a depth of 2 feet bgs to assess the lateral extent of impacted soil. Boreholes BH03 through BH06 were advanced in the vicinity of soil sample locations SS03 through SS06, respectively. Soil from all boreholes advanced were field screened, handled, and analyzed as described above. Field screening results and observations for all boreholes completed were logged on lithologic/soil sampling logs, which are included in Appendix C. All delineation soil sample locations are depicted on Figure 2.

Laboratory analytical results for delineation soil sample BH01 at 2 feet bgs indicated BTEX, TPH-GRO/TPH-DRO, and TPH concentrations exceed the Closure Criteria; however, it should be noted the concentration of benzene in soil sample BH01 at 2 feet bgs was not detected above the laboratory reporting limit and was in compliance with the Closure Criteria. Laboratory analytical results for SS03 through SS06, and all other borehole delineation soil samples collected indicated all COC concentrations were compliant with the Closure Criteria and confirm the vertical and lateral extent is fully defined to the strictest Table I Closure Criteria. Laboratory analytical results are summarized in Table 1 and laboratory analytical reports are included in Appendix D.

The release occurred on the well pad, near active production equipment and active surface pipelines, and in-between two lined tank battery containments. Heavy equipment could not access any portion of the release area due to the area being restricted by active production equipment and active surface pipelines, all of which are located between the two lined tank battery containments. Additionally, XTO safety policy restricts soil disturbing activities to a 2-foot radius of any on-site production equipment. The estimated area of remaining impacted soil and delineation soil sample locations are presented on Figure 3. Based on the delineation soil sample results listed above, which indicates a thickness of 1.5 feet (since 0.5 feet has already been removed), the estimated area of remaining impacted soil measures approximately 1,030 square feet and a total of approximately 58 cubic yards of BTEX and TPH-impacted soil remains in place. A total of approximately 20 cubic yards of impacted soil was removed during the surface scrape activities. The impacted soil was transported and disposed of at the R360 Landfill Disposal Facility in Hobbs, New Mexico.

### DEFERRAL REQUEST

XTO is requesting deferral of final remediation due to the presence of active production equipment and active pipelines surrounding in between two lined tank battery containments, where remediation would

XTO Energy Inc Deferral Request PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

require a major facility deconstruction. The impacted soil remaining in place is delineated vertically by delineation soil samples BH01B collected at 4 feet bgs. The soil is laterally delineated by delineation soil samples collected from boreholes SS03/BH03 through SS06/BH06.

COCs that are currently left in-place are predominantly light-end petroleum hydrocarbons that will likely attenuate naturally over time through adsorption, photo-oxidation, volatilization, and microbial degradation. XTO does not believe deferment will result in imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater. Depth to groundwater was determined to be greater than 100 feet bgs, the liner was determined to be in good working condition, and the impacted soil remaining in place is limited in areal and vertical extent. Any gross impacts were removed via scraping of the surface soils.

Based on the presence of active production equipment within the release area and the complete lateral and vertical delineation of impacted soil remaining in place, XTO requests deferral of final remediation for Incident Number NAPP2304448906 until final reclamation of the well pad or major construction, whichever comes first.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Ms. Tacoma Morrissey at (337) 257-8307 or tmorrissey@ensolum.com.

Sincerely, Ensolum, LLC

n. Delil

Benjamin J. Belill Project Geologist

Daniel R. Moir, PG Senior Managing Geologist

cc: Garrett Green, XTO Shelby Pennington, XTO BLM

Appendices:

- Figure 1 Site Receptor Map
- Figure 2 Delineation Soil Sample Locations
- Figure 3 Deferral Area Map
- Table 1Soil Sample Analytical Results
- Appendix A Referenced Well Records
- Appendix B Photographic Log
- Appendix C Lithologic / Soil Sampling Logs
- Appendix D Laboratory Analytical Reports & Chain-of-Custody Documentation
- Appendix E NMOCD Sample Notification



**FIGURES** 

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM

Page 13 of 140



Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM



Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM



Eddy County, New Mexico

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM



# TABLES

.

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

## E N S O L U M

	TABLE 1 SOIL SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESULTS PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery XTO Energy, Inc Eddy County, New Mexico														
Sample I.D.	Sample Date	Sample Depth (feet bgs)	Benzene (mg/kg)	Total BTEX (mg/kg)	TPH GRO (mg/kg)	TPH DRO (mg/kg)	TPH ORO (mg/kg)	GRO+DRO (mg/kg)	Total TPH (mg/kg)	Chloride (mg/kg)					
NMOCD Table I C	losure Criteria (	NMAC 19.15.29)	10	50	NE	NE	NE	1,000	2,500	20,000					
				Delir	neation Soil Sa	mples	ļ	<u> </u>	ļ	ļ					
<del>SS01</del>	03/14/2023	0.5	3.33	335	7,690	7,400	794	<del>15,100</del>	<del>15,900</del>	44.9					
BH01A	03/28/2023	2	<0.495	78.0	4,020	3,030	<49.8	7,050	7,050	133					
BH01B	03/28/2023	4	<0.00200	<0.00399	59.2	112	<50.0	171	171	84.2					
BH01C	03/28/2023	7	<0.00201	<0.00402	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	92.1					
<del>SS02</del>	03/14/2023	0.5	2.04	311	6,600	4,640	914	<del>11,300</del>	<del>12,200</del>	84.8					
BH02A	03/28/2023	2	<0.00198	<0.00396	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	92.9					
BH02B	03/28/2023	4	<0.00199	<0.00398	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	65.2					
BH02C	03/28/2023	7	<0.00199	<0.00398	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	<5.04					
SS03	03/14/2023	0.5	<0.00198	<0.00396	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	40.8					
BH03	04/20/2023	2	<0.00200	<0.00399	<49.8	<49.8	<49.8	<49.8	<49.8	144					
SS04	03/14/2023	0.5	<0.00199	<0.00398	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	43.2					
BH04	04/20/2023	2	<0.00199	<0.00398	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	136					
SS05	03/14/2023	0.5	<0.00200	<0.00399	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	13.0					
BH05	04/20/2023	2	<0.00201	<0.00402	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	<50.0	162					
SS06	03/14/2023	0.5	<0.00201	<0.00402	<49.8	<49.8	<49.8	<49.8	<49.8	80.9					
BH06	04/20/2023	2	<0.00201	<0.00402	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	<49.9	270					

Notes:

bgs: below ground surface

mg/kg: milligrams per kilogram

NMOCD: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

BTEX: Benzene, Toluene, Ethylbenzene, and Xylenes

Concentrations in **bold** exceed the NMOCD Table I Closure Criteria

GRO: Gasoline Range Organics

DRO: Diesel Range Organics

ORO: Oil Range Organics

TPH: Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon

NMAC: New Mexico Administrative Code

Grey text indicates soil sample removed during surface scrape activities



# APPENDIX A

Referenced Well Records



### WELL RECORD & LOG office of the state engineer



www.ose.state.nm.us

	MAILING	Littrell) ADDRESS r.			PHONE (OPTIC CITY Midland	DNAL)	state TX 79707	ZIP
	LON	NTUDE	32° 12' 31 104° 50' 0.	.77" N 72" W	* DATUM REC	UIRED: WGS 84		
LICENSE NO. 1249		NAME OF LICENSED	DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins					nc.
		DRILLING ENDED 11/24/2020	DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) temporary well material			DEPTH WATER FIRS	ST ENCOUNTERED (FT) n/a	
COMPLETED W	ELL IS:	ARTESIAN	T DRY HOLE T SHALLOW (UNC	ONFINED)		STATIC WATER LEV	el in completed we n/a	LL (FT)
DRILLING FLUI	D:	/ AIR	MUD ADDITIVES - SPI	ECIFY:				
		ROTARY	HAMMER CABLE TOOL	7 отне	R - SPECIFY:	Hollo	w Stem Auger	
		BORE HOLE DIAM (inches)	DIAM (include each casing string, and		NECTION TYPE			SLOT SIZE (inches
0	110	±8.5	Boring- HSA	(100 000)		-		-
						1		
DEPTH (fe		BORE HOLE DIAM. (inches)				AMOUNT (cubic feet)	METHO PLACEN	
	AL USE					) WELL RECORD (		
	6401 Holiday WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS) DESCRIPTION I NW NW NE LICENSE NO. 1249 DRILLING STAF 11/24/202 COMPLETED W DRILLING FLUI DRILLING FLUI DRILLING METT DEPTH (fee FROM	6401 Holiday Hill D       WELL       LOCATION       (FROM GPS)       DESCRIPTION RELATIN       NW NW NE       Sec. 24       LICENSE NO.       1249       DRILLING STARTED       11/24/2020       COMPLETED WELL IS:       DRILLING FLUID:       DRILLING METHOD:       DEPTH (feet bgl)       FROM       0       110       0       110       DEPTH (feet bgl)       DEPTH (feet bgl)	WELL     LATITUDE       LOCATION     LATITUDE       (FROM GPS)     LONGITUDE       DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO       NW NW NE     Sec. 24 T24S R30E       LICENSE NO.     NAME OF LICENSED       1249     DRILLING ENDED       DRILLING STARTED     DRIILING ENDED       11/24/2020     DRIILING ENDED       11/24/2020     AIR       DRILLING FLUID:     Image: AIR       DRILLING METHOD:     ROTARY       DEPTH (feet bgl)     BORE HOLE       0     110       ±8.5     Image: AIR       0     110       ±8.5     Image: AIR       DEPTH (feet bgl)     BORE HOLE       0     Image: AIR       <	6401 Holiday Hill Dr.         DEGREES MINUTES SECC 32° 12' 31 LATITUDE 32° 12' 31 LATITUDE 103 50' 0.         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDR NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E         LICENSE NO. 1249         NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER 1249         DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020         DEPTH (feet bgl)         BORE HOLE         CASING MATERIAL AND/OR GRADE </td <td>6401 Holiday Hill Dr.         WELL LOCATION LATITUDE 32° 12' 31.77" N         LATITUDE 32° 0.72" W         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLS         NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER         LICENSE NO.         1249         DRILLING STARTED         DRILLING FLUID:         IDEPTH (feet bgl)       BORE HOLE       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR       C//         DEPTH (feet bgl)       BORE H</td> <td>Midland         WELL LOCATION (PROM GPS)       MINUTES LATITUDE       SECONDS 32° 12' 31.77" N LONGITUDE       · ACCURACY · DATUM REC         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS – PLSS (SECTION, TO' NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E         LICENSE NO. 1249       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS – PLSS (SECTION, TO' NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E         LICENSE NO. 1249         DETLING ENDED 11/24/2020         DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020         DEPTH OF CARY         MUD         DEPTH (feet bgl)         DORE HOLE         CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (include each casing string, and note sections of screen)         O         O         DEPTH (feet bgl)         DORE HOLE         LICENSE MATERIAL AND     <td>Midland         WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS)       Minutes       SECONDS 32°       MINUTES       SECONDS 31.77"       ACCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TEN: DATUM REQUIRED: WGS 84         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLSS (SECTION, TOWNSHJP, RANGE) WH NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL ORL Atkins Eng DRILLING STARTED       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL ORL Atkins Eng DRILLING STARTED         11/24/2020       DRILLING ENDED 11/24/2020       DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) temporary well material       BORE HOLE DEPTH (FT) DEPTH WATER FIRJ 110       DEPTH WATER FIRJ 110         COMPLETED WELL IS:       ARTESIAN       7 DRY HOLE       SHALLOW (UNCONFINED)       STATIC WATER LEV         DRILLING FLUID:       7 AIR       MUD       ADDITIVES - SPECIFY:       DEPTH         DRILLING FLUID:       7 AIR       MUD       ADDITIVES - SPECIFY:       Hollow (Include each casing string, and note sections of sercen)       CASING (SONNECTION TYPE (sedd coupling diameter)       CASING         0       110       ±8.5       Boring- HSA       -       -       -         0       110       ±8.5       Boring- HSA       -       -       -       -         0       <t< td=""><td>6401 Holiday Hill Dr.       Midland       TX       79707         WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS)       LATITUDE       32°       12'       31.77" N LONGTUDE       • ACCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TENTH OF A SECOND • ATUM REQUIRED: WG 54         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLSS (SECTION, TOWNSHJP, RANGE) WHERE AVAILABLE         NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY Atkins Engineering Associates, I DRILLING STARTED       NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY Atkins Engineering Associates, I 11/24/2020         DRILLING STARTED       DRILLING ENDED DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020       BORE HOLE OPPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020       STATIC WATER LEVEL IN COMPLETED WE L/A         DEPTH (feet bgl)       BORE HOLE       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING CASING NISIDE DIAM. (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MA</td></t<></td></td>	6401 Holiday Hill Dr.         WELL LOCATION LATITUDE 32° 12' 31.77" N         LATITUDE 32° 0.72" W         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLS         NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER         LICENSE NO.         1249         DRILLING STARTED         DRILLING FLUID:         IDEPTH (feet bgl)       BORE HOLE       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR       C//         DEPTH (feet bgl)       BORE H	Midland         WELL LOCATION (PROM GPS)       MINUTES LATITUDE       SECONDS 32° 12' 31.77" N LONGITUDE       · ACCURACY · DATUM REC         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS – PLSS (SECTION, TO' NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E         LICENSE NO. 1249       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS – PLSS (SECTION, TO' NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E         LICENSE NO. 1249         DETLING ENDED 11/24/2020         DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020         DEPTH OF CARY         MUD         DEPTH (feet bgl)         DORE HOLE         CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (include each casing string, and note sections of screen)         O         O         DEPTH (feet bgl)         DORE HOLE         LICENSE MATERIAL AND <td>Midland         WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS)       Minutes       SECONDS 32°       MINUTES       SECONDS 31.77"       ACCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TEN: DATUM REQUIRED: WGS 84         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLSS (SECTION, TOWNSHJP, RANGE) WH NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL ORL Atkins Eng DRILLING STARTED       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL ORL Atkins Eng DRILLING STARTED         11/24/2020       DRILLING ENDED 11/24/2020       DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) temporary well material       BORE HOLE DEPTH (FT) DEPTH WATER FIRJ 110       DEPTH WATER FIRJ 110         COMPLETED WELL IS:       ARTESIAN       7 DRY HOLE       SHALLOW (UNCONFINED)       STATIC WATER LEV         DRILLING FLUID:       7 AIR       MUD       ADDITIVES - SPECIFY:       DEPTH         DRILLING FLUID:       7 AIR       MUD       ADDITIVES - SPECIFY:       Hollow (Include each casing string, and note sections of sercen)       CASING (SONNECTION TYPE (sedd coupling diameter)       CASING         0       110       ±8.5       Boring- HSA       -       -       -         0       110       ±8.5       Boring- HSA       -       -       -       -         0       <t< td=""><td>6401 Holiday Hill Dr.       Midland       TX       79707         WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS)       LATITUDE       32°       12'       31.77" N LONGTUDE       • ACCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TENTH OF A SECOND • ATUM REQUIRED: WG 54         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLSS (SECTION, TOWNSHJP, RANGE) WHERE AVAILABLE         NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY Atkins Engineering Associates, I DRILLING STARTED       NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY Atkins Engineering Associates, I 11/24/2020         DRILLING STARTED       DRILLING ENDED DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020       BORE HOLE OPPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020       STATIC WATER LEVEL IN COMPLETED WE L/A         DEPTH (feet bgl)       BORE HOLE       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING CASING NISIDE DIAM. (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MA</td></t<></td>	Midland         WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS)       Minutes       SECONDS 32°       MINUTES       SECONDS 31.77"       ACCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TEN: DATUM REQUIRED: WGS 84         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLSS (SECTION, TOWNSHJP, RANGE) WH NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL ORL Atkins Eng DRILLING STARTED       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL ORL Atkins Eng DRILLING STARTED         11/24/2020       DRILLING ENDED 11/24/2020       DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) temporary well material       BORE HOLE DEPTH (FT) DEPTH WATER FIRJ 110       DEPTH WATER FIRJ 110         COMPLETED WELL IS:       ARTESIAN       7 DRY HOLE       SHALLOW (UNCONFINED)       STATIC WATER LEV         DRILLING FLUID:       7 AIR       MUD       ADDITIVES - SPECIFY:       DEPTH         DRILLING FLUID:       7 AIR       MUD       ADDITIVES - SPECIFY:       Hollow (Include each casing string, and note sections of sercen)       CASING (SONNECTION TYPE (sedd coupling diameter)       CASING         0       110       ±8.5       Boring- HSA       -       -       -         0       110       ±8.5       Boring- HSA       -       -       -       -         0 <t< td=""><td>6401 Holiday Hill Dr.       Midland       TX       79707         WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS)       LATITUDE       32°       12'       31.77" N LONGTUDE       • ACCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TENTH OF A SECOND • ATUM REQUIRED: WG 54         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLSS (SECTION, TOWNSHJP, RANGE) WHERE AVAILABLE         NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY Atkins Engineering Associates, I DRILLING STARTED       NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY Atkins Engineering Associates, I 11/24/2020         DRILLING STARTED       DRILLING ENDED DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020       BORE HOLE OPPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020       STATIC WATER LEVEL IN COMPLETED WE L/A         DEPTH (feet bgl)       BORE HOLE       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING CASING NISIDE DIAM. (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MA</td></t<>	6401 Holiday Hill Dr.       Midland       TX       79707         WELL LOCATION (FROM GPS)       LATITUDE       32°       12'       31.77" N LONGTUDE       • ACCURACY REQUIRED: ONE TENTH OF A SECOND • ATUM REQUIRED: WG 54         DESCRIPTION RELATING WELL LOCATION TO STREET ADDRESS AND COMMON LANDMARKS - PLSS (SECTION, TOWNSHJP, RANGE) WHERE AVAILABLE         NW NW NE Sec. 24 T24S R30E       NAME OF LICENSED DRILLER Jackie D. Atkins       NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY Atkins Engineering Associates, I DRILLING STARTED       NAME OF WELL DRILLING COMPANY Atkins Engineering Associates, I 11/24/2020         DRILLING STARTED       DRILLING ENDED DEPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020       BORE HOLE OPPTH OF COMPLETED WELL (FT) 11/24/2020       STATIC WATER LEVEL IN COMPLETED WE L/A         DEPTH (feet bgl)       BORE HOLE       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING CASING NISIDE DIAM. (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MATERIAL AND/OR (inches)       CASING MALE (inches)       CASING MA

- 1	DEPTH (fe	et bgl)		COLOR AND TYPE OF MATERI	AL ENCOUN	TERED -	WA	TER	ESTIMATED YIELD FOR
	FROM	то	THICKNESS (feet)	INCLUDE WATER-BEARING CAVITI (attach supplemental sheets to fu	ES OR FRAC	TURE ZONES	BEAI	RING? / NO)	WATER- BEARING ZONES (gpm)
	0	24	24	Sand, Fine-grained, poorly-graded, with	th caliche, Tan	-Off-White	Y	√ N	
	24	34	10	Sand, Fine-grained, poorly-graded, silty, with	h caliche grave	el, Tan-Off-White	Y	√ N	
	34	51	17	Sand, Fine-grained, poorly-graded, silty, wi	th caliche grav	el, Light Brown	Y	√ N	
1	51	54	3	Sand, Fine-grained, poorly-graded, silty, with o	тҮ	√ N			
	54	76	22	Sand, Fine-grained,poorly-gr	aded, Brown, d	lry	Y	√ N	
4	76	101	25	Sand, Fine-grained,poorly-grade	d, Light-Brow	n, dry	Y	√ N	
	101	110	9	Sand, Fine-grained, poorly-graded, with gr	avel, Light-Br	own, dry-moist	Y	√ N	
5							Y	N	
3							Y	N	
							Y	N	
5							Y	N	
5							Y	N	
3	-						Y	N	
4. HIDROGEOLOGIC LOG OF WELL		-					Y	N	
4. F		-					Y	N	
							Y	N	
-			-				Y	N	
2		_	-				Y	N	
4						-	Y	N	
							Y	N	
2							Y	N	
	METHOD IS	ED TO E	STIMATE VIELT	OF WATER-BEARING STRATA:		TO	TAL ESTI		
			_	BAILER OTHER – SPECIFY:			LL YIELI		0.00
NINIO	WELL TEST	TEST STAF	RESULTS - ATT RT TIME, END TI	ACH A COPY OF DATA COLLECTED DUR ME, AND A TABLE SHOWING DISCHARG	ING WELL T E AND DRAV	ESTING, INCLUE VDOWN OVER T	ING DISC HE TESTII	HARGE N NG PERIC	METHOD, PD.
I EƏI; KIG ƏUFEKVIƏ	MISCELLAN	IEOUS IN	fe	emporary well materials removed and the set below ground surface, then hydrated be ogs adapted from LTE on-site geologist.	soil boring ba ntonite chips	from ten feet bel	ow groun	d surface	tal depth to ten to surface.
1011.0	PRINT NAM Shane Eldrid		DRILL RIG SUPE	RVISOR(S) THAT PROVIDED ONSITE SUP	ERVISION OF	WELL CONSTRU	JCTION C	THER TH	IAN LICENSEI
	CORRECT R	ECORD (	OF THE ABOVE	FIES THAT, TO THE BEST OF HIS OR HER DESCRIBED HOLE AND THAT HE OR SHE 30 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF WELL I	WILL FILE 7	GE AND BELIEF, THIS WELL RECO	THE FORI ORD WITH	EGOING I I THE STA	S A TRUE AN ATE ENGINEE
and teners	Jack At			Jackie D. Atkins			12/	14/20	
		SIGNA	I ORE OF DRILL	ER / PRINT SIGNEE NAME				DATE	
٥ı	R OSE INTERN	IAL USE				WR-20 WELL R	ECORD &	LOG (Ver	rsion 06/30/201
ΠL	E NO.			POD NO.		TRN NO.			
.00	CATION				WELL	TAG ID NO.			PAGE 2 OF



# APPENDIX B

Photographic Log



Photographic Log XTO Energy, Inc PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery Incident Number NAPP2304448906



Photograph 1 Date: 3/14/2023 Description: Site assessment, release extent. View: North



Photograph 2 Date: 3/14/2023 Description: Site assessment, release extent. View: South





Photographic Log XTO Energy, Inc PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery Incident Number NAPP2304448906





APPENDIX C

Lithologic Soil Sampling Logs

								Sample Name: BH01	Date: 03/28/2023	
	- 1							Site Name: PLU 13 Dog Town Dra		
				>	ΟΙ			Incident Number: nAPP2304448906		
								Job Number: 03C1558188		
LITHOLOGIC / SOIL SAMPLING LOG							Logged By: Mariaha O'Dell	Method: Hand Auger		
Coord		2.205653,		-		^		Hole Diameter: 3.5"	Total Depth: 7'	
Comn	nents: Fie	ld screeni	ng co	nducted wi				PID for chloride and vapor, respect		
perto	rmed with	n 1:4 dilut	ion ta	ictor of soil	to distilled v	water. Chlor	ide field s	creenings include a 40% correctior	n factor.	
Moisture Content	Symbol Symbol Symbol Symbol					Lithologic De				
М	<173.6	2,331	Y	SS01	0.5	0 	CCHE	0-1, CALICHE, moist, light b fill, dark brown staining, r odor.	rown, unconsolidated noderate-high H/C	
D	207	1,605	N		1	1	SP	1'-3', SAND, dry, reddish br very fine - fine grained, sl	own, poorly graded, ight odor, no stain.	
D	<173.6	1,273	N	BH01A	2	2				
М	<173.6	552	N		3	3 	SW	3'-6', SAND, moist, reddish very fine-fine grained, slig		
М	<173.6	125	N	BH01B	4	4				
Μ	<173.6	592	N		5	5 				
D	<173.6	160	N		6	6	SW	6'-7', SAND, dry, reddish br very fine-fine grained, slig	own, well graded, th odor, no stain.	
D	<173.6	55	N	BH01C	7	- 7				
	<					Total De	epth @	7' bgs.		

								Sample Name: BH02	Date: 03/28/2023			
							R A	Site Name: PLU 13 Dog Town Dra				
					ΟΙ	Incident Number: nAPP2304448906						
								Job Number: 03C1558188				
LITHOLOGIC / SOIL SAMPLING LOG								Logged By: Mariaha O'Dell	Method: Hand Auger			
Coord	linates: 32							Hole Diameter: 3.5"	Total Depth: 7'			
			-		vith HACH Cl	nloride Test	Strips and	PID for chloride and vapor, respec	ctively. Chloride test			
performed with 1:4 dilution factor of soil to distilled water. Chloride field screenings include a 40% correction factor.												
Moisture Content	Chloride (ppm)	Vapor (ppm)	Staining	Sample ID	Sample Depth (ft bgs)	Depth (ft bgs)	USCS/Rock Symbol	Lithologic De				
М	<173.6	2,350	Y	SS02	0.5	1 0 - -	CCHE	0-1, CALICHE, moist, light b fill, dark brown staining, r odor.	rown, unconsolidated noderate-high H/C			
D	<173.6	143	Ν		1	1	SP	1'-2', SAND, dry, reddish bro very fine - fine grained, sli	own, poorly graded, ight odor, no stain.			
D	<173.6	6	Ν	BH02A	2	2	SW	2'-4', SAND, moist, reddish very fine-fine grained, slig	brown, well graded, ht odor, no stain.			
М	<173.6	3.7	Ζ	BH02B	4 -	- 4 - 4 	SW	4'-7', SAND, dry, reddish br very fine-fine grained, slig	own, well graded, ht odor, no stain.			
D	<173.6	11.2	N	BH02C	7	- - - 7						
						Total D	epth @	7' bgs.				
			_									

			S	ample Name: BH03	Date: 04/20/2023
				ite Name: PLU 13 Dog Town Di	
	N S O	LU		ncident Number: nAPP2304448	
				Job Number: 03C1558188	
LITHOLO	DGIC / SOIL SAMPL	ING LOG		ogged By: Connor Whitman	Method: Hand Auger
Coordinates: 32.205523,				lole Diameter: 3.5"	Total Depth: 2'
		H Chloride Test S	strips and P	PID for chloride and vapor, resp	ectively. Chloride test
performed with 1:4 dilut	ion factor of soil to dist	illed water. Chlor	ide field sc	reenings include a 40% correct	on factor.
Moisture Content Chloride (ppm) Vapor (ppm)	Staining Debi Sample ID Sample ID Sample ID Sample ID	:h (ft bgs) (s)	USCS/Rock Symbol		
M <173.6 0.0	N SS03 0.5		CCHE 0	)-1, CALICHE, moist, light fill, no stain, no odor.	brown, unconsolidated
D <173.6 0.0	N 1		SP 1	'-2', SAND, dry, reddish b very fine - fine grained, s	rown, poorly graded, light odor, no stain.
D <173.6 0.0	N BH03 2				
0 175.0 0.0			TD T	otal depth at 2 feet bgs.	
		<b>+</b>			
		Total De	epth @ 2	bgs.	

						Sample Name: BH04	Date: 04/20/2023
						Site Name: PLU 13 Dog Town Drav	
	ΕΝ		UI		Μ	Incident Number: nAPP230444890	
			Job Number: 03C1558188				
	ITHOLOGI			6106		Logged By: Connor Whitman	Method: Hand Auger
Coordinates: 32.		-				Hole Diameter: 3.5"	Total Depth: 2'
			vith HACH Ch	nloride Test	Strips and	PID for chloride and vapor, respect	
	-					screenings include a 40% correctior	
Moisture Content Chloride (ppm)	Vapor (ppm) Staining	Sample ID	Sample Depth (ft bgs)	Depth (ft bgs)	USCS/Rock Symbol	Lithologic Des	
M <173.6	0.0 N	SS04	0.5	0	CCHE	0-1, CALICHE, moist, light br fill, no stain, no odor.	own, unconsolidated
D <173.6	0.0 N		1	- 1 -	SP	1'-2', SAND, dry, reddish bro very fine - fine grained, slig	wn, poorly graded, ght odor, no stain.
D <173.6	3.1 N	BH04	2	2			
D \175.0	5.1 N	B1104	<u>_</u>		TD	Total depth at 2 feet bgs.	
			-	-			
$\overline{}$	•			Total D	epth @	2' bgs.	

			Sample Name: BH05	Date: 04/20/2023
	N S O I	LUM	Incident Number: nAPP23044489	
		Job Number: 03C1558188		
LITHOLO	GIC / SOIL SAMPLING	GLOG	Logged By: Connor Whitman	Method: Hand Auger
Coordinates: 32.205784, -			Hole Diameter: 3.5"	Total Depth: 2'
	-		d PID for chloride and vapor, resped screenings include a 40% correction	-
Moisture Content Chloride (ppm) Vapor (ppm)	Stample Stample Depth (ft bgs)	Depth Depth SOS (ft bgs) Cogu S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S		
M <173.6 0.0	N SS05 0.5	O CCHE	0-1, CALICHE, moist, light t fill, no stain, no odor.	prown, unconsolidated
D <173.6 0.5	N 1	1 SP	1'-2', SAND, dry, reddish br very fine - fine grained, sl	own, poorly graded, ight odor, no stain.
D <173.6 1.2	N BH05 2	2 TD	Total depth at 2 feet bgs.	
		Total Depth @		

			Sample Name: BH06	Date: 04/20/2023
	N S O		Incident Number: nAPP230444	
			Job Number: 03C1558188	
	OGIC / SOIL SAMP		Logged By: Connor Whitman	Method: Hand Auger
Coordinates: 32.205782			Hole Diameter: 3.5"	Total Depth: 2'
		CH Chloride Test Stri	os and PID for chloride and vapor, res	
	-		field screenings include a 40% correct	
Moisture Content Chloride (ppm) Vapor (ppm)	Staining Sample ID (ft p	th (ft bgs) (ft bgs)		Descriptions
M <173.6 0.0	N SS06 0.5	□ 0 C 	CHE 0-1, CALICHE, moist, ligh fill, no stain, no odor.	t brown, unconsolidated
D <173.6 0.6	N 1		SP 1'-2', SAND, dry, reddish very fine - fine grained,	brown, poorly graded, slight odor, no stain.
D <173.6 0.7	N BH06 2	2	TD Total depth at 2 feet bgs	
		+		
	•	Total Dep	h @ 2' bgs.	



# APPENDIX D

Laboratory Analytical Reports & Chain of Custody Documentation

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM



**Environment Testing** 

# **ANALYTICAL REPORT**

# PREPARED FOR

Attn: Ben Belill Ensolum 601 N. Marienfeld St. Suite 400 Midland, Texas 79701 Generated 3/28/2023 7:58:51 AM

# JOB DESCRIPTION

PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery SDG NUMBER 03C1558188

# **JOB NUMBER**

890-4314-1

Eurofins Carlsbad 1089 N Canal St. Carlsbad NM 88220

See page two for job notes and contact information

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM

## **Eurofins Carlsbad**

Job Notes

Analytical test results meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program (i.e., NELAC (TNI), DoD, and ISO 17025) unless otherwise noted under the individual analysis.

### Authorization

RAMER

Generated 3/28/2023 7:58:51 AM

Authorized for release by Jessica Kramer, Project Manager Jessica.Kramer@et.eurofinsus.com (432)704-5440

1

Eurofins Carlsbad is a laboratory within Eurofins Environment Testing South Central, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of Companies

SDG: 03C1558188

Laboratory Job ID: 890-4314-1

# **Table of Contents**

Cover Page	1
Table of Contents	3
Definitions/Glossary	4
Case Narrative	5
Client Sample Results	6
Surrogate Summary	10
QC Sample Results	11
QC Association Summary	15
Lab Chronicle	17
Certification Summary	19
Method Summary	20
Sample Summary	21
Chain of Custody	22
Receipt Checklists	23

Page 35 of 140

Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery       SDG: 03C155816         Qualifier s       Qualifier Description         Qualifier Qualifier Description       Multice State analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         GC Semi VOA       Qualifier Description         Qualifier Qualifier Description       Qualifier Description         St+       Surogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.         U       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         PIC.C/C       Qualifier Description         Qualifier dualities was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C         Qualifier dualities the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.       PIC.C/C <th>-</th> <th></th>	-	
Qualifier       Qualifier Description         U       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         GC Semi VOA       Qualifier Description         Streps Tereovery exceeds control limits, high biased.       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         VU       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         HPLC/IC       Qualifier Description         Streps Tereovery exceeds control limits, high biased.       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         HPLC/IC       Qualifier Description       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         GIOSSary       Abbreviation       These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.         a       Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis         %R       Percent Recovery         CFL       Contains Free Liquid         CNF       Contains Free Liquid         CNF       Contains Free Liquid         DER       Dilution Factor         DI       Detection Limit (DoD/DCE)         DL       Detection Limit (Radiochemistry)         DL       Detection Limit (Radiochemistry)         DL       Estimated Detecton Limit (DoD/DOE)         LOQ       Limit of Detecton (DoD/DOE)         LOD<		
Constraint         Constraint           Qualifier         Qualifier Description           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           GC Semi VOA         Qualifier Description           Qualifier         Qualifier Description           Str +         Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           HPLC/IC         Qualifier Description           Qualifier         Qualifier Description           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Glossary         Detection the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis           %R         Percent Recovery           CFL         Contains Free Liquid           CFF         Contains Free Liquid           CFF         Contains No Free Liquid           DER         Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)           DII Factor         Dilution Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample           DLC         Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)           LOP         Limit of Quantitation (Grob/DOE)           LOP         Limit of Quantitation (Grob/DOE)           LOP         Limit of Quantitation (Grob/DOE)	U 13 Dogtown Draw Battery SDG: 03C 1558 188	
Qualifier         Qualifier Description           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           GC Seri VOA         Common Proceed Control limits, high blased.           Qualifier         Surgate recovery exceeds control limits, high blased.           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           HPLC/C         Qualifier Description           Qualifier Concertient         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           HPLC/C         Qualifier Description           Qualifier Concertient         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Breeconsery         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           GOSSary         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Breeconsery         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Second         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Breeconsery         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Second         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Second         Second monty used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.           Second         Second monty used abbreviations and ry weight basis           Second For Eliguid         Colon forming Unit           Diffo		
U       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         GC Semi VOA         Qualifier       Qualifier Description         S1+       Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.         U       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         HPLC/IC       Qualifier Description         Qualifier       Qualifier Description         U       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         HPLC/IC       Glossary         Glossary       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         Glossary       Estend under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis         %       Percent Recovery         CFL       Contains Free Liquid         CFV       Colony Forming Unit         CNF       Contains No Free Liquid         CFV       Olony Forming Unit         CNF       Contains No Free Liquid         DER       Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)         Dil Fac       Dilution Factor         DL       Detection Limit (Do/DOE)         DL, RA, RE, IN       Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample         DLC       Detection Limit (DoX)NDE         LOQ       <		
Construction         Construction           GC Semi VOA         Qualifier Description           S1+         Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           HPLC/IC         Qualifier Description           Qualifier Description         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Glossary         Tese commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.           a         Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis           %R         Percent Recovery           CFL         Contains Free Liquid           CFU         Colony Forming Unit           CFV         Colony Forming Unit           CFV         Colony Forming Unit           CFV         Colony Forming Unit           DFac         Dilution Factor           DL         Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)           DL, RA, RE, IN         Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample           DLO         Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)           LOQU         Limit of Quanitation (DoD/DOE)           LOQU         Limit of Quanithation (DoD/DOE)	Qualifier Description	
Qualifier         Qualifier Description           S1+         Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           HPLC/C         Qualifier Description           Qualifier Description         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Glossary         State analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           BAbreviation         These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.           %R         Percent Recovery           Cotalins Free Liquid         Contains Free Liquid           CFL         Cotonins Free Liquid           DER         Outplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)           DIF Fac         Dilution Factor           DL, RA, RE, IN         Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample           DLC         Descion Limit (Dob/DOE)           EDL         Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)           LOD         Limit of Detection (Dob/DOE)           LOD         Limit of Detection (Dob/DOE)           DL         Actiona ton (Dob/DOE)           DL         Difference (Dob/DOE)           DL         De	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.	
Qualifier         Qualifier Description           S1+         Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           HPLC/IC         Qualifier Description           Qualifier Description         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           GIOSSARY         Fesc commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.           Abbreviation         Insec commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.           %R         Percent Recovery           CFL         Contains Free Liquid           CFL         Colony Forming Unit           CFL         Colony Forming Unit           CFL         Colony Forming Unit           DFR         Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)           DIF Fac         Dilution Factor           DL         Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)           DL, RA, RE, IN         Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample           DLC         Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)           LDD         Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)           LDD         Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)           LOQ         Li		
S1+       Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.         U       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         HPLC/IC       Qualifier Description         U       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         Glossary       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         Glossary       These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.         w       Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis         %R       Percent Recovery         CFL       Contains Free Liquid         CNF       Contains No Free Liquid         CNF       Contains No Free Liquid         DL, RA, RE, IN       Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample         DLC       Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)         EDL       Estimated Detection Limit (DioXiN)         LOQ       Limit of Detection (Do/DOE)         LOQ       Limit of Detection (Do/DOE)         LOQ       EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"         MDA       Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Qualifier Description	
U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           HPLC/IC Qualifier         Cualifier Description           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Glossary         Edited under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis           *         Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis           %R         Percent Recovery           CFL         Contains Free Liquid           CV         Colony Forming Unit           CV         Colony Forming Unit           CNF         Onlains No Free Liquid           DFR         Dilution Factor           DL, RA, RE, IN         Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample           DLC         Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)           EDL         Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)           LOQ         Limit of Detection (Do/DOE)           LOQ         Limit of Detection (Do/DOE)           LOQ         Limit of Quantitation (Condiniant Level"           MDA         Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
HPLC/IC Qualifier         Qualifier Description           U         Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Glossary         Ideates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Bbreviation         These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.           a         Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis           %R         Percent Recovery           CFL         Contains Free Liquid           CFU         Colony Forming Unit           CNF         Contains No Free Liquid           DER         Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)           DII Face         Dilution Factor           DL         Detection Limit (DoD/DCE)           DL, RA, RE, IN         Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample           DLC         Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)           EDL         Estimated Detection Limit (DoX/DOE)           LOQ         Limit of Detection (Dod/DOE)           LOQ         Limit of Detection (Dod/DOE)           MDA         Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
Qualifier         Qualifier Description           Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.           Glossary           Abbreviation           These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.           Isted under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis           %R         Percent Recovery           CFL         Contains Free Liquid           CNF         Contains No Free Liquid           DER         Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)           DI Fac         Dilution Factor           DL         Detection Limit (DoD/DDE)           DL, RA, RE, IN         Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample           DLC         Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)           EDL         Estimated Detection Limit (DioXin)           LOQ         Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)           LQQ         Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)           MCL         EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"           MDA         Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
U       Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.         Glossary         Abbreviation       These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.         a       Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis         %R       Percent Recovery         CFL       Contains Free Liquid         CFU       Colony Forming Unit         CNF       Contains No Free Liquid         DER       Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)         Dil Fac       Dilution Factor         DL       Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)         DL, RA, RE, IN       Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample         DLC       Decision Level Concentation (Radiochemistry)         EDL       Estimated Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)         LOQ       Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)         LOQ       Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)         LOQ       Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)         MDA       Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Qualifier Description	
Abbreviation         These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.           a         Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis           %R         Percent Recovery           CFL         Contains Free Liquid           CFU         Colony Forming Unit           CNF         Contains No Free Liquid           DER         Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)           DII Fac         Dilution Factor           DL         Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)           DL, RA, RE, IN         Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample           DLC         Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)           EDL         Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)           LOQ         Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)           LOQ         Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)           MDA         Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
n       Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis         %R       Percent Recovery         CFL       Contains Free Liquid         CFU       Colony Forming Unit         CNF       Contains No Free Liquid         DER       Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)         Dil       Fac         DI       Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)         DL       Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)         DL       Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)         EDL       Estimated Detection (DoD/DOE)         LOP       Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)         LOQ       Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)         MDA       Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		Ì
%RPercent RecoveryCFLContains Free LiquidCFUColony Forming UnitCNFContains No Free LiquidDRDuplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)Dil HacoDilution FactorDLDetection Limit (DoD/DOE)DL, RA, RE, INIndicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sampleDLCDesion Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)EDLEstimated Debection Limit (Dioxin)LOQLimit of Debection DioD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MDAMinum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
CFLContains Free LiquidCFUColony Forming UnitCNFContains No Free LiquidDFRDuplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)Dil FacDilution FactorDL ActorDetection Limit (DoD/DOE)DL, RA, RE, INIndicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sampleDLCDecision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)EDLEstimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MDAMinimun Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis	
CFUColony Forming UnitCNFContains No Free LiquidDERDuplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)Dil FacDilution FactorDLDetection Limit (DoD/DOE)DL, RA, RE, INIndicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sampleDLCDecision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)EDLEstimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MDAMinimun Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Percent Recovery	
CNFContains No Free LiquidDERDuplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)Dil FacDilution FactorDLDetection Limit (DoD/DOE)DL, RA, RE, INIndicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sampleDLCDecision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)EDLEstimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MCLEPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"MDAMinimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Contains Free Liquid	
DERDuplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)DIFacDilution FactorDLDetection Limit (DoD/DOE)DL, RA, RE, INIndicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sampleDLCDecision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)EDLEstimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MCLEPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"MDAMinimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Colony Forming Unit	
Dil FacDilution FactorDLDetection Limit (DoD/DOE)DL, RA, RE, INIndicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sampleDLCDecision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)EDLEstimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MCLEPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"MDAMinimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Contains No Free Liquid	
DLDetection Limit (DoD/DOE)DL, RA, RE, INIndicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sampleDLCDecision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)EDLEstimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MCLEPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"MDAMinimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)	
DL, RA, RE, INIndicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sampleDLCDecision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)EDLEstimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MCLEPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"MDAMinimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)	Dilution Factor	
DLC     Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)       EDL     Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)       LOD     Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)       LOQ     Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)       MCL     EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"       MDA     Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
EDLEstimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MCLEPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"MDAMinimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
LODLimit of Detection (DoD/DOE)LOQLimit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)MCLEPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"MDAMinimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
LOQ     Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)       MCL     EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"       MDA     Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
MCL     EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"       MDA     Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
MDA Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
MDC Minimum Detectable Concentration (Dedicebornietry)		
MDC		U 13 Dogtown Draw Battery       SDE: 03C1558188         Qualifier Description

Minimum Level (Dioxin)

Most Probable Number

Not Calculated

Negative / Absent

Positive / Present Practical Quantitation Limit

Presumptive

Quality Control

Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

Too Numerous To Count

Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points

Method Quantitation Limit

Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)

ML

MPN

MQL

NC ND

NEG

POS

PQL

PRES QC

RER

RPD TEF

TEQ

TNTC

RL

Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Job ID: 890-4314-1

#### Laboratory: Eurofins Carlsbad

#### Narrative

Job Narrative 890-4314-1

#### Receipt

The samples were received on 3/15/2023 11:53 AM. Unless otherwise noted below, the samples arrived in good condition, and, where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 1.0°C

### GC VOA

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

#### GC Semi VOA

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following samples were outside control limits: (CCV 880-49069/47), (LCS 880-49114/2-A) and (LCSD 880-49114/3-A). Evidence of matrix interferences is not obvious.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: The surrogate recovery for the blank associated with preparation batch 880-49114 and analytical batch 880-49069 was outside the upper control limits.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

#### HPLC/IC

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.
Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Matrix: Solid

5

Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1

## Client Sample ID: SS03

Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:30 Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

Sample Depth: 0.5

Client: Ensolum

Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Benzene	<0.00198	U	0.00198	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:37	
Toluene	<0.00198	U	0.00198	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:37	
Ethylbenzene	<0.00198	U	0.00198	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:37	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00396	U	0.00396	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:37	
p-Xylene	<0.00198	U	0.00198	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:37	
Xylenes, Total	<0.00396	U	0.00396	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:37	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	105		70 - 130			03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:37	
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	104		70 - 130			03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:37	
Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - To	otal BTEX Calc	ulation						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total BTEX	<0.00396	U	0.00396	mg/Kg			03/25/23 16:16	
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diese	I Range Organi	cs (DRO) (	GC)					
Analyte		Qualifier		Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total TPH	<50.0		50.0	mg/Kg			03/22/23 16:11	
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Dies Analyte	Result	Qualifier		Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Analyte Gasoline Range Organics	Result <50.0			Unit mg/Kg	D	Prepared 03/21/23 12:04	Analyzed	Dil Fa
(GRO)-C6-C10	-00.0	-	55.5					
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:22	
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:22	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
1-Chlorooctane	83		70 - 130			03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:22	
p-Terphenyl	97		70 - 130			03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:22	
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion	Chromatograp	hy - Soluble	e					
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Chloride	40.8		4.99	mg/Kg			03/25/23 14:41	
lient Sample ID: SS04						Lab San	nple ID: 890-4	4314-2
ate Collected: 03/14/23 10:40							Matri	ix: Soli
ate Received: 03/15/23 11:53								
ample Depth: 0.5								

Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)								
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	< 0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:58	1
Toluene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:58	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:58	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:58	1
o-Xylene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:58	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:58	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	116		70 - 130			03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:58	1

Eurofins Carlsbad

**Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM** 

### **Client Sample Results**

Limits

70 - 130

RL

RL

49.9

0.00398

Unit

Unit

Unit

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Analyzed

03/25/23 01:58

Analyzed

03/25/23 16:16

Analyzed

03/22/23 16:11

Analyzed

Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-3

Matrix: Solid

1

1

1

1

1

1

## **Client Sample ID: SS04**

Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:40 Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

Sample Depth: 0.5

1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

Client: Ensolum

Surrogate

Analyte

Analyte

Total TPH

Total BTEX

Lab	Sample	ID:

Prepared

03/23/23 14:58

Prepared

Prepared

Prepared

D

D

D

890-4314-2 Matrix: Solid

Dil Fac

Dil Fac

Dil Fac

1

5

1	
Dil Fac	
1	
1	13

Analyte		Result	Qualifier	RL	
<u> </u>	-				

Method: SW846 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) (Continued)

Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - Total BTEX Calculation

%Recovery Qualifier

Result Qualifier

Ū

Result Qualifier

<49.9 U

103

<0.00398

Gasoline Range Organics	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg	03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:44	1
(GRO)-C6-C10				5 6			
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg	03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:44	1
C10-C28)							
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg	03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:44	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits		Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	102		70 - 130		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:44	1
o-Terphenyl	116		70 - 130		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 00:44	1

Analyte	Result Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	43.2	4.96	mg/Kg			03/27/23 16:15	1

#### **Client Sample ID: SS05**

Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:45 Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53 Sample Depth: 0.5

#### Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) RL Analyte Result Qualifier Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac Benzene <0.00200 U 0.00200 mg/Kg 03/23/23 14:58 03/25/23 02:18 <0.00200 U Toluene 0.00200 03/23/23 14:58 03/25/23 02.18 mg/Kg Ethylbenzene <0.00200 U 0.00200 mg/Kg 03/23/23 14:58 03/25/23 02:18 0.00399 m-Xylene & p-Xylene <0.00399 U 03/23/23 14:58 03/25/23 02:18 mg/Kg o-Xylene <0.00200 U 0.00200 mg/Kg 03/23/23 14:58 03/25/23 02:18 Xylenes, Total <0.00399 U 0.00399 mg/Kg 03/23/23 14:58 03/25/23 02:18 %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Dil Fac Surrogate Analvzed 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 70 - 130 115 03/23/23 14:58 03/25/23 02.18 1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr) 93 70 - 130 03/23/23 14:58 03/25/23 02:18 Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - Total BTEX Calculation Analyte Result Qualifier RL D Prepared Unit Analvzed Dil Fac Total BTEX <0.00399 Ū 0.00399 03/25/23 16:16 mg/Kg Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total TPH	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg			03/22/23 16:11	1

Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

## Client Sample ID: SS05

Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:45 Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

Date Received.	00/10/20	
Sample Depth:	0.5	

Client: Ensolum

Method: SW846 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:06	1
(GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:06	1
C10-C28)								
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:06	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	82		70 - 130			03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:06	1
o-Terphenyl	94		70 - 130			03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:06	1

#### Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography - Soluble

Analyte	Result Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	13.0	5.05	mg/Kg			03/25/23 14:59	1

#### Client Sample ID: SS06

#### Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:50

#### Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53 Sample Depth: 0.5

Method: SW846 8021B - Volati	le Organic Comp	ounds (GC	)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 02:39	1
Toluene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 02:39	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 02:39	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 02:39	1
o-Xylene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 02:39	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg		03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 02:39	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	116		70 - 130			03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 02:39	1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	103		70 - 130			03/23/23 14:58	03/25/23 02:39	1

## Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - Total BTEX Calculation

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total BTEX	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg			03/25/23 16:16	1

#### Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total TPH	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg			03/22/23 16:11	1

## Method: SW846 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:50	1
(GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:50	1
C10-C28)								
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:50	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	88		70 - 130			03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:50	1
o-Terphenyl	102		70 - 130			03/21/23 12:04	03/22/23 01:50	1

#### Eurofins Carlsbad

		Client	Sample Res	sults					1
Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw B	attery						Job ID: 890 SDG: 03C1		2
Client Sample ID: SS06 Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:50						Lab Sa	mple ID: 890- Matri	4314-4 ix: Solid	
Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53 Sample Depth: 0.5									4
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion C Analyte		o <mark>hy - Soluble</mark> Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac	5
Chloride	80.9		5.01	mg/Kg			03/25/23 15:03	1	
									8
									9
									13

#### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) Matrix: Solid

				Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Li
		BFB1	DFBZ1	
b Sample ID	Client Sample ID	(70-130)	(70-130)	
-4314-1		105	104	
-4314-1 MS	SS03	113	109	
-4314-1 MSD	SS03	118	105	
-4314-2	SS04	116	103	
0-4314-3	SS05	115	93	
-4314-4	SS06	116	103	
880-49337/1-A	Lab Control Sample	113	109	
D 880-49337/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	117	110	
880-49331/5-A	Method Blank	101	100	
3 880-49337/5-A	Method Blank	101	101	

BFB = 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

DFBZ = 1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

## Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Mati	'IX:	SO	IC

		1CO1	OTPH1
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	(70-130)	(70-130)
880-26040-A-1-B MS	Matrix Spike	101	104
880-26040-A-1-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	102	107
890-4314-1	SS03	83	97
890-4314-2	SS04	102	116
890-4314-3	SS05	82	94
890-4314-4	SS06	88	102
LCS 880-49114/2-A	Lab Control Sample	108	132 S1+
LCSD 880-49114/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	109	135 S1+
MB 880-49114/1-A	Method Blank	117	144 S1+

#### Surrogate Legend

1CO = 1-Chlorooctane

OTPH = o-Terphenyl

5 6

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Type: Total/NA

## Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)

 Lab Sample ID: MB 880-49331/5-/	A								Client Sa	ample ID: Me	thod Blank
Matrix: Solid										Prep Typ	e: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 49375											tch: 49331
	MB	МВ									
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL		Unit		D	Р	repared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200		mg/K	g	_	03/2	3/23 13:25	03/24/23 12:3	5 1
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	1	mg/K	g		03/2	3/23 13:25	03/24/23 12:3	5 1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	1	mg/K	g		03/2	3/23 13:25	03/24/23 12:3	5 1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400	U	0.00400		mg/K	g		03/2	3/23 13:25	03/24/23 12:3	5 1
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	1	mg/K	-		03/2	3/23 13:25	03/24/23 12:3	5 1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00400	U	0.00400	1	mg/K	-		03/2	3/23 13:25	03/24/23 12:3	5 1
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					5	5					
	MB	МВ									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits						repared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	101		70 - 130					03/2	3/23 13:25	03/24/23 12:3	85 1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	100		70 - 130					03/2	3/23 13:25	03/24/23 12:3	85 1
Lab Sample ID: MB 880-49337/5-	Α								Client Sa	ample ID: Me	
Matrix: Solid											e: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 49375										Prep Ba	tch: 49337
		MB									
Analyte		Qualifier	RL		Unit		D		repared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00200		0.00200		mg/K	-			3/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:0	
Toluene	<0.00200		0.00200		mg/K	-			3/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:0	
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200		mg/K	g		03/2	3/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:0	9 1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400	U	0.00400	1	mg/K	g		03/2	3/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:0	9 1
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	1	mg/K	g		03/2	3/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:0	9 1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00400	U	0.00400	1	mg/K	g		03/2	3/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:0	9 1
	МВ	МВ									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits					Р	repared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	101		70 - 130	-					3/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:0	9 1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	101		70 - 130					03/2	3/23 14:58	03/25/23 01:0	9 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-49337/1	-A						C	lient	Sample	ID: Lab Cont	rol Sample
Matrix: Solid										Prep Typ	e: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 49375										Prep Ba	tch: 49337
			Spike	LCS	LCS					%Rec	
Analyte			Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit		D	%Rec	Limits	
Benzene			0.100	0.1049		mg/Kg			105	70 - 130	
Toluene			0.100	0.1029		mg/Kg			103	70 - 130	
Ethylbenzene			0.100	0.09246		mg/Kg			92	70 - 130	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene			0.200	0.1835		mg/Kg			92	70 - 130	
o-Xylene			0.100	0.09346		mg/Kg			93	70 - 130	
• · ·	LCS LCS										
	%Recovery Qua	lifier	Limits								
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	113		70 - 130								
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	109		70 - 130								
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-49337	1 <b>2</b> -A					<b>C</b> 1	iont			ab Control S	ample Due
Matrix: Solid	2-M						ent	Jail	ipie iD. L		e: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 49375			Spiko	1.060	LCSD					Ргер Ва %Rec	tch: 49337 RPD
			Spike Added		Qualifier	Unit		D	%Rec		RPD Limit
Analyte											

Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

5 7

Benzene

0.1146

mg/Kg

115

70 - 130

0.100

35

9

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

#### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-49 Matrix: Solid	337/2-A					Clier	nt Sam	ple ID:	Lab Contro Prep 1	I Sampl ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 49375										Batch:	
			Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RP
Analyte			Added		Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Lim
Toluene	·		0.100	0.1130		mg/Kg		113	70 - 130	9	3
Ethylbenzene			0.100	0.1006		mg/Kg		101	70 - 130	8	3
m-Xylene & p-Xylene			0.200	0.1988		mg/Kg		99	70 - 130	8	
o-Xylene			0.100	0.1014		mg/Kg		101	70 - 130	8	:
	LCSD	LCSD									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	117	<u> </u>	70 - 130								
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	110		70 - 130								
Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 M	S								Client Sa	nnle ID:	SSI
Matrix: Solid										ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 49375										Batch:	
Analysis Baten. 45010	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec	Daten.	
Analyte	-	Qualifier	Added		Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits		
Benzene	<0.00198		0.0998	0.08158		mg/Kg		82	70 - 130		
Toluene	< 0.00198		0.0998	0.07972		mg/Kg		79	70 - 130		
Ethylbenzene	<0.00198		0.0998	0.07118		mg/Kg		71	70 - 130		
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	< 0.00396	U	0.200	0.1402		mg/Kg		70	70 - 130		
o-Xylene	<0.00198		0.0998	0.07249		mg/Kg		73	70 - 130		
	MS	MS				0 0					
Surrogate	%Recovery		Limits								
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	113		70 - 130								
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	109		70 - 130								
Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 M	SD								Client Sa	nnle ID:	ss
Matrix: Solid										ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 49375										Batch:	
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RF
Analyte	-	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Lin
Benzene	<0.00198	U	0.100	0.09825		mg/Kg		98	70 - 130	19	
Toluene	<0.00198		0.100	0.09473		mg/Kg		94	70 - 130	17	
Ethylbenzene	<0.00198		0.100	0.07936		mg/Kg		79	70 - 130	11	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00396		0.200	0.1542		mg/Kg		77	70 - 130	9	
p-Xylene	<0.00198	U	0.100	0.07951		mg/Kg		79	70 - 130	9	
	MSD	MSD									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	118		70 - 130								
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	105		70 - 130								

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-49114/1-A Matrix: Solid			Client Sample ID: Meth Prep Type:					
Analysis Batch: 49069						Prep Batcl		
	MB MB							
Analyte Re	sult Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac	
Gasoline Range Organics <	0.0 U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/21/23 12:04	03/21/23 19:58	1	
(GRO)-C6-C10								

Eurofins Carlsbad

### **QC Sample Results**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery

#### Method: 8015B NM - Dies

_ab Sample ID: MB 880-49114/1-4	4									Client Sa	ample ID: I		
Matrix: Solid												ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 49069											Prep	Batch:	49114
		ΜВ	MB										
nalyte	Re	esult	Qualifier	R	L	Un	it	D	P	repared	Analyz	ed	Dil Fac
viesel Range Organics (Over 210-C28)	<	50.0	U	50.	.0	mg	/Kg		03/2	1/23 12:04	03/21/23	19:58	1
II Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<	50.0	U	50.	.0	mg	/Kg		03/2	1/23 12:04	03/21/23 2	19:58	1
		MВ	MB										
Surrogate	%Reco	very	Qualifier	Limits					P	repared	Analyz	ed	Dil Fac
-Chlorooctane		117		70 - 130	_				03/2	1/23 12:04	03/21/23	19:58	1
-Terphenyl		144	S1+	70 - 130					03/2	1/23 12:04	03/21/23	19:58	1
ab Sample ID: LCS 880-49114/2-	A							C	Client	Sample	ID: Lab Co		
Matrix: Solid												ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 49069											Prep	Batch:	49114
				Spike	LCS	LCS					%Rec		
nalyte				Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit		D	%Rec	Limits		
Basoline Range Organics				1000	963.2		mg/K	3		96	70 - 130		
GRO)-C6-C10													
Diesel Range Organics (Over				1000	854.6		mg/Kg	9		85	70 - 130		
C10-C28)													
	LCS	LCS											
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qua	lifier	Limits									
-Chlorooctane	108			70 - 130									
-Terphenyl	132	S1+		70 - 130									
ab Sample ID: LCSD 880-49114/	3-A						C	Client	t Sam	ple ID: I	ab Contro	l Samnl	e Dun
Aatrix: Solid												ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 49069												Batch:	
analysis Datch. 43003				Spike	LCSD	LCSD					%Rec	Daten.	RPD
nalyte				Added		Qualifier	Unit		D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Gasoline Range Organics				1000	952.5	Quainter	mg/Kg				70 - 130	1	20
GRO)-C6-C10				1000	352.5		mg/rt(	1		30	10-100	1	20
Diesel Range Organics (Over				1000	878.0		mg/Kg	2		88	70 - 130	3	20

	LCSD	LCSD	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
1-Chlorooctane	109		70 - 130
o-Terphenyl	135	S1+	70 - 130

#### Lab Sample ID: 880-26040-A-1-B MS Matrix: Solid alusia Datahu 40000

Analysis Batch: 49069									Prej	p Batch: 49114
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec	
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<50.0	U	997	1058		mg/Kg		106	70 - 130	
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<50.0	U	997	1078		mg/Kg		106	70 - 130	

	MS	MS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
1-Chlorooctane	101		70 - 130
o-Terphenyl	104		70 - 130

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

**Client Sample ID: Matrix Spike** 

Prep Type: Total/NA

#### Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

## Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) (Continued)

Matrix: Solid									Prep 1	Type: Tot	tal/NA
Analysis Batch: 49069									Prep	Batch:	49114
-	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limi
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<50.0	U	998	1066		mg/Kg		107	70 - 130	1	20
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<50.0	U	998	1110		mg/Kg		109	70 - 130	3	2
	MSD	MSD									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								
1-Chlorooctane	102		70 - 130								
o-Terphenyl	107		70 - 130								
lethod: 300.0 - Anions, lor Lab Sample ID: MB 880-49263/ Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472		ography						Client S	Sample ID: Prep	Method Type: So	
		MB MB									
Analyte		esult Qualifier			Unit		D P	repared	Analyz		Dil Fa
Chloride	<	5.00 U		5.00	mg/K	g			03/25/23	14:27	
							Client	Sample		ontrol S	I
Matrix: Solid	3/2-A						onem	Jampie	e ID: Lab C Prep	Type: So	
Matrix: Solid	5/2- <b>A</b>		Spike	LCS	LCS		olient	Jampie			
Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-49263 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte	5/2-A		Spike Added		LCS Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Prep		
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 <sup>Analyte</sup>	5/2-A					Unit mg/Kg		·	Prep %Rec		
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid			Added	Result		mg/Kg	D	% <b>Rec</b>	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110	Type: So	e Du
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid			Added250	Result 242.2	Qualifier	mg/Kg	D	% <b>Rec</b>	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep	Type: So	e Du olubi
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472			Added	Result 242.2 LCSD		mg/Kg	D	% <b>Rec</b>	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110	Type: So	e Du olubi RP
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte			Added 250 -	Result 242.2 LCSD	Qualifier	mg/Kg Clie	D_	%Rec 97	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec	Type: So DI Sample Type: So	e Du olubi olubi RP Lim
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride	63/3-A		Added 250 Spike Added	Result 242.2 LCSD Result	Qualifier	mg/Kg Clie	D_	%Rec 97 nple ID: %Rec	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3	e Du olubi RP Lim 2
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS	63/3-A		Added 250 Spike Added	Result 242.2 LCSD Result	Qualifier	mg/Kg Clie	D_	%Rec 97 nple ID: %Rec	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sa	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID:	e Du olubi RP Lim 2 SS0
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid	63/3-A		Added 250 Spike Added	Result 242.2 LCSD Result	Qualifier	mg/Kg Clie	D_	%Rec 97 nple ID: %Rec	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sa	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3	e Du olubi RPI Lim 2 SS0
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid	53/3-A		Added 250 Spike Added 250	Result 242.2 LCSD Result 249.0	Qualifier LCSD Qualifier	mg/Kg Clie	D_	%Rec 97 nple ID: %Rec	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sa	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID:	e Du olubi RP Lim 2 SS0
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472	53/3-A Sample	-	Added 250 Spike Added 250 Spike	Result 242.2 LCSD Result 249.0	Qualifier LCSD Qualifier MS	mg/Kg Clie Unit mg/Kg	D ent San D	%Rec 97 hple ID: %Rec 100	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sat Prep %Rec	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID:	e Du olubi RP Lim 2 SS0
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte	53/3-A Sample	Sample Qualifier	Added 250 Spike Added 250	Result 242.2 LCSD Result 249.0	Qualifier LCSD Qualifier	mg/Kg Clie	D_	%Rec 97 nple ID: %Rec	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sau Prep	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID:	e Du olubi RP Lim 2 SS0
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride	53/3-A Sample Result 40.8	-	Added 250 Spike Added 250 Spike Added	Result 242.2 LCSD Result 249.0 MS Result	Qualifier LCSD Qualifier MS	mg/Kg Clie Unit mg/Kg Unit	D ent San D	%Rec 97 mple ID: %Rec 100	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sat Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110	Type: So DI Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID: Type: So	e Du olubl RP Lim 2 SS0 olubl
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS	53/3-A Sample Result 40.8	-	Added 250 Spike Added 250 Spike Added	Result 242.2 LCSD Result 249.0 MS Result	Qualifier LCSD Qualifier MS	mg/Kg Clie Unit mg/Kg Unit	D ent San D	%Rec 97 mple ID: %Rec 100	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sa Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID: Type: So mple ID:	e Du olubl RP Lim 2 SS0 olubl
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid	53/3-A Sample Result 40.8	-	Added 250 Spike Added 250 Spike Added	Result 242.2 LCSD Result 249.0 MS Result	Qualifier LCSD Qualifier MS	mg/Kg Clie Unit mg/Kg Unit	D ent San D	%Rec 97 mple ID: %Rec 100	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sa Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110	Type: So DI Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID: Type: So	e Du olubl RP Lim 2 SS0 olubl
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid	53/3-A Sample Result 40.8	Qualifier	Added 250 Spike Added 250 Spike Added 250	Result 242.2 LCSD Result 249.0 MS Result 273.9	Qualifier LCSD Qualifier MS Qualifier	mg/Kg Clie Unit mg/Kg Unit	D ent San D	%Rec 97 mple ID: %Rec 100	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sa Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sa Prep	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID: Type: So mple ID:	e Du olubl RP Lim 2 SS0 olubl SS0 olubl
Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte Chloride Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4926 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Chloride Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1 MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472 Analyte	53/3-A Sample Result 40.8 D Sample	Qualifier	Added 250 Spike Added 250 Spike Added	Result 242.2 LCSD Result 249.0 MS Result 273.9	Qualifier LCSD Qualifier MS	mg/Kg Clie Unit mg/Kg Unit	D ent San D	%Rec 97 mple ID: %Rec 100	Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Lab Contro Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110 Client Sa Prep %Rec Limits 90 - 110	Type: So ol Sample Type: So <u>RPD</u> 3 mple ID: Type: So mple ID:	e Du olubi RP Lim 2 SS0 olubi

Eurofins Carlsbad

Page 45 of 140

## **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

GC VOA

#### Prep Batch: 49331

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
MB 880-49331/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
Prep Batch: 49337					
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-1	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4314-2	SS04	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4314-3	SS05	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4314-4	SS06	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
MB 880-49337/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCS 880-49337/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCSD 880-49337/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4314-1 MS	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4314-1 MSD	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	5035	

#### Analysis Batch: 49375

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-1	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337
890-4314-2	SS04	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337
890-4314-3	SS05	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337
890-4314-4	SS06	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337
MB 880-49331/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49331
MB 880-49337/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337
LCS 880-49337/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337
LCSD 880-49337/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337
890-4314-1 MS	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337
890-4314-1 MSD	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49337

#### Analysis Batch: 49495

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-1	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4314-2	SS04	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4314-3	SS05	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4314-4	SS06	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	

### GC Semi VOA

#### Analysis Batch: 49069

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-1	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
890-4314-2	SS04	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
890-4314-3	SS05	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
890-4314-4	SS06	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
MB 880-49114/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
LCS 880-49114/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
LCSD 880-49114/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
880-26040-A-1-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
880-26040-A-1-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49114
Prep Batch: 49114					
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-1	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	

Eurofins Carlsbad

## **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery

### GC Semi VOA (Continued)

#### Prep Batch: 49114 (Continued)

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-2	SS04	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4314-3	SS05	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4314-4	SS06	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
MB 880-49114/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCS 880-49114/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCSD 880-49114/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
880-26040-A-1-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
880-26040-A-1-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
Analysis Batch: 49233					

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-1	SS03	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	
890-4314-2	SS04	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	
890-4314-3	SS05	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	
890-4314-4	SS06	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	

#### HPLC/IC

#### Leach Batch: 49263

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-1	SS03	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4314-2	SS04	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4314-3	SS05	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4314-4	SS06	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
MB 880-49263/1-A	Method Blank	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
LCS 880-49263/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
LCSD 880-49263/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4314-1 MS	SS03	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4314-1 MSD	SS03	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	

#### Analysis Batch: 49472

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4314-1	SS03	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
890-4314-2	SS04	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
890-4314-3	SS05	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
890-4314-4	SS06	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
MB 880-49263/1-A	Method Blank	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
LCS 880-49263/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
LCSD 880-49263/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
890-4314-1 MS	SS03	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
890-4314-1 MSD	SS03	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263

Page 47 of 140

#### Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Client Sample ID: SS03 Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:30

Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

**Client Sample ID: SS04** 

Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:40

Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery

Batch

Туре

Prep

Analysis

Analysis

Analysis

Analysis

Analysis

Analysis

Leach

Prep

Batch

Method

5035

8021B

Total BTEX

8015NM Prep

8015B NM

DI Leach

300.0

300.0

8015 NM

Client: Ensolum

Prep Type

Total/NA

Total/NA

Total/NA

Total/NA

Total/NA

Total/NA

Soluble

Soluble

Prep Type Total/NA

Total/NA

Total/NA

Total/NA

Total/NA

Total/NA

Soluble

Soluble

Initial

Amount

5.05 g

5 mL

10.01 g

1 uL

5.01 g

50 mL

Final

Amount

5 mL

5 mL

10 mL

1 uL

50 mL

50 mL

50 mL

Batch

49337

49375

49495

49233

49114

49069

49263

49472

49472

Number

Dil

1

1

1

1

1

Factor

Run

Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

## Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-1

Analyst

MNR

MNR

AJ

AJ

A.I

SM

ĸs

SMC

SMC

Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-3

Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-4

Prepared

or Analyzed

03/23/23 14:58

03/25/23 01:37

03/25/23 16:16

03/22/23 16:11

03/21/23 12:04

03/22/23 00:22

03/22/23 22:04

03/25/23 14:41

03/27/23 16:15

Matrix: Solid

Lab

EET MID

EET MID

EET MID

EET MID

EET MID

EET MID

FFT MID

EET MID

EET MID

Matrix: Solid

#### Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-2 Matrix: Solid

rix: 5010

11 12 13

Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Prep	5035			5.03 g	5 mL	49337	03/23/23 14:58	MNR	EET MID
Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	49375	03/25/23 01:58	MNR	EET MID
Analysis	Total BTEX		1			49495	03/25/23 16:16	AJ	EET MID
Analysis	8015 NM		1			49233	03/22/23 16:11	AJ	EET MID
Prep	8015NM Prep			10.02 g	10 mL	49114	03/21/23 12:04	AJ	EET MID
Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	49069	03/22/23 00:44	SM	EET MID
Leach	DI Leach			5.04 g	50 mL	49263	03/22/23 22:04	KS	EET MID

50 mL

1

## Client Sample ID: SS05

## Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:45

Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			5.01 g	5 mL	49337	03/23/23 14:58	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	49375	03/25/23 02:18	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			49495	03/25/23 16:16	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			49233	03/22/23 16:11	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.03 g	10 mL	49114	03/21/23 12:04	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	49069	03/22/23 01:06	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			4.95 g	50 mL	49263	03/22/23 22:04	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	49472	03/25/23 14:59	SMC	EET MID

#### Client Sample ID: SS06 Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:50 Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			4.97 g	5 mL	49337	03/23/23 14:58	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	49375	03/25/23 02:39	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			49495	03/25/23 16:16	AJ	EET MID

Eurofins Carlsbad

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

Matrix: Solid

#### Client Sample ID: SS06 Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:50

Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			49233	03/22/23 16:11	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.05 g	10 mL	49114	03/21/23 12:04	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	49069	03/22/23 01:50	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			4.99 g	50 mL	49263	03/22/23 22:04	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	49472	03/25/23 15:03	SMC	EET MID

Laboratory References:

EET MID = Eurofins Midland, 1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701, TEL (432)704-5440

Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Page 49 of 140

## Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-4

Matrix: Solid

**Accreditation/Certification Summary** 

		Accreditation/C	ertification Summary		
Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Do	ogtown Draw Battery			Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188	2
Laboratory: Eurofi Unless otherwise noted, all an		ere covered under each acc	reditation/certification below.		
Authority	P	rogram	Identification Number	Expiration Date	
Texas	N	ELAP	T104704400-22-25	06-30-23	5
the agency does not off	er certification.	ut the laboratory is not certif	ied by the governing authority. This list ma	ay include analytes for which	6
Analysis Method 8015 NM	Prep Method	Matrix	Analyte Total TPH		
Total BTEX		Solid Solid	Total BTEX		
					8
					9
					10
					13

Eurofins Carlsbad

.

Client: Ensolum

#### Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Method	Method Description	Protocol	Laboratory
8021B	Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)	SW846	EET MID
Total BTEX	Total BTEX Calculation	TAL SOP	EET MID
8015 NM	Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	SW846	EET MID
8015B NM	Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	SW846	EET MID
300.0	Anions, Ion Chromatography	EPA	EET MID
5035	Closed System Purge and Trap	SW846	EET MID
8015NM Prep	Microextraction	SW846	EET MID
DI Leach	Deionized Water Leaching Procedure	ASTM	EET MID
Protocol Refe	rences:		
ASTM = A	STM International		
EPA = US	Environmental Protection Agency		
SW846 = "	Test Methods For Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods", Third E	dition, November 1986 And Its Updates.	

#### Laboratory References:

EET MID = Eurofins Midland, 1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701, TEL (432)704-5440

Eurofins Carlsbad

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

Page 52 of 140

#### Job ID: 890-4314-1 SDG: 03C1558188

#### Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Matrix	Collected	Received	Depth	
890-4314-1	SS03	Solid	03/14/23 10:30	03/15/23 11:53	0.5	
890-4314-2	SS04	Solid	03/14/23 10:40	03/15/23 11:53	0.5	
890-4314-3	SS05	Solid	03/14/23 10:45	03/15/23 11:53	0.5	
890-4314-4	SS06	Solid	03/14/23 10:50	03/15/23 11:53	0.5	
						1

Revised Date: 08/25/2020 Rev. 2020.2			a				G
						(	ω
			3-15-23 1157	3	6	1 100	" Conthe
Date/Time	Received by: (Signature)	Relinquished by: (Signature)	Date/Time	ture)	Received by: (Signature)	Inature)	Relinquished by: (Signature)
	standard terms and conditions cumstances beyond the control orced unless previously negotiated.	Notice: Signature of this document and relinquishment of samples constitutes a valid purchase order from client company to Eurofins Xenco, its affiliates and subcontractors. It assigns standard terms and conditions of service. Eurofins Xenco will be liable only for the cost of samples and shall not assume any responsibility for any losses or expenses incurred by the client if such losses are due to circumstances beyond the control of Eurofins Xenco. A minimum charge of \$85.00 will be applied to each project and a charge of \$5 for each sample submitted to Eurofins Xenco, but not analyzed. These terms will be enforced unless previously negotiated	ompany to Eurofins Xenco, ny losses or expenses incu submitted to Eurofins Xen	rchase order from client c ne any responsibility for a arge of \$5 for each sample	ples constitutes a valid pu imples and shall not assun d to each project and a ch	ent and relinquishment of sam be liable only for the cost of si charge of \$85.00 will be applie	Notice: Signature of this docum of service. Eurofins Xenco will t of Eurofins Xenco. A minimum (
/7470 /7471	Ag TI U Hg: 1631 / 245.1 / 7470	TCLP/SPLP 6010: 8RCRA Sb As Ba Be Cd Cr Co Cu Pb Mn Mo Ni Se Ag TI U	Sb As Ba Be Co	PLP 6010: 8RCRA	TCLP / S	etal(s) to be analyzed	Circle Method(s) and Metal(s) to be analyzed
TI Sn U V Zn	Se Ag SiO <sub>2</sub> Na Sr	d Ca Cr Co Cu Fe Pb Mg Mn Mo Ni K	Sb As Ba Be B Cd	Texas 11 Al	8RCRA 13PPM	200.8 / 6020:	Total 200.7 / 6010
			1				
			/				
				/			
					/		
	AFE:						
2191721001			////	5 1 1	1050	~	2055
Cost Center:	Cost		///	r'	Shol	5	5055
nAPP2304448906			///	· · ·		5	504
Incident ID:	Incide		///	16-	3	5 3,	503
Sample Comments	(0)		로 역 CHLOF TPH (8 BTEX (	Depth Grab/ # of Comp Cont	Date Time Sampled Sampled	Matrix	Sample Identification
NaUH+Ascorbic Acid: SAPC	NaCH	_	015)	- 0	Corrected Temperature:	Con	Total Containers:
Zn Acetate+NaOH: Zn		890-4314 Chain of Custody		 0	Temperature Reading:	Yes NO NIA Tem	Sample Custody Seals:
Na <sub>2</sub> S <sub>2</sub> O <sub>3</sub> : NaSO <sub>3</sub>			PA:	P P	Correction Factor:	Yes NO NA COT	Cooler Custody Seals:
NaHSO4: NABIS	NaHS		300.	MOCH	Thermometer ID: Th	Yes No The	Samples Received Intact:
+ HP	H <sub>3</sub> PO <sub>4</sub> ; HP		0)	Yes No	Yes No Wet Ice:	Temp Blank:	SAMPLE RECEIPT
: H <sub>2</sub> NaOH: Na	$H_2SO_4$ : $H_2$			the lab, if received by 4:30pm	the lab, if re		PO#
	HCL: HC			TAT starts the day received by	TAT starts t	Connor Whitman	Sampler's Name:
	Cool: Cool				Due Date:		Project Location:
NO DI Water: H <sub>2</sub> O	None: NO		<b>F P</b>	Rush Code	✓ Routine	03C1558188	ň
Preservative Codes	- - -	ANALYSIS REQUEST		Turn Around		PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery	Project Name: Pl
Other	Deliverables: EDD	Deliver	xxonMobil.com	Email: Garrett.Green@ExxonMobil.com	Email	303-887-2946	Phone: 303-
			Carlsbad, NM 88220	City, State ZIP:		Carlsbad, NM 88220	City, State ZIP: Carl
	State of Project:	State of	3104 E. Green St.	Address:		3122 National Parks Hwy	
RRC Superfund	Program: UST/PST  PRP Brownfields RRC Superfund	Progra	XTO Energy	Company Name:		olum	Company Name: Ensolum
ents	Work Order Comments		Garrett Green	Bill to: (if different)		Ben Belill	Project Manager: Ben
ige 1 of	www.xenco.com Page						
		ok, TX (806) 794-1296 d, NM (575) 988-3199	EL Paso, TX (915) 585-3443, Lubbock, TX (806) 794-1296 Hobbs, NM (575) 392-7550, Carlsbad, NM (575) 988-3199	EL Paso, T Hobbs, NN		Aenco	
	Work Order No:	nio, TX (210) 509-3334	Midland, TX (432) 704-5440, San Antonio, TX (210) 509-3334	Midland, TX	nt lesting		
		s, TX (214) 902-0300	Houston, TX (281) 240-4200, Dallas, TX (214) 902-0300	Houston,			eurofins
				4			

Page 22 of 24

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

Page 53 of 140

12 13

Chain of Custody

## Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: Ensolum

Login Number: 4314 List Number: 1 Creator: Clifton, Cloe

Question	Answer	Comment
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.	True	
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact.	True	
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.	True	
Samples were received on ice.	True	
Cooler Temperature is acceptable.	True	
Cooler Temperature is recorded.	True	
COC is present.	True	
COC is filled out in ink and legible.	True	
COC is filled out with all pertinent information.	True	
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC?	True	
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.	True	
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate HTs)	True	
Sample containers have legible labels.	True	
Containers are not broken or leaking.	True	
Sample collection date/times are provided.	True	
Appropriate sample containers are used.	N/A	Refer to Job Narrative for details.
Sample bottles are completely filled.	True	
Sample Preservation Verified.	N/A	
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs	True	
Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is <6mm (1/4").	N/A	

Job Number: 890-4314-1 SDG Number: 03C1558188

List Source: Eurofins Carlsbad

Job Number: 890-4314-1 SDG Number: 03C1558188

List Source: Eurofins Midland

List Creation: 03/16/23 10:28 AM

### Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: Ensolum

Login Number: 4314 List Number: 2 Creator: Rodriguez, Leticia

Question	Answer	Comment
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.	N/A	
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact.	N/A	
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.	True	
Samples were received on ice.	True	
Cooler Temperature is acceptable.	True	
Cooler Temperature is recorded.	True	
COC is present	True	
COC is filled out in ink and legible.	True	
COC is filled out with all pertinent information	True	
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC?	True	
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.	True	
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate HTs)	True	
Sample containers have legible labels.	True	
Containers are not broken or leaking.	True	
Sample collection date/times are provided.	True	
Appropriate sample containers are used.	True	
Sample bottles are completely filled.	True	
Sample Preservation Verified.	N/A	
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs	True	
Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is	N/A	

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is <6mm (1/4").

14

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM



**Environment Testing** 

# **ANALYTICAL REPORT**

## PREPARED FOR

Attn: Ben Belill Ensolum 601 N. Marienfeld St. Suite 400 Midland, Texas 79701 Generated 4/4/2023 2:55:09 PM

## JOB DESCRIPTION

PLU 13 Dogtown Battery SDG NUMBER 03C1558188

## **JOB NUMBER**

890-4315-1

See page two for job notes and contact information

Eurofins Carlsbad 1089 N Canal St. Carlsbad NM 88220



Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM

## **Eurofins Carlsbad**

Job Notes

Analytical test results meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program (i.e., NELAC (TNI), DoD, and ISO 17025) unless otherwise noted under the individual analysis.

## Authorization

RAMER

Generated 4/4/2023 2:55:09 PM

Authorized for release by Jessica Kramer, Project Manager Jessica.Kramer@et.eurofinsus.com (432)704-5440

Eurofins Carlsbad is a laboratory within Eurofins Environment Testing South Central, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of Companies

SDG: 03C1558188

Page 58 of 140

# **Table of Contents**

Cover Page	1
Table of Contents	3
Definitions/Glossary	4
Case Narrative	5
Client Sample Results	6
Surrogate Summary	8
QC Sample Results	9
QC Association Summary	15
Lab Chronicle	17
Certification Summary	18
Method Summary	19
Sample Summary	20
Chain of Custody	21
Receipt Checklists	22

LOD

LOQ

MCL

MDA

MDC

MDL

MPN

MQL

NC

ND

NEG

POS

PQL PRES

QC

RER

RPD

TEF

TEQ TNTC

RL

ML

	Definitions/Glossary	
Client: Ensolum		
Project/Site: PL	U 13 Dogtown Battery SDG: 03C1558188	
Qualifiers		3
GC VOA		
Qualifier	Qualifier Description	
S1+	Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.	
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.	5
GC Semi VOA		
Qualifier	Qualifier Description	
*+	LCS and/or LCSD is outside acceptance limits, high biased.	
S1+	Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.	
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.	
HPLC/IC		8
Qualifier	Qualifier Description	
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.	9
Glossary		10
Abbreviation	These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.	
¤	Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis	
%R	Percent Recovery	
CFL	Contains Free Liquid	
CFU	Colony Forming Unit	
CNF	Contains No Free Liquid	12
DER	Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)	IJ
Dil Fac	Dilution Factor	
DL	Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)	
DL, RA, RE, IN	Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample	
DLC	Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)	
EDL	Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)	

Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

Method Detection Limit

Minimum Level (Dioxin)

Most Probable Number

Not Calculated

Negative / Absent

Positive / Present Practical Quantitation Limit

Presumptive

Quality Control

Method Quantitation Limit

Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin) Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

Too Numerous To Count

Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points

Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"

Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)

Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)

Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

#### Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

#### Job ID: 890-4315-1

Client: Ensolum

#### Laboratory: Eurofins Carlsbad

#### Narrative

Job Narrative 890-4315-1

#### Receipt

The samples were received on 3/15/2023 11:53 AM. Unless otherwise noted below, the samples arrived in good condition, and, where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 1.0°C

#### **Receipt Exceptions**

The following samples were received and analyzed from an unpreserved bulk soil jar: SS01 (890-4315-1) and SS02 (890-4315-2).

#### GC VOA

Method 8021B: Surrogate recovery for the following samples were outside control limits: SS01 (890-4315-1) and SS02 (890-4315-2). Evidence of matrix interference is present; therefore, re-extraction and/or re-analysis was not performed.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

#### GC Semi VOA

Method 8015MOD NM: The surrogate recovery for the blank associated with preparation batch 880-48884 and analytical batch 880-48908 was outside the upper control limits.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following samples were outside control limits: (LCS 880-48884/2-A) and (LCSD 880-48884/3-A). Evidence of matrix interferences is not obvious.

Method 8015MOD NM: Surrogate recovery for the following samples were outside control limits: SS01 (890-4315-1) and SS02 (890-4315-2). Evidence of matrix interference is present; therefore, re-extraction and/or re-analysis was not performed.

Method 8015MOD NM: The laboratory control sample (LCS) associated with preparation batch 880-48884 and analytical batch 880-48908 was outside acceptance criteria. Re-extraction and/or re-analysis could not be performed; therefore, the data have been reported. The batch matrix spike/matrix spike duplicate (MS/MSD) was within acceptance limits and may be used to evaluate matrix performance.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following sample was outside control limits: SS02 (890-4315-2). Evidence of matrix interference is present; therefore, re-extraction and/or re-analysis was not performed.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

#### HPLC/IC

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

4

Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)

Result Qualifier

3.33

75.9

10.6

200

44.8

245

153 S1+

100

Qualifier

%Recovery

Dil Fac

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

Dil Fac

1000

1000

#### **Client Sample Results**

RL

2.01

2.01

2.01

4.02

2.01

4.02

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

Unit

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

D

Prepared

03/26/23 17:10

03/26/23 17:10

03/26/23 17:10

03/26/23 17:10

03/26/23 17:10

03/26/23 17:10

Prepared

03/26/23 17:10

03/26/23 17:10

Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

## **Client Sample ID: SS01**

Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:05 Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

Date Recei	vea:	03/15/23	1
Sample De	pth:	0.5	

Client: Ensolum

Analyte

Benzene

Toluene

o-Xylene

Surrogate

Ethylbenzene

Xylenes, Total

m-Xylene & p-Xylene

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

Lab Sample	ID:	890-4315-1
		Matrix: Solid

Analyzed

03/27/23 03:01

03/27/23 03:01

03/27/23 03:01

03/27/23 03:01

03/27/23 03:01

03/27/23 03:01

Analyzed

03/27/23 03:01

03/27/23 03:01

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total BTEX	335		4.02	mg/Kg			03/27/23 10:33	1
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Dies	el Range Organ	ics (DRO) (	GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total TPH	15900		50.0	mg/Kg			04/04/23 15:41	1
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Die	esel Range Orga	nics (DRO)	(GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	7690		50.0	mg/Kg		03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:06	1
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	7400	*+	50.0	mg/Kg		03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:06	1
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	794		50.0	mg/Kg		03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:06	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	327	S1+	70 - 130			03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:06	1
o-Terphenyl	127		70 - 130			03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:06	1
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Io	n Chromatograp	ohy - Solub	le					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	44.9		4.97	mg/Kg			03/25/23 15:08	1
lient Sample ID: SS02						Lab Sar	nple ID: 890-	4315-2
ate Collected: 03/14/23 10:10							Matri	ix: Solid
ate Received: 03/15/23 11:53								
ample Depth: 0.5								
Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile	organic Comp	ounds (GC	)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	2.04	-	2.00	mg/Kg		03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	1000

Analyte	Result Qualmer	RL	Unit	U	Prepared	Analyzed	Dirrac
Benzene	2.04	2.00	mg/Kg		03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	1000
Toluene	62.7	2.00	mg/Kg		03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	1000
Ethylbenzene	5.52	2.00	mg/Kg		03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	1000
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	196	4.01	mg/Kg		03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	1000
o-Xylene	44.8	2.00	mg/Kg		03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	1000
Xylenes, Total	241	4.01	mg/Kg		03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	1000

Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Matrix: Solid

5

Lab Sample ID: 890-4315-2

### Client Sample ID: SS02

Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:10

Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53 Sample Depth: 0.5

Client: Ensolum

Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	138	S1+	70 - 130			03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	100
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	98		70 - 130			03/26/23 17:10	03/27/23 03:21	100
Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX -	Total BTEX Calc	ulation						
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total BTEX	311		4.01	mg/Kg			03/27/23 10:33	
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Dies	el Range Organi	ics (DRO) (	GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil F
Total TPH	12200		250	mg/Kg			03/28/23 09:09	
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	6600		49.9	mg/Kg		03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:27	
C10-C28)								
DII Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	914		49.9	mg/Kg		03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:27	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil F
I-Chlorooctane	346	S1+	70 - 130			03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:27	
p-Terphenyl	142	S1+	70 - 130			03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 19:27	
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Io	n Chromatograp	hy - Solubl	e					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil F
Chloride	84.8		4.96	mg/Kg			03/25/23 15:22	

#### Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Type: Total/NA

## Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)

Matrix: Solid

Client: Ensolum

				Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
		BFB1	DFBZ1	
ab Sample ID.	Client Sample ID	(70-130)	(70-130)	
90-4308-A-5-D MS	Matrix Spike	110	92	
390-4308-A-5-E MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	108	89	
390-4315-1	SS01	153 S1+	100	
890-4315-2	SS02	138 S1+	98	
_CS 880-49552/1-A	Lab Control Sample	102	91	
LCSD 880-49552/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	111	91	
MB 880-49230/5-A	Method Blank	104	83	
MB 880-49552/5-A	Method Blank	101	81	

BFB = 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

DFBZ = 1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

## Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

#### Matrix: Solid

		1CO1	OTPH1
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	(70-130)	(70-130)
890-4308-A-41-B MS	Matrix Spike	97	101
890-4308-A-41-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	114	116
890-4315-1	SS01	327 S1+	127
890-4315-2	SS02	346 S1+	142 S1+
890-4361-A-1-B MS	Matrix Spike	108	87
890-4361-A-1-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	108	87
LCS 880-48884/2-A	Lab Control Sample	143 S1+	172 S1+
LCS 880-49457/2-A	Lab Control Sample	93	83
LCSD 880-48884/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	170 S1+	196 S1+
LCSD 880-49457/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	90	81
MB 880-48884/1-A	Method Blank	119	138 S1+
MB 880-49457/1-A	Method Blank	120	118

#### Surrogate Legend

1CO = 1-Chlorooctane

OTPH = o-Terphenyl

## Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-4923	30/5-A							Client Sa	mple ID: Metho	od Blank
Matrix: Solid									Prep Type:	Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 49529									Prep Batc	h: <mark>49230</mark>
	MB	MB								
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL		Unit		D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200		mg/Ko	9		03/22/23 15:57	03/26/23 13:07	1
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.00200		mg/Ko	9		03/22/23 15:57	03/26/23 13:07	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200		mg/Kg	9		03/22/23 15:57	03/26/23 13:07	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400	U	0.00400		mg/Kg	9		03/22/23 15:57	03/26/23 13:07	1
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.00200		mg/Kg	9		03/22/23 15:57	03/26/23 13:07	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00400	U	0.00400		mg/Kg	9		03/22/23 15:57	03/26/23 13:07	1
	МВ	МВ								
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits					Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)			70 - 130					03/22/23 15:57	03/26/23 13:07	1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	83		70 - 130					03/22/23 15:57	03/26/23 13:07	1
-										
Lab Sample ID: MB 880-495	52/5-A							Client Sa	mple ID: Metho	
Matrix: Solid									Prep Type:	
Analysis Batch: 49529	мъ	мъ							Prep Batc	n: 49552
Ameluán	MB		D.		11		~	Drenered	Analyzed	
Analyte Benzene	Result <0.00200	-	RL 0.00200		Unit mg/Kg		D	Prepared 03/26/23 17:10	Analyzed 03/26/23 23:54	Dil Fac
										1
Toluene	<0.00200		0.00200		mg/Kg	-		03/26/23 17:10	03/26/23 23:54	1
Ethylbenzene	< 0.00200		0.00200		mg/Ko			03/26/23 17:10	03/26/23 23:54	· · · · · · · · ·
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400		0.00400		mg/Kg	-		03/26/23 17:10	03/26/23 23:54	1
o-Xylene	<0.00200		0.00200		mg/Kg	-		03/26/23 17:10	03/26/23 23:54	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00400	U	0.00400		mg/Ko	9		03/26/23 17:10	03/26/23 23:54	1
	МВ	МВ								
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits					Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	101		70 - 130					03/26/23 17:10	03/26/23 23:54	1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	81		70 - 130					03/26/23 17:10	03/26/23 23:54	1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-495	552/1-4						6	lient Sample I	D: Lab Control	Sample
Matrix: Solid									Prep Type:	
Analysis Batch: 49529									Prep Batc	
Analysis Baten. 40020			Spike	LCS	LCS				%Rec	11. 40002
Analyte			Added		Qualifier	Unit		D %Rec	Limits	
Benzene			0.100	0.08510		mg/Kg		_ <u>_</u> <u></u>	70 - 130	
Toluene			0.100	0.09072		mg/Kg		91	70 - 130	
			0.100						70 - 130	
Ethylbenzene				0.08643		mg/Kg		86		
m-Xylene & p-Xylene			0.200	0.1814		mg/Kg		91	70 - 130	
o-Xylene			0.100	0.09267		mg/Kg		93	70 - 130	
- · ·	LCS LCS									
Surrogate	%Recovery Qua	lifier	Limits							
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	102		70 - 130 70 - 130							
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	91		70 - 130							
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4	9552/2-A					CI	ient	Sample ID: La	ab Control San	nple Dup
Matrix: Solid								• • •	Prep Type:	
Analysis Batch: 49529									Prep Batc	
Station Poolo			Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec	RPD
Analyte			Added		Qualifier	Unit		D %Rec	Limits RP	
			0.100	0.00400		malla			70 120	<u> </u>

0

5

Job ID: 890-4315-1

SDG: 03C1558188

Benzene

0.08482

mg/Kg

85

70 - 130

0.100

35

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Battery Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

#### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-4 Matrix: Solid	9552/2-A					Clier	nt Sam	ple ID: I	Lab Contro Pren T	I Sample ype: Tot	
Analysis Batch: 49529										Batch:	
			Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec	Batom	RPE
Analyte			Added		Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limi
Toluene			0.100	0.09222		mg/Kg		92	70 - 130	2	3
Ethylbenzene			0.100	0.09247		mg/Kg		92	70 - 130	7	3
m-Xylene & p-Xylene			0.200	0.1967		mg/Kg		98	70 - 130	8	3
o-Xylene			0.100	0.1003		mg/Kg		100	70 _ 130	8	3
	1000										
Summersete		LCSD	Lingita								
Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	%Recovery 	Qualifier	Limits 70 - 130								
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	91		70 - 130 70 - 130								
r,+-Dindorobenzene (Surr)	51		70 - 730								
Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-	5-D MS							Client	Sample ID	: Matrix	Spik
Matrix: Solid										ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 49529									Prep	Batch:	4955
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec		
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits		
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.0998	0.08721		mg/Kg		87	70 - 130		
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.0998	0.09370		mg/Kg		94	70 - 130		
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.0998	0.09186		mg/Kg		92	70 - 130		
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00399	U	0.200	0.1944		mg/Kg		97	70 - 130		
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.0998	0.09918		mg/Kg		99	70 - 130		
	MS	MS									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	110		70 - 130								
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	92		70 - 130								
Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-	5-E MSD					Cli	ient Sa	ample ID	): Matrix Sp	oike Dup	olicat
Matrix: Solid									Prep T	ype: To	tal/N
Analysis Batch: 49529									Prep	Batch:	4955
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RP
Analyte		Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Lim
Benzene	<0.00200		0.100	0.08641		mg/Kg		86	70 - 130	1	3
Delizerie		U	0.100	0.09289		mg/Kg		93	70 - 130	1	3
Toluene	<0.00200		0.100	0.09261		mg/Kg		92	70 - 130	1	3
Toluene Ethylbenzene	<0.00200										
Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00200 <0.00399	U	0.200	0.1961		mg/Kg		98	70 - 130	1	
Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00200	U				mg/Kg mg/Kg		98 100	70 - 130 70 - 130	1 1	
Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene o-Xylene	<0.00200 <0.00399 <0.00200	U	0.200	0.1961							
Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00200 <0.00399 <0.00200	U U <b>MSD</b>	0.200	0.1961							3

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-48884/1-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908						Client Sa	mple ID: Metho Prep Type: <sup>-</sup> Prep Batol	Total/NA
	МВ	MB						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/18/23 09:50	03/19/23 08:52	1
(GRO)-C6-C10								

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Battery

#### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-48884/1-	A									Client S	ample ID: I	Method	Blanl
Matrix: Solid											Prep T	ype: To	otal/N/
Analysis Batch: 48908											Prep	Batch:	48884
		MB	MB										
Analyte	Re	esult	Qualifier	R	L	Unit		D	Pr	repared	Analyz	ed	Dil Fa
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<	\$50.0	U	50.	.0	mg/K	g		03/18	8/23 09:50	03/19/23 (	08:52	
C10-C28)													
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<	\$50.0	U	50.	.0	mg/K	g		03/18	8/23 09:50	03/19/23 (	08:52	
		ΜВ	МВ										
Surrogate	%Reco		Qualifier	Limits					Pi	repared	Analyz	ed	Dil Fa
1-Chlorooctane		119		70 - 130	_					8/23 09:50			
o-Terphenyl		138	S1+	70 - 130					03/18	8/23 09:50	03/19/23	08:52	
Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-48884/2	2-A							CI	lient	Sample	ID: Lab Co	ontrol S	ample
Matrix: Solid											Prep T	ype: To	otal/N/
Analysis Batch: 48908												Batch:	
				Spike	LCS	LCS					%Rec		
Analyte				Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit		D	%Rec	Limits		
Gasoline Range Organics				1000	1075		mg/Kg		_	107	70 - 130		
(GRO)-C6-C10													
Diesel Range Organics (Over				1000	1126		mg/Kg			113	70 - 130		
C10-C28)													
	LCS	LCS											
Surrogate	%Recovery	Quali	ifier	Limits									
	%Recovery 143	<b>Quali</b> S1+	ifier	Limits 70 - 130									
1-Chlorooctane	143		ifier										
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130									
1-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130			CI	ient	Sam	ple ID: L	.ab Contro	-	
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130			CI	ient	Sam	ple ID: L	Prep T	ype: To	otal/N/
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130			CI	ient	Sam	ple ID: L	Prep T	-	otal/N/
I-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130	LCSD	LCSD	CI	ient	Sam	ple ID: L	Prep T	ype: To	otal/N/ 4888
1-Chlorooctane p-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130	Result	LCSD Qualifier	CI	ient	Sam	ple ID: L	Prep T Prep	ype: To	otal/N/ 4888 RPI
I-Chlorooctane p-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 Spike				ient		-	Prep T Prep %Rec	ype: To Batch:	otal/N/ 4888 RPI Lim
I-Chlorooctane p-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient		%Rec	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 7	<b>4888</b> <b>RP</b> Lim
I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 Spike Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	ient :		%Rec	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits	Batch:	<b>4888</b> <b>RPI</b> Lim
I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	143 172	S1+	ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 7	<b>4888</b> <b>RPI</b> Lim
I-Chlorooctane p-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	143 172	S1+ S1+		70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 7	<b>4888</b> <b>RPI</b> Lim
1-Chlorooctane o-Terpheny/ Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	143 172 // <b>3-A</b> // <i>CSD</i> %Recovery	S1+ S1+ LCSE Quali		70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 7	<b>4888</b> <b>RPI</b> Lim
1-Chlorooctane o-Terpheny/ Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane	143 172 // <b>3-A</b> // <i>CSD</i> %Recovery	S1+ S1+		70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 7	otal/N/
I-Chlorooctane Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate I-Chlorooctane	143 172 <b>J/3-A</b> <i>LCSD</i> %Recovery 170	S1+ S1+ LCSE Quali		70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 7	<b>48884</b> <b>RPI</b> Limi
I-Chlorooctane Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate I-Chlorooctane Terphenyl	143 172 <b>J/3-A</b> <u>%Recovery</u> 170 196	S1+ S1+ LCSE Quali S1+		70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000 <i>Limits</i> 70 - 130	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec 100 135	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 7 18	0tal/NJ 4888 RPI Lim 2 2
I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-41-B	143 172 <b>J/3-A</b> <u>%Recovery</u> 170 196	S1+ S1+ LCSE Quali S1+		70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000 <i>Limits</i> 70 - 130	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec 100 135	Prep T           %Rec           Limits           70 - 130           70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 7 18	tal/NJ 4888 RPI 2 2 2 2
I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-41-B Matrix: Solid	143 172 <b>J/3-A</b> <u>%Recovery</u> 170 196	S1+ S1+ LCSE Quali S1+		70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000 <i>Limits</i> 70 - 130	<b>Result</b> 1003	Qualifier	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec 100 135	Prep T           %Rec           Limits           70 - 130           70 - 130           Sample ID:           Prep T	ype: To Batch: <u>RPD</u> 7 18 : Matrix ype: To	Association of the second seco
I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-41-B Matrix: Solid	143 172 5/3-A <i>LCSD</i> %Recovery 170 196 5 MS	S1+ S1+ LCSE Quali S1+ S1+	D ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000 1000 <i>Limits</i> 70 - 130 70 - 130	Result 1003 1352	Qualifier *+	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg	ient :		%Rec 100 135	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 Sample ID7 Prep T Prep	ype: To Batch: RPD 7 18	A Spike
I-Chlorooctane -Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate I-Chlorooctane D-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-41-B Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908	143 172 5/3-A <i>LCSD</i> %Recovery 170 196 5 MS Sample	S1+ S1+ LCSE Quali S1+ S1+ S1+	D ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000 <i>Limits</i> 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130	Result 1003 1352 MS	Qualifier *+	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg mg/Kg	ient :	<u>D</u>	%Rec 100 135	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 8 Sample ID: Prep T Prep T Prep %Rec	ype: To Batch: <u>RPD</u> 7 18 : Matrix ype: To	A Spike
1-Chlorooctane p-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane p-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-41-B Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte	143 172 5/3-A 5/8ecovery 170 196 5 MS 5 ample Result	S1+ S1+ LCSL Quali S1+ S1+ S1+ Samp Quali	D ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000 1000 1000 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130	Result 1003 1352 MS Result	Qualifier *+	Unit	ient :		%Rec 100 135 Client	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 190 70 - 1	ype: To Batch: <u>RPD</u> 7 18 : Matrix ype: To	Association of the second seco
1-Chlorooctane p-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane p-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-41-B Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics	143 172 5/3-A <i>LCSD</i> %Recovery 170 196 5 MS Sample	S1+ S1+ LCSL Quali S1+ S1+ S1+ Samp Quali	D ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000 <i>Limits</i> 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130	Result 1003 1352 MS	Qualifier *+	- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg mg/Kg	ient :	<u>D</u>	%Rec 100 135	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 8 Sample ID: Prep T Prep T Prep %Rec	ype: To Batch: <u>RPD</u> 7 18 : Matrix ype: To	Aspike Spike
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-48884 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-41-B Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 48908 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	143 172 5/3-A 5/8ecovery 170 196 5 MS 5 ample Result	S1+ S1+ LCSL Quali S1+ S1+ S1+ Samp U	D ifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 1000 1000 1000 1000 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130	Result 1003 1352 MS Result	Qualifier *+	Unit	ient :	<u>D</u>	%Rec 100 135 Client	Prep T Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 130 70 - 190 70 - 1	ype: To Batch: <u>RPD</u> 7 18 : Matrix ype: To	Association of the second seco

	MS	MS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
1-Chlorooctane	97		70 - 130
o-Terphenyl	101		70 - 130

Eurofins Carlsbad

Job ID: 890-4315-1

SDG: 03C1558188

MSD MSD

1048

1099

Result Qualifier

Unit

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

D

%Rec

103

108

Spike

Added

999

999

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Battery

Lab Sample ID: 890-4308-A-41-C MSD

Matrix: Solid

(GRO)-C6-C10

Analyte

C10-C28)

Surrogate

o-Terphenyl

1-Chlorooctane

Matrix: Solid

Analysis Batch: 48908

Gasoline Range Organics

Diesel Range Organics (Over

Analysis Batch: 49559

#### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) (Continued)

Sample Sample

<49.9 U

<49.9 U\*+

MSD MSD %Recovery Qualifier

114

116

Result Qualifier

**Client Sample ID: Matrix Spike Duplicate** 

%Rec

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Batch: 48884

RPD

15

15

RPD

Limit

20

20

5
7
8
9

#### **Client Sample ID: Method Blank** . ....

**Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample** 

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

- · -

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Batch: 49457

Prep T	ype: Total/NA
Prep	Batch: 49457

-								
	MB	MB						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/24/23 16:55	03/27/23 08:47	1
(GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/24/23 16:55	03/27/23 08:47	1
C10-C28)								
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/24/23 16:55	03/27/23 08:47	1
	MB	МВ						
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	l imits			Prenared	Analyzed	Dil Fac

Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	120		70 - 130	03/24/23 16:55	03/27/23 08:47	1
o-Terphenyl	118		70 - 130	03/24/23 16:55	03/27/23 08:47	1

#### Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-49457/2-A Matrix: Solid

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-49457/1-A

## Analysis Batch: 49559

Analysis Batch: 49559							Prep	Batch: 49457
	Spike	LCS	LCS				%Rec	
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Gasoline Range Organics	1000	1022		mg/Kg		102	70 - 130	
(GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	1000	876.8		mg/Kg		88	70 - 130	
C10-C28)								

	LCS	LCS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
1-Chlorooctane	93		70 - 130
o-Terphenyl	83		70 - 130

## Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-49457/3-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49559

	Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Gasoline Range Organics	1000	861.9		mg/Kg		86	70 - 130	17	20
(GRO)-C6-C10									
Diesel Range Organics (Over	1000	864.3		mg/Kg		86	70 - 130	1	20
C10-C28)									

...

....

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Battery

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-49457/3-A

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) (Continued)

Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188	
Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup Prep Type: Total/NA	

Page 68 of 140

Motrix: Solid									Pron 1	ype: To	tal/NA
Matrix: Solid											
Analysis Batch: 49559									Prep	Batch:	4945
	LCSD	LCSD									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								
1-Chlorooctane	90		70 - 130								
o-Terphenyl	81		70 _ 130								
Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1	I-B MS							Client	Sample ID	: Matrix	Spik
Matrix: Solid									Prep 1	ype: To	tal/N
Analysis Batch: 49559									Prep	Batch:	4945
-	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec		
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits		
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<50.0	U	997	1038		mg/Kg		100	70 - 130		
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<50.0	U	997	721.8		mg/Kg		70	70 - 130		
		MC									
	MS	WS									
Surrogate	MS %Recovery		Limits								
			Limits 70 - 130								
1-Chlorooctane	%Recovery										
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl	%Recovery 108 87		70 - 130			CI	ient Sa	ample IC	): Matrix Sp	oike Dup	licat
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1	%Recovery 108 87		70 - 130			CI	ient Sa	ample IC	): Matrix Sp Prep 1		
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid	%Recovery 108 87		70 - 130			CI	ient Sa	ample IC	Prep 1	oike Dup ype: To Batch:	tal/N/
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid	%Recovery 108 87		70 - 130	MSD	MSD	CI	ient Sa	ample IC	Prep 1	ype: To	tal/N/ 4945
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49559	%Recovery 108 87 I-C MSD Sample	Qualifier	70 - 130 70 - 130		MSD Qualifier	CI Unit	ient Sa	ample IC %Rec	Prep 1 Prep	ype: To	tal/N/ 4945 RP
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49559 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics	%Recovery 108 87 I-C MSD Sample	Qualifier Sample Qualifier	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b>					-	Prep 1 Prep %Rec	ype: To Batch:	tal/N/ 4945 RPI Lim
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49559 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	%Recovery 108 87 I-C MSD Sample Result	Qualifier Sample Qualifier U	70 - 130 70 - 130 Spike Added	Result		Unit		%Rec	Prep 1 Prep %Rec Limits	ype: To Batch: RPD	tal/N/ 4945 RP Lim 2
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49559 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	*Recovery 108 87 I-C MSD Sample Result <50.0	Qualifier Sample Qualifier U	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 998	<b>Result</b> 1062		- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg		%Rec 102	Prep 7 Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 2	tal/N/ 4945 RPI Limi 2
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49559 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	*Recovery 108 87 I-C MSD Sample Result <50.0	Qualifier Sample Qualifier U U	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 998	<b>Result</b> 1062		- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg		%Rec 102	Prep 7 Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 2	tal/N/ 4945 RPI Lim 2
1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49559 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate	*Recovery 108 87 I-C MSD Sample Result <50.0 <50.0	Qualifier Sample Qualifier U U	70 - 130 70 - 130 <b>Spike</b> Added 998 998	<b>Result</b> 1062		- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg		%Rec 102	Prep 7 Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 2	tal/N/ 4945 RPI Lim 2
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl Lab Sample ID: 890-4361-A-1 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49559 Analyte Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28) Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane o-Terphenyl	%Recovery 108 87 I-C MSD Sample Result <50.0 <50.0 <50.0 %Recovery	Qualifier Sample Qualifier U U	70 - 130 70 - 130 Spike Added 998 998 Limits	<b>Result</b> 1062		- <mark>Unit</mark> mg/Kg		%Rec 102	Prep 7 Prep %Rec Limits 70 - 130	ype: To Batch: RPD 2	tal/N/

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-49263/1-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472									Client S	Sample ID: Metho Prep Type	
	МВ	МВ									
Analyte	Result	Qualifier		RL		Unit		D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	<5.00	U		5.00		mg/K	g			03/25/23 14:27	1
								Clien	t Sample	e ID: Lab Contro	I Sample
Matrix: Solid										Prep Type	Soluble
Analysis Batch: 49472											
			Spike		LCS	LCS				%Rec	
Analyte			Added		Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Chloride			250		242.2		mg/Kg		97	90 - 110	

Client: Ensolum

#### Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Battery Method: 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-49 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 49472	9263/3-A					Clier	nt Sarr	ple ID: I	Lab Contro Prep	ol Sampl Type: S	
			Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte			Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Chloride			250	249.0		mg/Kg		100	90 - 110	3	20
- Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-A-	1-C MS							Client	Sample ID	: Matrix	Spike
Matrix: Solid									Prep	Type: S	oluble
Analysis Batch: 49472											
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec		
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits		
Chloride	40.8		250	273.9		mg/Kg		93	90 - 110		
_ Lab Sample ID: 890-4314-A-′	1-D MSD					Cli	ient Sa	ample ID	: Matrix S	oike Dup	olicate
Matrix: Solid								-	Prep	Type: S	oluble
Analysis Batch: 49472											
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RPD
	Booult	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Analyte	Result	quanner	Addod	nooun	quanto	•••••	_	/011000	Emito		

Eurofins Carlsbad

## **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Battery Job ID: 890-4315-1

SDG: 03C1558188

#### **GC VOA**

#### Prep Batch: 49230

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
MB 880-49230/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
nalysis Batch: 49529	1				
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4315-1	SS01	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552
890-4315-2	SS02	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552
MB 880-49230/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49230
MB 880-49552/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552
LCS 880-49552/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552
LCSD 880-49552/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552
890-4308-A-5-D MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552
890-4308-A-5-E MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552

#### Prep Batch: 49552

MB 880-49230/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49230	
MB 880-49552/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552	8
LCS 880-49552/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552	
LCSD 880-49552/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552	9
890-4308-A-5-D MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552	
890-4308-A-5-E MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	49552	
Prep Batch: 49552						
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch	
890-4315-1	SS01	Total/NA	Solid	5035		
890-4315-2	SS02	Total/NA	Solid	5035		
MB 880-49552/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	5035		
LCS 880-49552/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	5035		13
LCSD 880-49552/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	5035		
890-4308-A-5-D MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	5035		
890-4308-A-5-E MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	5035		

#### Analysis Batch: 49602

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4315-1	SS01	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4315-2	SS02	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	

#### GC Semi VOA

#### Prep Batch: 48884

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4315-1	SS01	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4315-2	SS02	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
MB 880-48884/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCS 880-48884/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCSD 880-48884/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4308-A-41-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4308-A-41-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	

#### Analysis Batch: 48908

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4315-1	SS01	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	48884
890-4315-2	SS02	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	48884
MB 880-48884/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	48884
LCS 880-48884/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	48884
LCSD 880-48884/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	48884
890-4308-A-41-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	48884
890-4308-A-41-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	48884

Page 70 of 140

#### **Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM**

## **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Battery

#### GC Semi VOA

#### Prep Batch: 49457

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch	
890-4315-2	SS02	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		E
MB 880-49457/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		5
LCS 880-49457/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		
LCSD 880-49457/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		
890-4361-A-1-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		
890-4361-A-1-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		
Analysis Batch: 49559						8
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch	
890-4315-2	SS02	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49457	9
MB 880-49457/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49457	
LCS 880-49457/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49457	
LCSD 880-49457/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49457	
890-4361-A-1-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49457	
890-4361-A-1-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	49457	
Analysis Batch: 49695						
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch	12
890-4315-1	SS01	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM		13
890-4315-2	SS02	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM		

### HPLC/IC

#### Leach Batch: 49263

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4315-1	SS01	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4315-2	SS02	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
MB 880-49263/1-A	Method Blank	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
LCS 880-49263/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
LCSD 880-49263/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4314-A-1-C MS	Matrix Spike	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4314-A-1-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	

#### Analysis Batch: 49472

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4315-1	SS01	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
890-4315-2	SS02	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
MB 880-49263/1-A	Method Blank	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
LCS 880-49263/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
LCSD 880-49263/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
890-4314-A-1-C MS	Matrix Spike	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263
890-4314-A-1-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Soluble	Solid	300.0	49263

Job ID: 890-4315-1

SDG: 03C1558188

Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Lab Sample ID: 890-4315-1 Matrix: Solid

Lab Sample ID: 890-4315-2

Matrix: Solid

Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:05 Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

**Client Sample ID: SS01** 

Client: Ensolum

Batch Prep Type Type	Batch	h Batch Dil	Dil	Initial Final	Final	Batch	Prepared			
	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			4.97 g	5 mL	49552	03/26/23 17:10	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1000	5 mL	5 mL	49529	03/27/23 03:01	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			49602	03/27/23 10:33	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			49695	04/04/23 15:41	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.01 g	10 mL	48884	03/18/23 09:50	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	48908	03/19/23 19:06	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			5.03 g	50 mL	49263	03/22/23 22:04	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	49472	03/25/23 15:08	SMC	EET MID

## Client Sample ID: SS02

#### Date Collected: 03/14/23 10:10 Date Received: 03/15/23 11:53

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			4.99 g	5 mL	49552	03/26/23 17:10	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1000	5 mL	5 mL	49529	03/27/23 03:21	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			49602	03/27/23 10:33	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			49695	03/28/23 09:09	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.02 g	10 mL	49457	03/24/23 16:55	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		5	1 uL	1 uL	49559	03/27/23 19:18	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.02 g	10 mL	48884	03/18/23 09:50	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	48908	03/19/23 19:27	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			5.04 g	50 mL	49263	03/22/23 22:04	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	49472	03/25/23 15:22	SMC	EET MID

#### Laboratory References:

EET MID = Eurofins Midland, 1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701, TEL (432)704-5440

1: 1:

5 6

9
**Accreditation/Certification Summary** 

		Accreditation/C	ertification Summary		
Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dc	ogtown Battery			Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188	2
Laboratory: Eurofin		were covered under each acc	reditation/certification below.		
Authority	,	Program	Identification Number	Expiration Date	
Texas	are included in this report	NELAP	T104704400-22-25	06-30-23	5
the agency does not off Analysis Method		Matrix	Analyte		
8015 NM Total BTEX		Solid	Total TPH Total BTEX		
					8
					9
					10
					13

Eurofins Carlsbad

Client: Ensolum

Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Nethod	Method Description	Protocol	Laboratory
3021B	Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)	SW846	EET MID
Total BTEX	Total BTEX Calculation	TAL SOP	EET MID
3015 NM	Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	SW846	EET MID
3015B NM	Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	SW846	EET MID
300.0	Anions, Ion Chromatography	EPA	EET MID
5035	Closed System Purge and Trap	SW846	EET MID
3015NM Prep DI Leach	Microextraction Deionized Water Leaching Procedure	SW846 ASTM	EET MID EET MID
Protocol Refe	erences:		
ASTM = A	STM International		
EPA = US	Environmental Protection Agency		
SW846 = "	"Test Methods For Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods", Third Editio	n, November 1986 And Its Updates.	
TAL SOP =	= TestAmerica Laboratories, Standard Operating Procedure		
Laboratory Re			
EET MID =	= Eurofins Midland, 1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701, TEL (432)704-5440		

Eurofins Carlsbad

Job ID: 890-4315-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dogtown Battery

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Matrix	Collected	Received	Depth
890-4315-1	SS01	Solid	03/14/23 10:05	03/15/23 11:53	0.5
890-4315-2	SS02	Solid	03/14/23 10:10	03/15/23 11:53	0.5

eurofins	fine			Houteton		Houston TX (281) 240-4200 Dallas TX (214) 902-0300				
•		Environment lesting	60	Midland, TX	(432) 704-5440, Sai x /915) 585-3443 1	Midland, TX (432) 704-5440, San Antonio, TX (210) 509-3334		Work Order No:	NO:	
				Hobbs, NN	4 (575) 392-7550, Ca	Hobbs, NM (575) 392-7550, Carlsbad, NM (575) 988-3199		www.xenco.com	com Page	of
Project Manager:	Ben Belill		Bill t	Bill to: (if different)	Garrett Green			Work Ord	ğ	
	Ensolum		Соп	Company Name:	XTO Energy		Program: U	Program: UST/PST 🗌 PRP 🗌 Brownfields 🗍 RRC 🗌	rownfields 🗌 RF	RC Superfund
	3122 National Parks Hwy	s Hwy	Add	Address:	3104 E. Green St	St	State of Project:	ject:	1	
te ZIP:	Carlsbad, NM 88220	0	City	City, State ZIP:	Carlsbad, NM 88220	38220	Reporting: L		PST/UST    TR	
	303-887-2946		Email: Gar	rett.Green@E	Email: Garrett.Green@ExxonMobil.com		Deliverables: EDD		ADaPT L Oth	Other:
Project Name:	PLU 13 Dogtown Draw Battery	Draw Battery	Turn Around			ANALYSIS	ANALYSIS REQUEST		Prese	Preservative Codes
Project Number:	03C1558188		Routine	Rush Code					None: NO	DI Water: H <sub>2</sub> O
Project Location:		D	Due Date:						Cool: Cool	MeOH: Me
Sampler's Name:	Connor Whitman		TAT starts the day received by	hv 4-30nm				_	HCL: HC	HNU3: HN
PO#	-	+-		1					112004.112	
SAMPLE RECEIPT	T Temp Blank:	(Yes No	Wet Ice:	°					H <sub>3</sub> PO <sub>4</sub> ; HP	5
Samples Received Intact:	act:	I nermometer IU:	-	Pari	_				Na <sub>2</sub> S <sub>2</sub> O <sub>3</sub> : NaSO <sub>3</sub>	SC
Sample Custody Seals:	Yes No		ding:	ຍ 		eon_4315 Chain	n of Custody		Zn Acetate+NaOH: Zn	NaOH: Zn
Total Containers:		Corrected Temperature	erature:	Ċ	015)	- 1		_	NaOH+Asco	NaOH+Ascorbic Acid: SAPC
Sample Identification	ification Matrix	Date Sampled	Time De Sampled	Depth Grab/ # of Comp Cont	CHLOF	BTEX			Samp	Sample Comments
5501	S	3/14/20 1	. 500	1 2 1	///				Incident ID:	
5<02	~	23	10	S	///				nAPF	nAPP2304448906
/									Cost Center:	
									21	2191721001
	-	/							AFE:	
				4						
					1					
					7					
Total 200.7 / 6010	10 200.8 / 6020:	8RCRA	RA 13PPM	Texas 11 Al	ib As Ba Be	B Cd Ca Cr Co Cu Fe	11	K Se /	SiO2 Na Sr TI Sn U	U V Zn
Circle Method(s) and Metal(s) to be analyzed	id Metal(s) to be an:	alyzed 1	<b>ICLP / SPLP</b>	TCLP / SPLP 6010: BRCRA	Sb As Ba B	Sb As Ba Be Cd Cr Co Cu Pb Mn	Mo Ni Se Ag Ti U	TI U Hg: 16	Hg: 1631 / 245.1 / /4/0 / /4/1	/0 / /4/1
Notice: Signature of this d of service. Eurofins Xenco	ocument and relinquishme o will be liable only for the mum charge of \$85.00 will	ant of samples constitute cost of samples and sha be applied to each proje	s a valid purchase Il not assume any ct and a charge of	order from client c responsibility for a 55 for each sample	ompany to Eurofins > ny losses or expense e submitted to Eurofir	Notice: Signature of this document and relinquishment of samples constitutes a valid purchase order from client company to Eurofins Xenco, its affiliates and subcontractors. It assigns standard terms and conditions of service. Eurofins Xenco will be liable only for the cost of samples and shall not assume any responsibility for any losses or expenses incurred by the client if such losses are due to circumstances beyond the control of service. Eurofins Xenco A minimum charge of \$5500 will be applied to each project and a charge of \$5 for each sample submitted to Eurofins Xenco, but not analyzed. These terms will be enforced unless previously negotia	tors. It assigns standa ses are due to circumst terms will be enforced i	rs. It assigns standard terms and conditions s are due to circumstances beyond the control rms will be enforced unless praviously negotiated	rted.	
Relinquished by: (Signature)	(Signature)	) Received b	Received by: (Signature)		Date/Time	Relinquished by: (Signature)	ignature)	Received by: (Signature)	nature)	Date/Time
· Chit	(	1100 th	C	CV	15,23	183				
3						4				
5						0			Revise	Revised Date 06/25/2020 Rev. 2020.

### Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: Ensolum

Login Number: 4315 List Number: 1 Creator: Clifton, Cloe

Question	Answer	Comment
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.	True	
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact.	True	
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.	True	
Samples were received on ice.	True	
Cooler Temperature is acceptable.	True	
Cooler Temperature is recorded.	True	
COC is present.	True	
COC is filled out in ink and legible.	True	
COC is filled out with all pertinent information.	True	
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC?	True	
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.	True	
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate HTs)	True	
Sample containers have legible labels.	True	
Containers are not broken or leaking.	True	
Sample collection date/times are provided.	True	
Appropriate sample containers are used.	N/A	Refer to Job Narrative for details.
Sample bottles are completely filled.	True	
Sample Preservation Verified.	N/A	
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs	True	
Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is <6mm (1/4").	N/A	

Job Number: 890-4315-1 SDG Number: 03C1558188

14

Job Number: 890-4315-1 SDG Number: 03C1558188

List Source: Eurofins Midland

List Creation: 03/16/23 10:28 AM

### Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: Ensolum

Login Number: 4315 List Number: 2 Creator: Rodriguez, Leticia

Question	Answer	Comment
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.	N/A	
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact.	N/A	
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.	True	
Samples were received on ice.	True	
Cooler Temperature is acceptable.	True	
Cooler Temperature is recorded.	True	
COC is present	True	
COC is filled out in ink and legible.	True	
COC is filled out with all pertinent information	True	
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC?	True	
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.	True	
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate HTs)	True	
Sample containers have legible labels.	True	
Containers are not broken or leaking.	True	
Sample collection date/times are provided.	True	
Appropriate sample containers are used.	True	
Sample bottles are completely filled.	True	
Sample Preservation Verified.	N/A	
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs	True	
Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is	N/A	

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is <6mm (1/4").

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM



**Environment Testing** 

# **ANALYTICAL REPORT**

# PREPARED FOR

Attn: Tacoma Morrissey Ensolum 601 N. Marienfeld St. Suite 400 Midland, Texas 79701 Generated 4/10/2023 5:08:34 PM

# JOB DESCRIPTION

PLU 13 DTD Battery SDG NUMBER 03C1558188

# **JOB NUMBER**

890-4428-1

Eurofins Carlsbad 1089 N Canal St. Carlsbad NM 88220

See page two for job notes and contact information

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM

1

# **Eurofins Carlsbad**

Job Notes

Analytical test results meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program (i.e., NELAC (TNI), DoD, and ISO 17025) unless otherwise noted under the individual analysis.

### Authorization

RAMER

Generated 4/10/2023 5:08:34 PM

Authorized for release by Jessica Kramer, Project Manager Jessica.Kramer@et.eurofinsus.com (432)704-5440

Eurofins Carlsbad is a laboratory within Eurofins Environment Testing South Central, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of Companies

Laboratory Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Page 81 of 140

# **Table of Contents**

Cover Page	1
Table of Contents	3
Definitions/Glossary	4
Case Narrative	5
Client Sample Results	6
Surrogate Summary	11
QC Sample Results	12
QC Association Summary	18
Lab Chronicle	21
Certification Summary	23
Method Summary	24
Sample Summary	25
Chain of Custody	26
Receipt Checklists	29

	Definitions/Glossary		
Oliverti Ensalue		D 000 4400 4	
Client: Ensolur Project/Site: Pl		D: 890-4428-1 D: 03C1558188	
Qualifiers			
			3
GC VOA			
Qualifier	Qualifier Description		
F1	MS and/or MSD recovery exceeds control limits.		
F2	MS/MSD RPD exceeds control limits		
S1+	Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.		
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.		
GC Semi VOA	ι		
Qualifier	Qualifier Description		
S1+	Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.		
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.		
HPLC/IC			
Qualifier	Qualifier Description		
F1	MS and/or MSD recovery exceeds control limits.		
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.		
Glossary			
Abbreviation	These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.		
¤	Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis		
%R	Percent Recovery		
CFL	Contains Free Liquid		
CFU	Colony Forming Unit		
CNF	Contains No Free Liquid		
DER	Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)		
Dil Fac	Dilution Factor		
DL	Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)		
DL, RA, RE, IN	Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample		
DLC	Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)		
EDL	Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)		
LOD	Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)		
LOQ	Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)		
MCL	EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"		
MDA	Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)		
MDC	Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)		
MDL	Method Detection Limit		
ML	Minimum Level (Dioxin)		
MPN	Most Probable Number		
···· · •			

MQL Method Quantitation Limit NC Not Calculated ND

Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)

NEG Negative / Absent POS Positive / Present

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit

PRES Presumptive QC Quality Control

Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry) RER

RL Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

RPD Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points

Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin) TEF

TEQ Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

TNTC Too Numerous To Count

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Job ID: 890-4428-1

Client: Ensolum

### Laboratory: Eurofins Carlsbad

Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery

### Narrative

Job Narrative 890-4428-1

### Receipt

The samples were received on 3/28/2023 3:40 PM. Unless otherwise noted below, the samples arrived in good condition, and, where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 2.0°C

### GC VOA

Method 8021B: The matrix spike / matrix spike duplicate (MS/MSD) recoveries for preparation batch 880-50536 and analytical batch 880-50769 were outside control limits for one or more analytes, see QC Sample Results for detail. Sample matrix interference and/or non-homogeneity are suspected because the associated laboratory control sample (LCS) recovery is within acceptance limits.

Method 8021B: Surrogate recovery for the following sample was outside control limits: BH01A (890-4428-1). Evidence of matrix interference is present; therefore, re-extraction and/or re-analysis was not performed.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

### GC Semi VOA

Method 8015MOD NM: Surrogate recovery for the following sample was outside control limits: (LCS 880-50046/2-A). Evidence of matrix interferences is not obvious.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following sample was outside control limits: BH01A (890-4428-1). Evidence of matrix interference is present; therefore, re-extraction and/or re-analysis was not performed.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

### HPLC/IC

Method 300 ORGFM 28D: The matrix spike / matrix spike duplicate (MS/MSD) recoveries for preparation batch 880-50418 and analytical batch 880-50614 were outside control limits for one or more analytes, see QC Sample Results for detail. Sample matrix interference and/or non-homogeneity are suspected because the associated laboratory control sample (LCS) recovery is within acceptance limits.BH01A (890-4428-1), BH01B (890-4428-2), BH01C (890-4428-3), BH02A (890-4428-4), BH02B (890-4428-5), BH02C (890-4428-6), (880-26530-A-11-B), (880-26530-A-11-C MS) and (880-26530-A-11-D MSD)

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

### **Client Sample Results**

Page 84 of 140

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Matrix: Solid

1

1

1

1

1

1

Dil Fac

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-1

### Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery **Client Sample ID: BH01A**

Date Collected: 03/28/23 11:00 Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

Client: Ensolum

Ethylbenzene

Xylenes, Total

o-Xylene

Surrogate

m-Xylene & p-Xylene

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Benzene	<0.495	U	0.495	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 14:39	25
Toluene	10.2		0.495	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 14:39	25
Ethylbenzene	7.48		0.495	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 14:39	25
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	49.4		0.990	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 14:39	25
o-Xylene	10.9		0.495	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 14:39	25
Xylenes, Total	60.3		0.990	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 14:39	25
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)		S1+	70 - 130			04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 14:39	25
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	120		70 - 130			04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 14:39	25
Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - T	otal BTEX Calo	culation						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total BTEX	78.0		0.990	mg/Kg			04/10/23 17:51	
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diese	l Range Organ	ics (DRO) (	GC)					
Analyte	• •	Qualifier	, RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total TPH	7050		49.8	mg/Kg			04/03/23 10:23	
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Dies	el Range Orga	nics (DRO)	(GC)					
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	4020		49.8	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:14	
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	3030		49.8	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:14	
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:14	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil F
1-Chlorooctane	146	S1+	70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:14	
o-Terphenyl	101		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:14	
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion	Chromatograp	ohy - Solubl	e					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Chloride	133		4.99	mg/Kg			04/07/23 04:46	
lient Sample ID: BH01B						Lab Sar	nple ID: 890-	4428-
ate Collected: 03/28/23 11:10							Matri	x: Soli
ate Received: 03/28/23 15:40								
	Organic Comp	ounds (GC)						
Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile	Organic Comp							
Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Analyte	• •	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
	• •			Unit mg/Kg	<u> </u>	Prepared 04/05/23 16:50	Analyzed 04/07/23 02:25	Dil Fa

0.00200

0.00399

0.00200

0.00399

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

04/05/23 16:50

04/05/23 16:50

04/05/23 16:50

04/05/23 16:50

Prepared

04/05/23 16:50

04/05/23 16:50

04/07/23 02:25

04/07/23 02:25

04/07/23 02:25

04/07/23 02:25

Analyzed

04/07/23 02:25

04/07/23 02:25

<0.00200 U

<0.00399 U

<0.00200 U

<0.00399 U

%Recovery Qualifier

97

### **Client Sample Results**

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Matrix: Solid

5

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-2

### Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery **Client Sample ID: BH01B**

Date Collected: 03/28/23 11:10 Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

Client: Ensolum

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total BTEX	<0.00399	U	0.00399	mg/Kg			04/07/23 18:40	1
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diese	Range Organ	ics (DRO) (	GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total TPH	171		50.0	mg/Kg			04/03/23 10:23	1
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Dies	el Range Orga	nics (DRO)	(GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics	59.2		50.0	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:35	1
GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	112		50.0	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:35	1
C10-C28) Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:35	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	99		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:35	1
p-Terphenyl	97		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:35	1
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion	Chromatograp	hy - Solubl	e					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	84.2		4.98	mg/Kg			04/07/23 04:51	1
lient Sample ID: BH01C							nple ID: 890-	

### Date Collected: 03/28/23 12:15

Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 02:46	1
Toluene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 02:46	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 02:46	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 02:46	1
o-Xylene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 02:46	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 02:46	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	97		70 - 130			04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 02:46	1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	104		70 - 130			04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 02:46	1

Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX -	<b>Total BTEX Cale</b>	culation						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total BTEX	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg			04/07/23 18:40	1
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Dies	el Range Organ	ics (DRO) (O	SC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total TPH	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg			04/03/23 10:23	1
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Die	esel Range Orga	nics (DRO)	(GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:55	1
(GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:55	1
C10-C28)								

Eurofins Carlsbad

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

5

### **Client Sample Results**

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-3

### Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery **Client Sample ID: BH01C**

Client: Ensolum

Total TPH

Mothod: SW/946 9045P NM Disc	ol Bango Orga		(CC) (Continued)					
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Dies Analyte		Qualifier	(GC) (Continued) RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:55	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
1-Chlorooctane	101		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:55	
o-Terphenyl	96		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 03:55	
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion	Chromatograp	hy - Solubl	e					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Chloride	92.1		5.02	mg/Kg			04/07/23 04:56	
lient Sample ID: BH02A						Lab Sar	nple ID: 890-	4428-
ate Collected: 03/28/23 11:55							Matri	x: Soli
ate Received: 03/28/23 15:40								
Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile		ounds (GC) Qualifier		11-34	-	Description	A	D
Analyte Benzene	<0.00198		RL 0.00198	Unit mg/Kg	D	Prepared 04/05/23 16:50	Analyzed 04/07/23 03:06	Dil Fa
		0	0.00198	0 0		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:06	
	0.00291 <0.00198	U	0.00198	mg/Kg				
Ethylbenzene				mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:06	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	< 0.00396	U	0.00396	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:06	
o-Xylene	< 0.00198	U	0.00198	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:06	
Xylenes, Total	<0.00396	0	0.00396	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:06	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil F
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	103		70 - 130			04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:06	
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	92		70 - 130			04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:06	
Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - T	otal BTEX Calo	ulation						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total BTEX	<0.00396	U	0.00396	mg/Kg			04/07/23 18:40	
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diese	l Range Organ	ics (DRO) (	GC)					
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diese Analyte		<mark>ics (DRO) (</mark> Qualifier	GC) RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil F

### Method: SW846 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

<49.9 U

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:15	1
(GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:15	1
C10-C28)								
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:15	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	107		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:15	1
o-Terphenyl	102		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:15	1
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion	Chromatograp	ohy - Solubl	e					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	92.9		4.95	mg/Kg		;	04/07/23 05:01	1

49.9

mg/Kg

Eurofins Carlsbad

04/03/23 10:23

1

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

### **Client Sample Results**

Page 87 of 140

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-5

### Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery **Client Sample ID: BH02B**

Date Collected: 03/28/23 13:20 Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

Client: Ensolum

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Benzene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:27	
Toluene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:27	
Ethylbenzene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:27	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:27	
o-Xylene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:27	
Xylenes, Total	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:27	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	99		70 - 130			04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:27	
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	107		70 - 130			04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:27	
Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - To	otal BTEX Calo	culation						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total BTEX	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg			04/07/23 18:40	
	<49.9		49.9	mg/Kg			04/03/23 10:23	
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Dies Analyte		Qualifier	(GC) RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Gasoline Range Organics	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:36	
(GRO)-C6-C10		-						
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:36	
C10-C28)								
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:36	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
1-Chlorooctane	113		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:36	
o-Terphenyl	101		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:36	
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion	Chromatograp	hy - Soluble	)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Chloride	65.2		4.97	mg/Kg			04/07/23 05:06	
lient Sample ID: BH02C						Lab Sar	nple ID: 890-	4428-
ate Collected: 03/28/23 13:25 ate Received: 03/28/23 15:40							Matri	x: Sol
Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile ( Analyte	• •	OUNDS (GC) Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil F
Benzene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg	_ <u>-</u>	04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:47	
	0.00100	-	0.00.00				2	
Toluene	< 0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 03:47	

1

1

1

1

1

1

Dil Fac

Matrix: Solid

3

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

04/07/23 03:47

04/07/23 03:47

04/07/23 03:47

04/07/23 03:47

Analyzed

04/07/23 03:47

04/07/23 03:47

Ethylbenzene

Xylenes, Total

o-Xylene

Surrogate

m-Xylene & p-Xylene

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

0.00199

0.00398

0.00199

0.00398

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

04/05/23 16:50

04/05/23 16:50

04/05/23 16:50

04/05/23 16:50

Prepared

04/05/23 16:50

04/05/23 16:50

<0.00199 U

<0.00398 U

<0.00199 U

<0.00398 U

%Recovery Qualifier

103

### **Client Sample Results**

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Matrix: Solid

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-6

### Client Sample ID: BH02C

Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery

Client: Ensolum

Date Collected: 03/28/23 13:25 Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total BTEX	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg			04/07/23 18:40	1
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diesel	Range Organ	ics (DRO) (	GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total TPH	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg			04/03/23 10:23	1
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Dies	el Range Orga	nics (DRO)	(GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:56	1
(GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:56	1
C10-C28)								
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:56	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	104		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:56	1
o-Terphenyl	96		70 - 130			03/31/23 14:28	04/02/23 04:56	1
	0		_					
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion	• •	-		11-14	-	Durante	A	D
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	<u>D</u>	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	<5.04	U	5.04	mg/Kg			04/07/23 05:10	1

### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) Matrix: Solid

-			
		BFB1	DFBZ1
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	(70-130)	(70-130)
880-26925-A-1-D MS	Matrix Spike	96	122
880-26925-A-1-E MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	116	104
890-4428-1	BH01A	154 S1+	120
890-4428-2	BH01B	97	105
890-4428-2 MS	BH01B	100	108
890-4428-2 MSD	BH01B	98	108
890-4428-3	BH01C	97	104
890-4428-4	BH02A	103	92
890-4428-5	BH02B	99	107
890-4428-6	BH02C	103	107
LCS 880-50431/1-A	Lab Control Sample	96	110
LCS 880-50536/1-A	Lab Control Sample	96	110
LCSD 880-50431/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	100	112
LCSD 880-50536/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	100	112
MB 880-50431/5-A	Method Blank	90	97
MB 880-50512/8	Method Blank	92	99
MB 880-50536/5-B	Method Blank	80	96
Surrogate Legend			
BFB = 4-Bromofluoroben	zene (Surr)		

DFBZ = 1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

### Matrix: Solid

Percent Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits) 1CO1 OTPH1 (70-130) (70-130) Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID 880-26510-A-4-B MS Matrix Spike 94 113 880-26510-A-4-C MSD Matrix Spike Duplicate 97 113 890-4428-1 BH01A 146 S1+ 101 890-4428-2 BH01B 99 97 890-4428-3 BH01C 101 96 890-4428-4 BH02A 107 102 890-4428-5 BH02B 113 101 890-4428-6 BH02C 104 96 LCS 880-50046/2-A Lab Control Sample 138 S1+ 132 S1+ LCSD 880-50046/3-A Lab Control Sample Dup 124 117 MB 880-50046/1-A Method Blank 113 113

### Surrogate Legend

1CO = 1-Chlorooctane

OTPH = o-Terphenyl

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Type: Total/NA

Job ID: 890-4428-1

SDG: 03C1558188

Page 89 of 140

Eurofins Carlsbad

### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-50431/5-A	

Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 50512

Analysis Batch: 50512							Prep Batch	n: <b>50431</b>
	MB	MB						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 01:57	1
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 01:57	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 01:57	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 01:57	1
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 01:57	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg		04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 01:57	1
	МВ	МВ						
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	90		70 - 130			04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 01:57	1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	97		70 - 130			04/05/23 16:50	04/07/23 01:57	1

### Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-50431/1-A Matrix: Solid

### Analysis Batch: 50512

	Spike	LCS	LCS				%Rec	
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Benzene	0.100	0.1002		mg/Kg		100	70 - 130	
Toluene	0.100	0.09691		mg/Kg		97	70 - 130	
Ethylbenzene	0.100	0.08430		mg/Kg		84	70 - 130	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	0.200	0.1660		mg/Kg		83	70 - 130	
o-Xylene	0.100	0.08517		mg/Kg		85	70 - 130	

	LCS	LCS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	96		70 - 130
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	110		70 - 130

### Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-50431/2-A

### Matrix: Solid

Analysis Batch: 50512							Prep	Batch:	50431
	Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Benzene	0.100	0.1022		mg/Kg		102	70 - 130	2	35
Toluene	0.100	0.1007		mg/Kg		101	70 - 130	4	35
Ethylbenzene	0.100	0.08698		mg/Kg		87	70 - 130	3	35
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	0.200	0.1715		mg/Kg		86	70 - 130	3	35
o-Xylene	0.100	0.08833		mg/Kg		88	70 - 130	4	35

	LCSD	LCSD	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	100		70 - 130
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	112		70 - 130

### Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-2 MS Matrix: Solid

### Analysis Rotaby 50512

Analysis Batch: 50512									Prep	Batch: 50431
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec	
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.0996	0.1061		mg/Kg		106	70 - 130	
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.0996	0.1027		mg/Kg		102	70 - 130	

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

Client Sample ID: BH01B

Prep Type: Total/NA

13

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Batch: 50431

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Released to	Imaging:	9/19/2023	1:31:36 PM	

MS MS

MSD MSD

0.1055

Result Qualifier

Qualifier

Unit

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

mg/Kg

Unit

mg/Kg

Result

0.08929

0.1758

0.08952

Spike

Added

0.0996

0.199

0.0996

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

Spike

Added

0.0990

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-2 MS

Analysis Batch: 50512

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

Analysis Batch: 50512

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-2 MSD

1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

Matrix: Solid

Analyte

o-Xylene

Surrogate

Matrix: Solid

Analyte

Benzene

Ethylbenzene

m-Xylene & p-Xylene

### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) (Continued)

Sample Sample

U

U

MS MS

Sample Sample

<0.00200 U

Result Qualifier

MB MB

....

Qualifier

Qualifier

Result

<0.00200

< 0.00399

%Recovery

<0.00200 U

100

108

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Batch: 50431

**Client Sample ID: BH01B** 

%Rec

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

70 - 130

%Rec

90

87

89

%Rec

106

D

D

# 7

Client Sample ID: BH01B
Prep Type: Total/NA
Pron Batch: 50/31

RPD

1

1

0

0

1

Prep Type: Total/NA

Limit

35

35

35

35

35

1

1

Prep Type:	Total/NA
Prep Bate	ch: 50431
%Rec	RPD

**Client Sample ID: Method Blank** 

04/06/23 14:21

04/06/23 14:21

**Client Sample ID: Method Blank** 

Limits

70 - 130

Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.0990	0.1020	mg/Kg	102	70 - 130
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.0990	0.08913	mg/Kg	90	70 - 130
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00399	U	0.198	0.1759	mg/Kg	88	70 - 130
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.0990	0.08888	mg/Kg	89	70 - 130
	MSD	MSD					
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits				
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	98		70 - 130				
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	108		70 - 130				

### Lab Sample ID: MB 880-50512/8 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 50512

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	< 0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg			04/06/23 14:21	1
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg			04/06/23 14:21	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg			04/06/23 14:21	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg			04/06/23 14:21	1
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg			04/06/23 14:21	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg			04/06/23 14:21	1
	МВ	МВ						
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	92	70 - 130
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	99	70 - 130
_		

### Lab Sample ID: MB 880-50536/5-B Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 50769

	IN D	IVID						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 11:54	1
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 11:54	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 11:54	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg		04/10/23 09:30	04/10/23 11:54	1

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Batch: 50536

### Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-50536/5-B

Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-50536/1-A

Matrix: Solid

Analyte o-Xylene Xylenes, Total

Surrogate

Matrix: Solid

Analyte Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene

o-Xylene

Surrogate

Analysis Batch: 50769

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

Analysis Batch: 50769

### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organ

gani	c Con	npo	unds (G	GC) (Contin	ued)								
-В										Client S	ample ID: Metho Prep Type: <sup>-</sup> Prep Bato	Total/NA	4
		мв	МВ								-		5
_	Re	sult	Qualifier	RL		Unit		D	Р	repared	Analyzed	Dil Fac	
	<0.00	200	U	0.00200	)	mg/K	g	_	04/1	0/23 09:30	04/10/23 11:54	1	
	<0.00	400	U	0.00400	)	mg/K	g		04/1	0/23 09:30	04/10/23 11:54	1	
		ΜВ	МВ										7
	%Recov	very	Qualifier	Limits					P	repared	Analyzed	Dil Fac	
		80		70 - 130	-				04/1	0/23 09:30	04/10/23 11:54	1	8
		96		70 - 130					04/1	0/23 09:30	04/10/23 11:54	1	
1-A								С	lient	Sample	ID: Lab Control	Sample	9
											Prep Type: Prep Batc	Total/NA	
				Spike	LCS	LCS					%Rec		
				Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit		D	%Rec	Limits		
				0.100	0.1031		mg/Kg			103	70 - 130		
				0.100	0.09177		mg/Kg			92	70 - 130		
				0.100	0.08629		mg/Kg			86	70 - 130		
				0.200	0.1808		mg/Kg			90	70 - 130		
				0.100	0.09129		mg/Kg			91	70 - 130		
	LCS	LCS											
%Re	covery	Qua	lifier	Limits									
	96			70 - 130									

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	96	
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	110	

### Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-50536/2-A Matrix: Solid

### Analysis Batch: 50769

Analysis Batch: 50769							Prep	Batch:	50536
	Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Benzene	0.100	0.1183		mg/Kg		118	70 - 130	14	35
Toluene	0.100	0.1095		mg/Kg		110	70 - 130	18	35
Ethylbenzene	0.100	0.09842		mg/Kg		98	70 - 130	13	35
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	0.200	0.2032		mg/Kg		102	70 - 130	12	35
o-Xylene	0.100	0.1017		mg/Kg		102	70 - 130	11	35

70 - 130

	LCSD	LCSD	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	100		70 - 130
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	112		70 - 130

### Lab Sample ID: 880-26925-A-1-D MS Matrix: Solid

Analysis Batch: 50769									Prep E	Batch: 50536
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec	
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Benzene	<0.00199	U F2 F1	0.0998	0.04997	F1	mg/Kg		50	70 - 130	
Toluene	<0.00199	U F2 F1	0.0998	0.02828	F1	mg/Kg		27	70 - 130	
Ethylbenzene	<0.00199	U F2 F1	0.0998	0.01813	F1	mg/Kg		17	70 - 130	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	0.00405	F2 F1	0.200	0.03772	F1	mg/Kg		17	70 - 130	
o-Xylene	<0.00199	U F2 F1	0.0998	0.01924	F1	mg/Kg		17	70 - 130	

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup

Prep Type: Total/NA

**Client Sample ID: Matrix Spike** 

Prep Type: Total/NA

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery

### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) (Continued)

### Lab Sample ID: 880-26925-A-1-D MS

### Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 50769

	MS	MS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	96		70 - 130
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	122		70 - 130

### Lab Sample ID: 880-26925-A-1-E MSD Matrix: Solid

### Analysia Rataby 50760

Analysis Batch: 50769									Prep	Batch:	50536
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Benzene	< 0.00199	U F2 F1	0.0990	0.07394	F2	mg/Kg		75	70 - 130	39	35
Toluene	<0.00199	U F2 F1	0.0990	0.05099	F2 F1	mg/Kg		50	70 - 130	57	35
Ethylbenzene	<0.00199	U F2 F1	0.0990	0.03511	F2 F1	mg/Kg		34	70 - 130	64	35
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	0.00405	F2 F1	0.198	0.07537	F2 F1	mg/Kg		36	70 - 130	67	35
o-Xylene	<0.00199	U F2 F1	0.0990	0.04842	F2 F1	mg/Kg		47	70 - 130	86	35
	MSD	MSD									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)			70 - 130								
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	104		70 - 130								

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-50046/1-A								Client Sa	mple ID: Metho	d Blank
Matrix: Solid									Prep Type: 1	Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 50074									Prep Batch	n: <b>50046</b>
-	MB	МВ							-	
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL		Unit		D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<50.0	U	50.0		mg/K	9		03/31/23 14:28	04/01/23 20:26	1
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<50.0	U	50.0		mg/K	9		03/31/23 14:28	04/01/23 20:26	1
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<50.0	U	50.0		mg/K	9		03/31/23 14:28	04/01/23 20:26	1
	МВ	МВ								
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits					Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	113		70 - 130				-	03/31/23 14:28	04/01/23 20:26	1
o-Terphenyl	113		70 - 130					03/31/23 14:28	04/01/23 20:26	1
- Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-50046/2-A							CI	ient Sample	ID: Lab Control	Sample
Matrix: Solid								-	Prep Type: 1	Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 50074									Prep Batch	n: <b>50046</b>
-			Spike	LCS	LCS				• %Rec	
Analyte			Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit		D %Rec	Limits	

Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits
Gasoline Range Organics	 1000	999.3		mg/Kg		100	70 - 130
(GRO)-C6-C10							
Diesel Range Organics (Over	1000	980.9		mg/Kg		98	70 - 130
C10-C28)							

	LCS	LCS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
1-Chlorooctane	138	S1+	70 - 130
o-Terphenyl	132	S1+	70 - 130

Page 93 of 140

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Batch: 50536

**Client Sample ID: Matrix Spike** 

**Client Sample ID: Matrix Spike Duplicate** 

### Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-50 Matrix: Solid							n oum		Lab Contro Pren T	ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 50074										Batch:	
Analysis Batch. 50074			Spike	1000	LCSD				%Rec	Datch.	SUU4 RPI
Analyte			Added		Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Lim
Gasoline Range Organics			1000	978.3	Quaimer	mg/Kg			70 - 130	2	2
(GRO)-C6-C10			1000	970.5		mg/rtg		90	70 - 150	2	2
Diesel Range Organics (Over			1000	865.0		mg/Kg		87	70 - 130	13	2
C10-C28)						5. 5					
	LCSD	LCSD									
Surrogate	%Recovery		Limits								
1-Chlorooctane	124		70 - 130								
o-Terphenyl	117		70 - 130								
Lab Sample ID: 880-26510-A	-4-B MS							Client	Sample ID		
Matrix: Solid										ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 50074										Batch:	5004
		Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec		
Analyte		Qualifier	Added		Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits		
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<49.9	U	999	1131		mg/Kg		109	70 - 130		
Diesel Range Organics (Over	130		999	890.2		mg/Kg		76	70 - 130		
C10-C28)											
	MS	MS									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								
1-Chlorooctane	113		70 - 130								
o-Terphenyl	94		70 - 130								
Lab Sample ID: 880-26510-A	-4-C MSD					CI	ient Sa	ample IC	): Matrix Sp	nike Dur	licat
Matrix: Solid										ype: To	
Analysis Batch: 50074										Batch:	
· ····· <b>,</b> ··· · ·····	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RP
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Lim
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<49.9	U	999	1131		mg/Kg		109	70 - 130	0	2
Diesel Range Organics (Over	130		999	904.9		mg/Kg		78	70 - 130	2	2
C10-C28)											
	MSD	MSD									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								
1-Chlorooctane	113		70 - 130								

### Method: 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-50418/1-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 50614						Client Sa	Imple ID: Metho Prep Type:	
	MB	MB						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	<5.00	U	5.00	mg/Kg			04/07/23 02:46	1

Eurofins Carlsbad

Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery

Client: Ensolum

### Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Method: 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography (Continued)

– Lah Camala ID: LCC 0	00 E0440/0 A						Cline	Comula		antral C.	
Lab Sample ID: LCS 8 Matrix: Solid	60-50416/2-A						Client	Sample	D: Lab C	Type: So	
Analysis Batch: 50614	1								гіер	Type. St	oluble
Analysis Datch. 5001-	•		Spike	LCS	LCS				%Rec		
Analyte			Added		Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits		
Chloride			250	249.7		mg/Kg		100	90 - 110		
_ Lab Sample ID: LCSD	880-50418/3-A					Clier	nt Sam	nole ID:	Lab Contro	ol Sampl	e Dup
Matrix: Solid										Type: So	-
Analysis Batch: 50614	1										
			Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte			Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Chloride			250	251.0		mg/Kg		100	90 - 110	0	20
Lab Sample ID: 880-26	6530-A-11-C MS							Client	Sample ID	: Matrix	Spike
Matrix: Solid										Type: So	
Analysis Batch: 50614	1									.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
,,		Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec		
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits		
Chloride	348	F1	250	525.3	F1	mg/Kg		71	90 - 110		
_ Lab Sample ID: 880-26	6530-A-11-D MSD					Cli	ient Sa	ample IE	): Matrix S	pike Dup	olicate
Matrix: Solid										Type: So	
Analysis Batch: 50614	4										
-	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Chloride	348	F1	250	524.9	F1	mg/Kg		71	90 - 110	0	20

# **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery

5

### Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### **GC VOA**

### Prep Batch: 50431

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batcl
890-4428-2	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4428-3	BH01C	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4428-4	BH02A	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4428-5	BH02B	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4428-6	BH02C	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
MB 880-50431/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCS 880-50431/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCSD 880-50431/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4428-2 MS	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4428-2 MSD	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	5035	

### Analysis Batch: 50512

LCS 880-50431/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCSD 880-50431/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	5035	8
890-4428-2 MS	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4428-2 MSD	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	5035	9
Analysis Batch: 50512					1
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4428-2	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
890-4428-3	BH01C	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
890-4428-4	BH02A	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
890-4428-5	BH02B	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
890-4428-6	BH02C	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
MB 880-50431/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
MB 880-50512/8	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	
LCS 880-50431/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
LCSD 880-50431/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
890-4428-2 MS	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431
890-4428-2 MSD	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50431

### Prep Batch: 50536

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4428-1	BH01A	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
MB 880-50536/5-B	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCS 880-50536/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCSD 880-50536/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
880-26925-A-1-D MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
880-26925-A-1-E MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	5035	

### Analysis Batch: 50643

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4428-1	BH01A	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4428-2	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4428-3	BH01C	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4428-4	BH02A	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4428-5	BH02B	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4428-6	BH02C	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	

### Analysis Batch: 50769

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4428-1	BH01A	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50536
MB 880-50536/5-B	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50536
LCS 880-50536/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50536
LCSD 880-50536/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50536
880-26925-A-1-D MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50536
880-26925-A-1-E MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	50536

Eurofins Carlsbad

**Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM** 

# **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery Job ID: 890-4428-1

SDG: 03C1558188

# GC Semi VOA

### Prep Batch: 50046

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4428-1	BH01A	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4428-2	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4428-3	BH01C	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4428-4	BH02A	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4428-5	BH02B	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4428-6	BH02C	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
MB 880-50046/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCS 880-50046/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCSD 880-50046/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
880-26510-A-4-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
880-26510-A-4-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	

### Analysis Batch: 50074

IVID 000-30040/ I-A	Method Blank	TOLAI/INA	Solid	ou i pinini Prep		
LCS 880-50046/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		8
LCSD 880-50046/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		
880-26510-A-4-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		9
880-26510-A-4-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep		
Analysis Batch: 50074						10
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch	11
890-4428-1	BH01A	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	
890-4428-2	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	12
890-4428-3	BH01C	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	
890-4428-4	BH02A	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	40
890-4428-5	BH02B	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	13
890-4428-6	BH02C	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	
MB 880-50046/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	14
LCS 880-50046/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	
LCSD 880-50046/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	
880-26510-A-4-B MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	
880-26510-A-4-C MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	50046	

### Analysis Batch: 50157

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4428-1	BH01A	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	
890-4428-2	BH01B	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	
890-4428-3	BH01C	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	
890-4428-4	BH02A	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	
890-4428-5	BH02B	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	
890-4428-6	BH02C	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM	

### HPLC/IC

### Leach Batch: 50418

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4428-1	BH01A	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4428-2	BH01B	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4428-3	BH01C	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4428-4	BH02A	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4428-5	BH02B	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4428-6	BH02C	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
MB 880-50418/1-A	Method Blank	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
LCS 880-50418/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
LCSD 880-50418/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
880-26530-A-11-C MS	Matrix Spike	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
880-26530-A-11-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	

Page 97 of 140

### **QC** Association Summary

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### HPLC/IC

### Analysis Batch: 50614

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4428-1	BH01A	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
890-4428-2	BH01B	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
890-4428-3	BH01C	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
890-4428-4	BH02A	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
890-4428-5	BH02B	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
890-4428-6	BH02C	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
MB 880-50418/1-A	Method Blank	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
LCS 880-50418/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
LCSD 880-50418/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
880-26530-A-11-C MS	Matrix Spike	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418
880-26530-A-11-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Soluble	Solid	300.0	50418

Eurofins Carlsbad

5 6 7

Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery **Client Sample ID: BH01A** 

Client: Ensolum

5 6

9

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-1 Matrix: Solid

Date Collected: 03/28/23 11:00 Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			5.05 g	5 mL	50536	04/10/23 09:30	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		250	5 mL	5 mL	50769	04/10/23 14:39	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			50643	04/10/23 17:51	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			50157	04/03/23 10:23	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.031 g	10 mL	50046	03/31/23 14:28	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	50074	04/02/23 03:14	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			5.01 g	50 mL	50418	04/05/23 14:50	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	50614	04/07/23 04:46	SMC	EET MID

### Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-2

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-3

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-4

Matrix: Solid

Matrix: Solid

### **Client Sample ID: BH01B** Date Collected: 03/28/23 11:10

Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			5.01 g	5 mL	50431	04/05/23 16:50	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	50512	04/07/23 02:25	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			50643	04/07/23 18:40	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			50157	04/03/23 10:23	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.01 g	10 mL	50046	03/31/23 14:28	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	50074	04/02/23 03:35	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			5.02 g	50 mL	50418	04/05/23 14:50	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	50614	04/07/23 04:51	SMC	EET MID

### **Client Sample ID: BH01C** Date Collected: 03/28/23 12:15

### Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			4.98 g	5 mL	50431	04/05/23 16:50	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	50512	04/07/23 02:46	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			50643	04/07/23 18:40	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			50157	04/03/23 10:23	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.02 g	10 mL	50046	03/31/23 14:28	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	50074	04/02/23 03:55	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			4.98 g	50 mL	50418	04/05/23 14:50	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	50614	04/07/23 04:56	SMC	EET MID

### **Client Sample ID: BH02A** Date Collected: 03/28/23 11:55 Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			5.05 g	5 mL	50431	04/05/23 16:50	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	50512	04/07/23 03:06	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			50643	04/07/23 18:40	SM	EET MID

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

Matrix: Solid

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-4 Matrix: Solid

Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-5

Date Collected: 03/28/23 11:55 Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery **Client Sample ID: BH02A** 

Client: Ensolum

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			50157	04/03/23 10:23	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.03 g	10 mL	50046	03/31/23 14:28	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	50074	04/02/23 04:15	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			5.05 g	50 mL	50418	04/05/23 14:50	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	50614	04/07/23 05:01	SMC	EET MID

### **Client Sample ID: BH02B**

### Date Collected: 03/28/23 13:20

Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Ргер Туре	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			5.02 g	5 mL	50431	04/05/23 16:50	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	50512	04/07/23 03:27	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			50643	04/07/23 18:40	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			50157	04/03/23 10:23	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.02 g	10 mL	50046	03/31/23 14:28	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	50074	04/02/23 04:36	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			5.03 g	50 mL	50418	04/05/23 14:50	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	50614	04/07/23 05:06	SMC	EET MID

### **Client Sample ID: BH02C**

Date Collected: 03/28/23 13:25 Date Received: 03/28/23 15:40 Lab Sample ID: 890-4428-6 Matrix: Solid

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			5.03 g	5 mL	50431	04/05/23 16:50	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	50512	04/07/23 03:47	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			50643	04/07/23 18:40	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			50157	04/03/23 10:23	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.01 g	10 mL	50046	03/31/23 14:28	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	50074	04/02/23 04:56	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			4.96 g	50 mL	50418	04/05/23 14:50	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	50614	04/07/23 05:10	SMC	EET MID

### Laboratory References:

EET MID = Eurofins Midland, 1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701, TEL (432)704-5440

Matrix: Solid

9

5

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

		Accreditation/Co	ertification Summary		
Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DT	D Battery			Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188	2
Laboratory: Eurofin Unless otherwise noted, all ar		were covered under each acc	reditation/certification below.		
Authority		Program	Identification Number	Expiration Date	
Texas The following analytes a		NELAP but the laboratory is not certifi	T104704400-22-25 ed by the governing authority. This list ma	06-30-23 ay include analytes for which	5
the agency does not offe	er certification . Prep Method	Matrix	Analyte		
8015 NM Total BTEX		Solid Solid	Total TPH Total BTEX		
					8
					9
					10
					13

Eurofins Carlsbad

.

### **Method Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Method	Method Description	Protocol	Laboratory
8021B	Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)	SW846	EET MID
Total BTEX	Total BTEX Calculation	TAL SOP	EET MID
8015 NM	Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	SW846	EET MID
8015B NM	Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	SW846	EET MID
300.0	Anions, Ion Chromatography	EPA	EET MID
5035	Closed System Purge and Trap	SW846	EET MID
8015NM Prep	Microextraction	SW846	EET MID
DI Leach	Deionized Water Leaching Procedure	ASTM	EET MID
	STM International		
	Environmental Protection Agency		
	"Test Methods For Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods", Third Ed = TestAmerica Laboratories, Standard Operating Procedure	nion, November 1986 And its Updates.	
Laboratory R			
EET MID	= Eurofins Midland, 1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701, TEL (432)704-5440		

### Laboratory References:

Eurofins Carlsbad

Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM

### Sample Summary

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 DTD Battery

Page 103 of 140

Job ID: 890-4428-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Matrix	Collected	Received
890-4428-1	BH01A	Solid	03/28/23 11:00	03/28/23 15:40
890-4428-2	BH01B	Solid	03/28/23 11:10	03/28/23 15:40
890-4428-3	BH01C	Solid	03/28/23 12:15	03/28/23 15:40
890-4428-4	BH02A	Solid	03/28/23 11:55	03/28/23 15:40
890-4428-5	BH02B	Solid	03/28/23 13:20	03/28/23 15:40
890-4428-6	BH02C	Solid	03/28/23 13:25	03/28/23 15:40

Revised Date: 08/25/2020 Rev. 2020.2	
	6
	1<2/>
Received by: (Signature) Date/Time	Relinquished by: (Signature) A Received by: (Signature) Date/Time Relinquished by: (Signature)
ms and conditions eyond the control ss previously negotiated.	of service. Eurofins Xenco will be liable only for the cost of samples and shall not assume any responsibility for any losses or expenses incurred by the cilent if such losses are due to circumstances beyond the control of Eurofins Xenco. A minimum charge of \$85.00 will be applied to each project and a charge of \$5 for each sample submitted to Eurofins Xenco, but not analyzed. These terms will be enforced unless previously nego
Hg: 1631/245.1/7470 /7	Circle Method(s) and Metal(s) to be analyzed TCLP / SPLP 6010 : 8RCRA Sb As Ba Be Cd Cr Co Cu Pb Mn Mo Ni Se Ag TI U
	Total 200.7/6010 200.8/6020: 8RCRA 13PPM Texas 11 Al Sb As Ba Be B Cd Ca Cr Co Cu Fe Ph Mo Mo Mo
bbelill@entolum.com	
Pen Belill:	
TMT7171.21.27	BHO2C V V I3:2S 7' V V V V
Cust Conter:	PH02P
MAPP2304H48900	
Incident #:	
Sample Comments	le Identification Matrix Sampled Sampled Depth Comp Cont
NaOH+Ascorbic Acid: SAPC	
Zn Acetate+NaOH: Zn	200. 200. 200.
Na <sub>2</sub> S <sub>2</sub> O <sub>3</sub> : NaSO <sub>3</sub>	Yes No NA Correction Factor: -0.2
H <sub>3</sub> PO <sub>4</sub> : HP	act: (Yes) No Thermometer ID: WVW(Y) are the second
H <sub>2</sub> S0 <sub>4</sub> : H <sub>2</sub> NaOH: Na	PLE RECEIPT Temp Blank: (Year No Wastras ) (Ver No
	Sampler's Name: VAVAVAVA O'DEN TAT starts the day received by PO #:
	32.205 109, -105.83013 Due Date: 5 0 A 45
None: NO DI Water, H.O	ARoutine Rush Code
Preservative Codes	Project Name: DLU, 1.3 DTD BOHCIVI Turn Around ANALYSIS REQUEST
Deliverables: EDD ADaPT Other:	Phone: 141051445104 Email: (Garrett. Green@ExxnMobile.com Deliv
Reporting: Level II Level III PST/UST TRRP Level IV	21P. [Carlsbad, NM 98220]
roject:	3104 E. Greene at
Program: UST/PST PRP Brownfields RRC Superfund	IXTO ENGRAU
	Project Manager: DCD, DC/111 Bill to: (If different) (JdYYCH (JYCCD)
WWW VANCO COM PAGE L of L	Hobbs, NM (575) 392-7550, Carlsbad, NM (575) 988-3199
BOO-4428 Chain of Custody	【それCの EL Paso, TX (915) 585-3443, Lubbock, TX (806) 794-1296
	Houston, TX (281) 240-4200, Dallas, TX (214) 902-0300 Midland, TX (432) 704-5440, San Antonio. TX (210) 509-3334
	Chain of Custody

4/10/2023

Page 104 of 140

		23 1540	ට් බිහි-බ	Clos CV/	Hell	0 11
Date/Time	) Received by: (Signature)	Time Relinquished by: (Signature)	e) Date/Time	A Received by: (Signature)	v: (Signature)	Relinquished by: (Signature)
	terms and conditions s beyond the control nless previously negotiated.	Notce: Signature of this document and relinquishment of samples constitutes a valid purchase order from client company to Eurofins Xenco, Its affiliates and subcontractors. It assigns standard terms and conditions of service. Eurofins Xenco will be liable only for the cost of samples and shall not assume any responsibility for any losses or expenses incurred by the client if such losses are due to circumstances beyond the control of Eurofins Xenco. A minimum charge of \$85.00 will be applied to each project and a charge of \$5 for each sample submitted to Eurofins Xenco, but not analyzed. These terms will be enforced unless previously negotiated.	ler from client company to Eurofins Xenc onsibility for any losses or expenses incurn for each sample submitted to Eurofins X	amples constitutes a valid purchase or samples and shall not assume any resp siled to each project and a charge of \$5	cument and relinquishment of s will be liable only for the cost of rum charge of \$85.00 will be app	otke: Signature of this do f service. Eurofins Xenco v f Eurofins Xenco. A minim
TI Sn U V Zn /7470 /7471	Mg Mn Mo Ni K Se Ag SiO <sub>2</sub> Na Sr Tl Sn U V Z Ii Se Ag Tl U Hg: 1631/245.1/7470/7471	Be B Cd Ca Cr Co Cu Fe Pb I Be Cd Cr Co Cu Pb Mn Mo N	PM Texas 11 AI Sb As Ba PLP 6010 : 8RCRA Sb As Ba	8RCR	Total 200.7 / 6010 200.8 / 6020: Circle Method(s) and Metal(s) to be analyzed	Total 200.7 / 6010 Circle Method(s) ar
obeiiil@engolum.com	bbc					
Belill:	Bein					
			AAAIt	A 13:20		RHN90
11771001			2.	11:55		BHOZA
			_ _ _ _	12.15		BHOIC
2304	In AP		F-1	01:11		BH01B
Mont #:	INCIN			2	0	RUN 1A
Sample Comments	S	BT	Depth Grab/ # of Comp	trix Date Time Sampled Sampled	tification Matrix	Sample Identification
NaOH+Ascorbic Acid: SAPC	NaOH+	E)	2.0	Corrected Temperature:		Total Containers:
Zn Acetate+NaOH: Zn	Zn Ace	X	e e ri(	Temperature Reading:	Is: Yes No N/A	Sample Custody Seals:
Na 2S 2O3: NaSO 3	Na <sub>2</sub> S <sub>2</sub> (		Pa		~	Cooler Custody Seals:
NaHSO 4: NABIS	NaHSO		Ц ram	mometer	_	Samples Received Intact:
:HP	H <sub>3</sub> PO <sub>4</sub> : HP		Yes No	Ye No Wet Ice:	Temp Blank:	SAMPLE RECEIPT
	H <sub>2</sub> S0 4: H <sub>2</sub>		the lab, if received by 4:30pm	the lab, if rec		PO #:
c HNO 3: HN	Cool: Cool HCL: HC		15 days	83013	200	Project Location:
NO DI Water: H <sub>2</sub> O	None: NO		Rush Code	3188 J ARoutine	0301559	Project Number:
Preservative Codes		ANALYSIS REQUEST	Turn Around	teivul	IPLU 13 DT	Project Name:
Other:	Deliverables: EDD ADaPT	ExxonMobile.com	Garrett. Greene	SIOH   Email:	19703194	Phone:
	evel III [	11/150act, NM 98220	City, State ZIP:		Carlsbad	City, State ZIP:
I	State of Project:	OHE. Greenest	Address: 31	thonal Darks Hwy	13122 Natu	Address:
RRC Superfund	Program: UST/PST PRP Brownfields	o Enerau	Company Name:	IIC	Ensolum	Company Name:
ts	Work Order Comments	arrett Green	Bill to: (if different)		Pen Bel	Project Manager:
ge _ L of _L	www.xenco.com Page.	Hobbs, NM (575) 392-7550, Carlsbad, NM (575) 988-3199	Hobbs, NM (575) 392-			
Custody	W(	Houston, TX (281) 240-4200, Dallas, TX (214) 902-0300 Midland, TX (432) 704-5440, San Antonio, TX (210) 509-3334 EL Paso, TX (915) 585-3443, Lubbock, TX (806) 794-1296	Houston, TX (281) 24 Midland, TX (432) 704-5 EL Paso, TX (915) 585-	Environment Testing Xenco	eurotins Enviro Xenco	te cure
		Chain of Custody	Chain		2	

4/10/2023

Page 105 of 140

OPGUP annound	

Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM

Page 106 of 140

14

Job Number: 890-4428-1 SDG Number: 03C1558188

List Source: Eurofins Carlsbad

### Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: Ensolum

Login Number: 4428 List Number: 1 Creator: Kramer, Jessica

Question	Answer	Comment
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.	N/A	
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact.	N/A	
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.	True	
Samples were received on ice.	True	
Cooler Temperature is acceptable.	True	
Cooler Temperature is recorded.	True	
COC is present.	True	
COC is filled out in ink and legible.	True	
COC is filled out with all pertinent information.	True	
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC?	True	
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.	True	
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate HTs)	True	
Sample containers have legible labels.	True	
Containers are not broken or leaking.	True	
Sample collection date/times are provided.	True	
Appropriate sample containers are used.	True	
Sample bottles are completely filled.	True	
Sample Preservation Verified.	True	
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs	True	
Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is	N/A	

Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is <6mm (1/4").

### Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: Ensolum

<6mm (1/4").

Login Number: 4428 List Number: 2 Creator: Kramer, Jessica

Question	Answer	Comment
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.	True	
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact.	True	
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.	True	
Samples were received on ice.	True	
Cooler Temperature is acceptable.	True	
Cooler Temperature is recorded.	True	
COC is present	True	
COC is filled out in ink and legible.	True	
COC is filled out with all pertinent information	True	
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC?	True	
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.	True	
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate HTs)	True	
Sample containers have legible labels.	True	
Containers are not broken or leaking.	True	
Sample collection date/times are provided.	True	
Appropriate sample containers are used.	True	
Sample bottles are completely filled.	True	
Sample Preservation Verified.	True	
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs	True	
Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is	N/A	

Job Number: 890-4428-1 SDG Number: 03C1558188 List Source: Eurofins Midland 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 List Creation: 03/30/23 01:53 PM
Received by OCD: 5/2/2023 1:26:42 PM



**Environment Testing** 

# **ANALYTICAL REPORT**

# PREPARED FOR

Attn: Ben Belill Ensolum 601 N. Marienfeld St. Suite 400 Midland, Texas 79701 Generated 5/1/2023 8:45:56 AM Revision 1

# JOB DESCRIPTION

PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery SDG NUMBER 03C1558188

# **JOB NUMBER**

890-4559-1

Eurofins Carlsbad 1089 N Canal St. Carlsbad NM 88220

See page two for job notes and contact information



# **Eurofins Carlsbad**

### Job Notes

This report may not be reproduced except in full, and with written approval from the laboratory. The results relate only to the samples tested. For questions please contact the Project Manager at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this page.

Analytical test results meet all requirements of the associated regulatory program (i.e., NELAC (TNI), DoD, and ISO 17025) unless otherwise noted under the individual analysis.

### Authorization

AMER

Generated 5/1/2023 8:45:56 AM Revision 1

Authorized for release by Jessica Kramer, Project Manager Jessica.Kramer@et.eurofinsus.com (432)704-5440

Eurofins Carlsbad is a laboratory within Eurofins Environment Testing South Central, LLC, a company within Eurofins Environment Testing Group of Companies

Laboratory Job ID: 890-4559-1

SDG: 03C1558188

# **Table of Contents**

Cover Page	1
Table of Contents	3
Definitions/Glossary	4
Case Narrative	5
Client Sample Results	7
Surrogate Summary	11
QC Sample Results	12
QC Association Summary	18
Lab Chronicle	21
Certification Summary	23
Method Summary	24
Sample Summary	25
Chain of Custody	26
Receipt Checklists	27

### **Definitions/Glossary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

Qualifiers	; ;	3
GC VOA Qualifier	Qualifier Description	4
S1-	Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, low biased.	
S1+	Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.	5
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.	
GC Semi VC	AC	
Qualifier	Qualifier Description	
*_	LCS and/or LCSD is outside acceptance limits, low biased.	7
F1	MS and/or MSD recovery exceeds control limits.	
F2	MS/MSD RPD exceeds control limits	8
S1-	Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, low biased.	
S1+	Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, high biased.	Q
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.	
HPLC/IC		
Qualifier	Qualifier Description	
U	Indicates the analyte was analyzed for but not detected.	11
Glossary		
Abbreviation	These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.	12
¤	Listed under the "D" column to designate that the result is reported on a dry weight basis	4.0
%R	Percent Recovery	13
CFL	Contains Free Liquid	
CFU	Colony Forming Unit	
CNF	Contains No Free Liquid	
DER	Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)	
Dil Fac	Dilution Factor	
DL	Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)	

DL, RA, RE, IN Indicates a Dilution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional Initial metals/anion analysis of the sample

DLC Decision Level Concentration (Radiochemistry)

EDL Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

LOD Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE) LOQ Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

MCL EPA recommended "Maximum Contaminant Level"

MDA Minimum Detectable Activity (Radiochemistry)

MDC Minimum Detectable Concentration (Radiochemistry)

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level (Dioxin)

MPN Most Probable Number

MQL Method Quantitation Limit

NC Not Calculated

ND Not Detected at the reporting limit (or MDL or EDL if shown)

NEG Negative / Absent

POS Positive / Present

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit

PRES Presumptive

QC Quality Control

RER Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

RL Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

RPD Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference between two points

TEF Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

TEQ Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

TNTC Too Numerous To Count

Eurofins Carlsbad

Page 112 of 140

Job ID: 890-4559-1

SDG: 03C1558188

### **Case Narrative**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### Job ID: 890-4559-1

#### Laboratory: Eurofins Carlsbad

Narrative

Job Narrative 890-4559-1

#### REVISION

The report being provided is a revision of the original report sent on 4/27/2023. The report (revision 1) is being revised due to Per client email, requesting TPH re run on sample #4.

#### Receipt

The samples were received on 4/21/2023 8:15 AM. Unless otherwise noted below, the samples arrived in good condition, and, where required, properly preserved and on ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt time was 1.0°C

#### **Receipt Exceptions**

The following samples > were received and analyzed from an unpreserved bulk soil jar: BH03 (890-4559-1), BH04 (890-4559-2), BH05 (890-4559-3) and BH06 (890-4559-4).

#### GC VOA

Method 8021B: Surrogate recovery for the following samples were outside control limits: BH04 (890-4559-2) and BH06 (890-4559-4). Evidence of matrix interference is present; therefore, re-extraction and/or re-analysis was not performed.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

#### GC Semi VOA

Method 8015MOD\_NM: The surrogate recovery for the blank associated with preparation batch 880-51848 and analytical batch 880-51824 was outside the upper control limits.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following sample was outside control limits: (LCSD 880-51848/3-A). Evidence of matrix interferences is not obvious.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following sample was outside control limits: (890-4554-A-11-B). Evidence of matrix interference is present; therefore, re-extraction and/or re-analysis was not performed.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following samples were outside control limits: BH03 (890-4559-1), BH04 (890-4559-2) and BH05 (890-4559-3). Evidence of matrix interference is present; therefore, re-extraction and/or re-analysis was not performed.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following sample was outside control limits: (CCV 880-51824/5). Evidence of matrix interferences is not obvious.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following sample was outside control limits: (CCV 880-51824/31). Evidence of matrix interferences is not obvious.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: The matrix spike / matrix spike duplicate (MS/MSD) precision for preparation batch 880-51848 and analytical batch 880-51824 was outside control limits. Sample non-homogeneity is suspected.

Method 8015MOD\_NM: The continuing calibration verification (CCV) associated with batch 880-51824 recovered above the upper control limit for Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10. The samples associated with this CCV were non-detects for the affected analytes; therefore, the data have been reported. The associated sample is impacted: (CCV 880-51824/5).

Method 8015MOD\_NM: The matrix spike / matrix spike duplicate (MS/MSD) recoveries for preparation batch 880-52181 and analytical batch 880-52159 were outside control limits for one or more analytes, see QC Sample Results for detail. Sample matrix interference and/or non-homogeneity are suspected because the associated laboratory control sample (LCS) recovery is within acceptance limits.

### Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Page 114 of 140

### Job ID: 890-4559-1 (Continued)

### Laboratory: Eurofins Carlsbad (Continued)

Method 8015MOD\_NM: Surrogate recovery for the following samples were outside control limits: BH06 (890-4559-4), (LCS 880-52181/2-A), (LCSD 880-52181/3-A), (880-27710-A-1-F), (880-27710-A-1-G MS) and (880-27710-A-1-H MSD). Evidence of matrix interferences is not obvious.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

#### HPLC/IC

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/ Glossary page.

### **Client Sample Results**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

#### **Client Sample ID: BH03** Date Collected: 04/20/23 09:55

Job ID: 890-4559-1
SDG: 03C1558188

### Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-1

Matrix: Solid

Page 115 of 140

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 109 70.130 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 23:34   1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr) 85 70.130 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 23:34   Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - Total BTEX Calculation Result Qualifier RL 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 10:30 Dil Fi   Total BTEX <00:0399 0.00399 0.00399 04/24/23 10:20 Dil Fi   Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) mg/Kg 04/25/23 10:20 Dil Fi   Analyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fi   Gasoline Range Organics (A49.8 U 49.8 mg/Kg 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28 Dil Fi   Gasoline Range Organics (Over <49.8 U 49.8 mg/Kg 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28 Dil Fi   Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits mg/Kg 04/24/23 18:28 Dil Fi   -Chorooctane 120 70.130 04/24/23 18:28 Dil Fi Dil Fi   Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography - Soluble mg/Kg 04/24/23 18:28 Dil Fi   Chiert Sample ID: BH04	Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Ethylbenzene <0.00200	Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:34	1
m.Xylene & p.Xylene <0.00399	Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:34	1
o-Xylene   <0.00200	Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:34	1
Xylenes, Total   <0.00399   U   0.00399   mg/kg   04/24/23 11:53   04/24/23 23:34     Surrogate   %Recovery   Qualifier   Limits   Prepared   Analyzed   Dil F.     4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)   109   70.130   04/24/23 11:53   04/24/23 23:34   Dil F.     Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - Total BTEX Calculation   Analyte   Result Qualifier   RL   Unit   D   Prepared   Analyzed   Oli F.     Total BTEX   <0.00399	m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00399	U	0.00399	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:34	1
Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Propared Analyzed Dil Fi   4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 85 70 - 130 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 23:34 Dil Fi   Analyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Propared Analyzed Dil Fi   Analyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Propared Analyzed Dil Fi   Total BTEX <0.00399	o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:34	1
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr) 109 70 - 130 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 23:34   1,4-Diffuorobenzene (Surr) 85 70 - 130 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 23:34   Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - Total BTEX Calculation Result Qualifier RL 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 13:53 04/24/23 23:34   Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) mg/Kg 04/25/23 10:20 04/25/23 10:20 04/25/23 10:20   Method: SW846 8015E NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed 04/24/23 18:28   Method: SW846 8015E NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed 04/24/23 18:28	Xylenes, Total	<0.00399	U	0.00399	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:34	1
1,4-Diffuorobenzene (Surr) 85 70.130 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 23:34   Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - Total BTEX Calculation Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dill Fi   Total BTEX <0.00399	Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX - Total BTEX Calculation Analyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fi   Total BTEX <0.00399	4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	109		70 - 130			04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:34	1
Analyte   Result   Qualifier   RL   Unit   D   Prepared   Analyzed   Dil Fa     Total BTEX   <0.00399	1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	85		70 - 130			04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:34	1
Total BTEX   <0.00399   U   0.00399   mg/Kg   U   04/25/23 10:30     Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)   Result Qualifier   RL   Unit   D   Prepared   Analyzed   Dill Fi     Total TPH   <49.8	Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX	( - Total BTE	X Calcula	tion					
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)   Analyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fr   Total TPH <49.8	Analyte				Unit	D	Prepared		Dil Fac
Analyte   Result   Qualifier   RL   Unit   D   Prepared   Analyzed   Dill Fa     Total TPH   <49.8	Total BTEX	<0.00399	U	0.00399	mg/Kg			04/25/23 10:30	1
Total TPH   <49.8   U   49.8   mg/Kg   04/25/23 10:20     Method:   SW846 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)   Analyte   Result Qualifier   RL   Unit   D   Prepared   Analyzed   Dil Fi     Gasoline Range Organics (Over   <49.8	Method: SW846 8015 NM - Di	esel Range	Organics (	(DRO) (GC)					
Method:   SW846 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)     Analyte   Result   Qualifier   RL   Unit   D   Prepared   Analyzed   Dil Fri     Gasoline Range Organics   <49.8	Analyte		-			D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Analyte   Result   Qualifier   RL   Unit   D   Prepared   Analyzed   Dil Fa     Gasoline Range Organics   <49.8	Total TPH	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg			04/25/23 10:20	1
Analyte   Result   Qualifier   RL   Unit   D   Prepared   Analyzed   Dil Fa     Gasoline Range Organics   <49.8	Method: SW846 8015B NM - I	Diesel Range	Organics	s (DRO) (GC)					
(GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over <49.8	Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Diesel Range Organics (Over <49.8	• •	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:28	1
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36) <49.8 U 49.8 mg/Kg 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28   Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fi   1-Chiorocctane 120 70 - 130 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28 Dil Fi   0-Terphenyl 145 S1+ 70 - 130 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28 Dil Fi   Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography - Soluble Number of the second control of the second	Diesel Range Organics (Over	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:28	1
1-Chlorooctane 120 70 - 130 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28   o-Terphenyl 145 S1+ 70 - 130 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28   Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, lon Chromatography - Soluble 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28 04/24/23 18:28   Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, lon Chromatography - Soluble 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28 04/24/23 18:28   Chloride 144 5.04 mg/Kg 0 Prepared Analyzed 04/27/23 15:35   Chloride 144 5.04 mg/Kg D Prepared Analyzed 04/27/23 15:35   Chloride 144 5.04 mg/Kg D Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-   Date Collected: 04/20/23 10:20 Matrix: Solitic Matrix: Solitic   Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Matrix: Solitic Matrix: Solitic   Sample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) Malyte Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Benzene <0.00199	,	<49.8	U	49.8	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:28	1
o-Terphenyl 145 \$1+ 70-130 04/24/23 12:29 04/24/23 18:28   Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography - Soluble Result Qualifier RL D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 144 5.04 mg/Kg D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 144 5.04 mg/Kg D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 144 5.04 mg/Kg D Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 144 5.04 mg/Kg D Analyzed Dil Fa   Chleret Sample ID: BH04 Katrix: Solia Katrix: Solia Katrix: Solia Matrix: Solia   Chleret Collected: 04/20/23 10:20 Katrix: Solia Matrix: Solia Matrix: Solia   Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) Malyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Benzene <0.00199	Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography - Soluble   Analyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 144 5.04 Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 144 5.04 Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 144 5.04 Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 144 5.04 Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Chloride 04/20/23 10:20 Katrix: Solid Katrix: Solid Matrix: Solid Matrix: Solid   Diate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) Nullifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Benzene <0.00199 U 0.00199 Matrix: Dil Fa	1-Chlorooctane	120		70 - 130			04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:28	1
Analyte ChlorideResult 144Qualifier 144RL 	o-Terphenyl	145	S1+	70 - 130			04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:28	1
Chloride1445.04mg/Kg04/27/23 15:35Client Sample ID: BH04 Date Collected: 04/20/23 10:20 Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Sample Depth: 2Lab Sample ID: 890-4559- Matrix: Solid Matrix: Solid Matrix: Solid Matrix: Solid Depth: 2Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) Analyte BenzeneResult QualifierQualifier NL NL NL NL NL NL NL NL NL NLD Prepared Od/22/23 11:53Prepared Od/22/23 15:35Analyzed Dil Fa Dil Fa	Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions,	Ion Chromat	tography -	- Soluble					
Client Sample ID: BH04 Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-   Date Collected: 04/20/23 10:20 Matrix: Soli   Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Matrix: Soli   Sample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)   Analyte Result Qualifier   Benzene <0.00199	Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Date Collected: 04/20/23 10:20 Matrix: Solid   Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Matrix: Solid   Sample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)   Analyte Result Qualifier   Benzene <0.00199	Chloride	144		5.04	mg/Kg			04/27/23 15:35	1
Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Sample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) Analyte Result Qualifier RL Benzene Qualifier RL Vinit mg/Kg D Prepared Analyzed O4/24/23 11:53 Analyzed O4/24/23 23:54	Client Sample ID: BH04						Lab Samp	le ID: 890-4	559-2
Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)   Analyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Benzene <0.00199								Matrix	: Solid
Method: SW846 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)   Analyte Result Qualifier RL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fa   Benzene <0.00199									
AnalyteResultQualifierRLUnitDPreparedAnalyzedDil FaBenzene<0.00199		tile Organic	Compour	ds (GC)					
Benzene   <0.00199   0.00199   mg/Kg   04/24/23 11:53   04/24/23 23:54		-	-		Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
	· ·						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1
	Toluene			0.00199	mg/Kg				1

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	146	S1+	70 - 130		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:54	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits		Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Xylenes, Total	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:54	1
o-Xylene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:54	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:54	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00199	U	0.00199	mg/Kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:54	1
Toluene	<0.00199	0	0.00199	mg/kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:54	1

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

### **Client Sample Results**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### Client Sample ID: BH04 Date Collected: 04/20/23 10:20

Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188 Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-2

Matrix: Solid

5

Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Sample Depth: 2

Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	106		70 - 130			04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:54	
Method: TAL SOP Total BTEX	- Total BTE	X Calculat	ion					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total BTEX	<0.00398	U	0.00398	mg/Kg			04/25/23 10:30	
Method: SW846 8015 NM - Die	esel Range (	Organics (	DRO) (GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Total TPH	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg			04/25/23 10:20	
Method: SW846 8015B NM - D	Niesel Range	Organice						
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Gasoline Range Organics	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:50	
(GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:50	
C10-C28)				0 0				
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:50	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
1-Chlorooctane	135	S1+	70 - 130			04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:50	
o-Terphenyl	161	S1+	70 - 130			04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 18:50	
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions,	Ion Chroma	tography -	Soluble					
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Chloride	136		5.00	mg/Kg			04/27/23 15:40	
Client Sample ID: BH05						Lab Samp	le ID: 890-4	559-3
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:50							Matrix	

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/25/23 00:15	1
Toluene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/25/23 00:15	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/25/23 00:15	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/25/23 00:15	1
o-Xylene	<0.00201	U	0.00201	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/25/23 00:15	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/25/23 00:15	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)			70 - 130			04/24/23 11:53	04/25/23 00:15	1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	72		70 - 130			04/24/23 11:53	04/25/23 00:15	1
Method: TAL SOP Total BT	EX - Total BTE	X Calculat	ion					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total BTEX	<0.00402	U	0.00402	mg/Kg			04/25/23 10:30	1
Method: SW846 8015 NM -	Diesel Range	Organics (	DRO) (GC)					
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total TPH	<50.0		50.0	mg/Kg			04/25/23 10:20	

### Eurofins Carlsbad

**Page 116 of 140** 

### **Client Sample Results**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### **Client Sample ID: BH05**

Date Collected: 04/20/23 13:50 Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15

nla Danthi

Method: SW846 8015B NM - I		-			_			
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Gasoline Range Organics	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 19:11	
(GRO)-C6-C10 Diesel Range Organics (Over	<50.0		50.0	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:20	04/24/23 19:11	
C10-C28)	<50.0	0	50.0	ng/rg		04/24/25 12.25	04/24/23 13.11	
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 19:11	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
1-Chlorooctane	130		70 - 130			04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 19:11	
o-Terphenyl	158	S1+	70 - 130			04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 19:11	
Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions,	Ion Chroma	tography -	Soluble					
Analyte		Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fa
Chloride	162		5.05	mg/Kg			04/27/23 15:45	
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15						Lab Samp	le ID: 890-4 Matrix	
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2		Compound	ds (GC)			Lab Samp		
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola	tile Organic	Compound Qualifier	ds (GC) RL	Unit	D	Lab Samp		: Soli
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte	tile Organic	Qualifier		Unit mg/Kg	D		Matrix	:: Soli Dil Fa
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte Benzene	tile Organic Result	Qualifier			D	Prepared	Matrix Analyzed	C: Solie
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte Benzene Toluene	tile Organic Result <0.00201	Qualifier U U	RL 0.00201	mg/Kg	D	<b>Prepared</b> 04/24/23 11:53	Matrix <u>Analyzed</u> 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35	Dil Fa
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene	tile Organic Result <0.00201 <0.00201	Qualifier U U U	RL     0.00201     0.00201	mg/Kg mg/Kg	<u>D</u>	<b>Prepared</b> 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53	Matrix <u>Analyzed</u> 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35	Dil Fa
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene	tile Organic Result <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00201	Qualifier U U U U	RL 0.00201 0.00201 0.00201	mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg	<u>D</u>	Prepared 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53	Matrix Analyzed 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35	Dil Fa
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene o-Xylene	tile Organic Result <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00402	Qualifier U U U U U U	RL     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201	mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg	D	Prepared 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53	Matrix Analyzed 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35	:: Solid
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene o-Xylene Xylenes, Total Surrogate	tile Organic Result <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00402 <0.00201 <0.00402 %Recovery	Qualifier U U U U U U U	RL     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00402     0.00201     0.00402     Limits	mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg	<u>D</u>	<b>Prepared</b> 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 <b>Prepared</b>	Matrix Analyzed 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35	Dil Fa
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 ate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 ample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene o-Xylene Xylenes, Total Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	tile Organic Result <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00402 <0.00201 <0.00402	Qualifier U U U U U U U	RL     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00402     0.00201     0.00201     0.00402	mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg	<u>D</u>	Prepared 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53	Matrix Analyzed 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35	Dil Fa
Client Sample ID: BH06 Pate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 Pate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Pate Received: 04/20/23 13:15 Pate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 Pate Received: 04/21 Pate Received: 04/21 Pate Received: 04/21 Pate Rece	tile Organic Result <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00402 <0.00201 <0.00402 %Recovery 117	Qualifier U U U U U U U	RL     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00402     0.00201     0.00402     Limits	mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg	<u>D</u>	Prepared 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53	Matrix Analyzed 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35	Dil Fa
ate Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 bate Received: 04/21/23 08:15 bample Depth: 2 Method: SW846 8021B - Vola Analyte Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene m-Xylene & p-Xylene o-Xylene Xylenes, Total Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	tile Organic Result <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00201 <0.00402 <0.00201 <0.00402 %Recovery 117 64	Qualifier U U U U U U U Qualifier S1-	RL     0.00201     0.00201     0.00201     0.00402     0.00201     0.00402     0.00402     Limits     70 - 130     70 - 130	mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg	<u>D</u>	Prepared 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53 04/24/23 11:53	Matrix Analyzed 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35 04/25/23 00:35	Li Soli

#### Total BTEX <0.00402 U 0.00402 mg/Kg 04/25/23 10:30 1

Method: SW846 8015 NM - Dies	sel Range (	Organics (D	RO) (GC)					
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Total TPH	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg			04/25/23 10:20	1
Method: SW846 8015B NM - Di	esel Range	Organics (	DRO) (GC)					

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<49.9	U *-	49.9	mg/Kg		04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 15:05	1
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<49.9	U *-	49.9	mg/Kg		04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 15:05	1
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<49.9	U	49.9	mg/Kg		04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 15:05	1
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	73		70 - 130			04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 15:05	1
o-Terphenyl	55	S1-	70 - 130			04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 15:05	1

### **Eurofins Carlsbad**

Page 117 of 140

Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

# Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-3

Matrix: Solid

Job ID: 890-4559-1

SDG: 03C1558188

Matrix: Solid

Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-4

### **Client Sample Results**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

#### Client Sample ID: BH06 Date Collected: 04/20/23 13:1

Date Collected: 04/20/23 13:15
Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15
Sample Depth: 2
Sample Depth: 2

Method: EPA 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography - Soluble									
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac	
Chloride	270		5.02	mg/Kg			04/27/23 15:49	1	

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

### **Surrogate Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) Matrix: Solid

			Percent	Surrogate Recovery (Acceptance Limits)
		BFB1	DFBZ1	
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	(70-130)	(70-130)	
890-4559-1	BH03	109	85	
890-4559-1 MS	BH03	122	110	
890-4559-1 MSD	BH03	109	110	
890-4559-2	BH04	146 S1+	106	
890-4559-3	BH05	115	72	
890-4559-4	BH06	117	64 S1-	
LCS 880-51842/1-A	Lab Control Sample	114	87	
LCSD 880-51842/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	117	109	
MB 880-51796/5-A	Method Blank	74	82	
MB 880-51842/5-A	Method Blank	76	80	

Surrogate Legend

BFB = 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

DFBZ = 1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) Matrix: Solid

			Per
		1CO1	OTPH1
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	(70-130)	(70-130)
880-27710-A-1-G MS	Matrix Spike	71	51 S1-
880-27710-A-1-H MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	68 S1-	48 S1-
890-4554-A-11-C MS	Matrix Spike	91	103
890-4554-A-11-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	109	117
890-4559-1	BH03	120	145 S1+
890-4559-2	BH04	135 S1+	161 S1+
890-4559-3	BH05	130	158 S1+
890-4559-4	BH06	73	55 S1-
LCS 880-51848/2-A	Lab Control Sample	106	130
LCS 880-52181/2-A	Lab Control Sample	70	53 S1-
LCSD 880-51848/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	124	150 S1+
LCSD 880-52181/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	72	53 S1-
MB 880-51848/1-A	Method Blank	119	154 S1+
MB 880-52181/1-A	Method Blank	67 S1-	67 S1-

#### Surrogate Legend

1CO = 1-Chlorooctane OTPH = o-Terphenyl

Eurofins Carlsbad

000 (550 (

Page 119 of 140

#### Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Prep Type: Total/NA

Prep Type: Total/NA

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-51796/5-A

### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)

Matrix: Solid							Prep Type: To	
Analysis Batch: 51793							Prep Batch:	51796
	MB	MB						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 08:38	04/24/23 11:49	1
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 08:38	04/24/23 11:49	1
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 08:38	04/24/23 11:49	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg		04/24/23 08:38	04/24/23 11:49	1
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 08:38	04/24/23 11:49	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg		04/24/23 08:38	04/24/23 11:49	1
	MB	МВ						
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	74		70 - 130			04/24/23 08:38	04/24/23 11:49	1
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	82		70 - 130			04/24/23 08:38	04/24/23 11:49	1
Lab Sample ID: MB 880-51	842/5-A					Client Same	le ID: Method	l Blank
Matrix: Solid							Prep Type: To	
Analysis Batch: 51793							Prep Batch:	
· · · · · <b>,</b> · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	MB	MB						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:12	1
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:12	1
Ethylbenzene	< 0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg		04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:12	1

Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:12	1
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:12	1
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.00200	mg/Kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:12	1
Xylenes, Total	<0.00400	U	0.00400	mg/Kg	04/24/23 11:53	04/24/23 23:12	1
	МВ	MB					
Surrogate	MB %Recovery		Limits		Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
<b>Surrogate</b> 4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)			Limits 70 - 130			<b>Analyzed</b> 04/24/23 23:12	Dil Fac

#### Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-51842/1-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 51793

Analysis Batch: 51793							Prep I	Batch: 51842
	Spike	LCS	LCS				%Rec	
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Benzene	0.100	0.07865		mg/Kg		79	70 - 130	
Toluene	0.100	0.08718		mg/Kg		87	70 - 130	
Ethylbenzene	0.100	0.08717		mg/Kg		87	70 - 130	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	0.200	0.1841		mg/Kg		92	70 - 130	
o-Xylene	0.100	0.09410		mg/Kg		94	70 - 130	

	LCS	LCS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	114		70 - 130
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	87		70 - 130

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-51842/2-A		Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup							
Matrix: Solid							Prep Ty	pe: Tot	al/NA
Analysis Batch: 51793							Prep E	Batch:	51842
	Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Benzene	0.100	0.08353		mg/Kg		84	70 - 130	6	35

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

**Client Sample ID: Method Blank** 

**Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample** 

Prep Type: Total/NA

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### Method: 8021B - Volatile Organic Compounds (GC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-51842/2-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 51793		C	Client Sa	nple	ID: Lab	Control Sample Dup Prep Type: Total/NA Prep Batch: 51842			
	Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Toluene	0.100	0.09106		mg/Kg		91	70 - 130	4	35
Ethylbenzene	0.100	0.08957		mg/Kg		90	70 - 130	3	35
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	0.200	0.1885		mg/Kg		94	70 - 130	2	35
o-Xylene	0.100	0.09665		mg/Kg		97	70 - 130	3	35

	LCSD	LCSD	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	117		70 - 130
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	109		70 - 130

#### Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-1 MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 51793

Analysis Batch: 51793									Prep Batch:	51842
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec	
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Benzene	<0.00200	U	0.0990	0.07712		mg/Kg		78	70 - 130	
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.0990	0.07818		mg/Kg		79	70 - 130	
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.0990	0.08385		mg/Kg		85	70 - 130	
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00399	U	0.198	0.1760		mg/Kg		89	70 - 130	
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.0990	0.08930		mg/Kg		90	70 - 130	

	MS	MS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)	122		70 - 130
1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)	110		70 - 130

#### Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-1 MSD Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 51793

4-Bromofluorobenzene (Surr)

1,4-Difluorobenzene (Surr)

Analysis Datch. 51755									перь	Jaton.	1042
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Benzene	< 0.00200	U	0.101	0.08184		mg/Kg		81	70 - 130	6	35
Toluene	<0.00200	U	0.101	0.07949		mg/Kg		79	70 - 130	2	35
Ethylbenzene	<0.00200	U	0.101	0.07477		mg/Kg		74	70 - 130	11	35
m-Xylene & p-Xylene	<0.00399	U	0.202	0.1522		mg/Kg		75	70 - 130	15	35
o-Xylene	<0.00200	U	0.101	0.07719		mg/Kg		77	70 - 130	15	35
	MSD	MSD									
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits								

70 - 130

70 - 130

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)

109

110

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-51848/1-4 Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 51824	<b>L</b>						le ID: Method Prep Type: To Prep Batch	otal/NA
	MB	MB						
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 15:31	1

Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

#### Client Sample ID: BH03 Prep Type: Total/NA Prep Batch: 51842

**Client Sample ID: BH03** 

**Prep Type: Total/NA** 

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

**Client: Ensolum** Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-518 Matrix: Solid	48/1-A						(		le ID: Method Prep Type: T	
Analysis Batch: 51824									Prep Batch	: 51848
	MB	MB								
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL		Unit		D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<50.0	U	50.0		mg/ł	٢g	_ (	04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 15:31	1
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<50.0	U	50.0		mg/ł	٢g	(	04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 15:31	1
	МВ	MB								
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits					Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
1-Chlorooctane	119		70 - 130				Ī	04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 15:31	1
o-Terphenyl	154	S1+	70 - 130				(	04/24/23 12:29	04/24/23 15:31	1
Analysis Batch: 51824			Spike Added		LCS Qualifier	Unit		D %Rec	Prep Batch %Rec Limits	
Gasoline Range Organics GRO)-C6-C10			1000	969.9		mg/Kg		97	70 - 130	
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)			1000	911.5		mg/Kg		91	70 - 130	
	LCS LC	s								
Surrogate	%Recovery Qu	alifier	Limits							
1-Chlorooctane	106		70 - 130							
o-Terphenyl	130		70 - 130							
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-5 Matrix: Solid	51848/3-A					Client S	amı	•	Control Samp Prep Type: T	

#### Analysis Batch: 51824

Analysis Batch: 51824							Prep E	atch:	51848
	Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Gasoline Range Organics	1000	1095		mg/Kg		109	70 - 130	12	20
(GRO)-C6-C10									
Diesel Range Organics (Over	1000	1052		mg/Kg		105	70 - 130	14	20
C10-C28)									

	LCSD	LCSD	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
1-Chlorooctane	124		70 - 130
o-Terphenyl	150	S1+	70 - 130

#### Lab Sample ID: 890-4554-A-11-C MS Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 51824

Analysis Batch: 51824										Batch: 51848
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec	
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<50.0	U F2	997	913.0		mg/Kg		92	70 - 130	
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<50.0	U	997	1056		mg/Kg		106	70 - 130	

	MS	MS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
1-Chlorooctane	91		70 - 130
o-Terphenyl	103		70 - 130

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

**Client Sample ID: Matrix Spike** 

Prep Type: Total/NA

Page 122 of 140

Job ID: 890-4559-1

SDG: 03C1558188

Matrix: Solid

(GRO)-C6-C10

Analyte

C10-C28)

Surrogate

o-Terphenyl

o-Terphenyl

1-Chlorooctane

**Matrix: Solid** 

Analysis Batch: 51824

Gasoline Range Organics

Diesel Range Organics (Over

Analysis Batch: 52159

### **QC Sample Results**

MSD MSD

1200 F2

1231

Result Qualifier Unit

mg/Kg

Spike

Added

998

998

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

Lab Sample ID: 890-4554-A-11-D MSD

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC) (Continued)

Sample Sample

<50.0 U F2

MSD MSD

MB MB

67 S1-

%Recovery Qualifier

109

117

<50.0 U

Result Qualifier

				: 890-4 03C15		
ed)						
Client S	amp	le ID: N	latrix Spil Prep Ty	pe: Tot	al/NA	
			Prep B	atch:		
			%Rec		RPD	
Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit	
mg/Kg		120	70 - 130	27	20	

15

6 7 8	7		5
7	7		
8	8	i	
0	9		2
	9		

20

1

### **Client Sample ID: Method Blank Prep Type: Total/NA**

# Prep Batch: 52181

70 - 130

123

Analyte	Result	Qualifier	RL	Unit	D	Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac	
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO)-C6-C10	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 09:19	1	i
Diesel Range Organics (Over C10-C28)	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 09:19	1	i
Oll Range Organics (Over C28-C36)	<50.0	U	50.0	mg/Kg		04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 09:19	1	
	MB	MB							
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits			Prepared	Analyzed	Dil Fac	
1-Chlorooctane	67	S1-	70 - 130			04/28/23 09:48	04/28/23 09:19	1	

#### Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-52181/2-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 52159

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-52181/1-A

#### **Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample** Prep Type: Total/NA

**Client Sample ID: Lab Control Sample Dup** 

04/28/23 09:48 04/28/23 09:19

Analysis Batch: 52159							Prep E	atch: 52181
	Spike	LCS	LCS				%Rec	
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Gasoline Range Organics	1000	895.1		mg/Kg		90	70 - 130	
(GRO)-C6-C10								
Diesel Range Organics (Over	1000	811.1		mg/Kg		81	70 - 130	
C10-C28)								

70 - 130

	LCS	LCS	
Surrogate	%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits
1-Chlorooctane	70		70 - 130
o-Terphenyl	53	S1-	70 - 130

### Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-52181/3-A Matrix: Solid

Analysis Batch: 52159							Prep E	Satch: 8	52181
	Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Gasoline Range Organics	1000	903.2		mg/Kg		90	70 - 130	1	20
(GRO)-C6-C10									
Diesel Range Organics (Over	1000	845.3		mg/Kg		85	70 - 130	4	20
C10-C28)									

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

**Prep Type: Total/NA** 

Page 123 of 140

Matrix: Solid

Surrogate

o-Terphenyl

Analyte

C10-C28)

Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane

o-Terphenyl

1-Chlorooctane

Matrix: Solid

(GRO)-C6-C10

Analysis Batch: 52159

Analysis Batch: 52159

Gasoline Range Organics

Diesel Range Organics (Over

### **QC Sample Results**

Limits

70 - 130

70 - 130

Spike

Added

999

999

Limits

70 - 130 70 - 130

**Client: Ensolum** Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-52181/3-A

Lab Sample ID: 880-27710-A-1-G MS

### Method: 8015B NM - Diesel Range Organics (DRO)

LCSD LCSD %Recovery Qualifier

53 S1-

Sample Sample

**Result Qualifier** 

<49.9 U \*- F1

<49.9 U\*-F1

MS MS %Recovery Qualifier

51 S1-

71

72

(GC) (0	Continu	ed)						3
	C	lient Sam	ple	ID: Lab				
					Prep Ty	pe: Tot atch: 5		4
					гтер Б		2101	5
								6
			0	iont Co		lotiv (	Paika	7
			CI	ient Sa	mple ID: I		-	
					Prep Ty	pe: 10t atch: {		8
MS	MS				%Rec			0
Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits			9
655.2		mg/Kg	_	66	70 - 130			10
519.9	F1	mg/Kg		52	70 - 130			11
								12
								13
MSD	MSD	Client Sa	mp	le ID: N	latrix Spił Prep Tyj Prep B %Rec		al/NA	14
Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit	
628.7	F1	mg/Kg	_	63	70 - 130	4	20	

Lab Sample	ID: 880-277	10-A-1-H MSD

					onent oumple ib. Matrix opike bupileate						
			Prep Type: Total/N						al/NA		
								Prep B	atch: {	52181	
Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RPD	
Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit	
<49.9	U *- F1	997	628.7	F1	mg/Kg		63	70 - 130	4	20	
<49.9	U *- F1	997	492.8	F1	mg/Kg		49	70 - 130	5	20	
MSD	MSD										
%Recovery	Qualifier	Limits									
68	S1-	70 - 130									
48	S1-	70 - 130									
	Result <49.9 <49.9 <i>MSD</i> %Recovery 68	Sample ResultSample Qualifier<49.9	Result   Qualifier   Added     <49.9	Result   Qualifier   Added   Result     <49.9	ResultQualifierAddedResultQualifier<49.9	ResultQualifierAddedResultQualifierUnit<49.9	ResultQualifierAddedResultQualifierUnitD<49.9	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Sample Result <49.9Spike Qualifier U*-F1MSD Added 997MSD Qualifier 	Sample Result <49.9Spike Qualifier U*-F1MSD Added 997MSD Result 628.7MSD F1Unit mg/KgD %Rec 63%Rec Limits 70-130RPD 4<49.9	

### Method: 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography

Lab Sample ID: MB 880-51907/1-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 52121								Clie	ent Sam	ple ID: Method Prep Type: \$	
	MB	MB									
Analyte	Result	Qualifier		RL		Unit	ſ	D P	repared	Analyzed	Dil Fac
Chloride	<5.00	U		5.00		mg/K	g –			04/27/23 14:42	1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 880-51907/2-A Matrix: Solid							Clie	nt Sai	mple ID	: Lab Control S Prep Type: S	
Analysis Batch: 52121											
			Spike		LCS	LCS				%Rec	
Analyte			Added		Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	
Chloride			250		273.1		mg/Kg		109	90 - 110	

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Method: 300.0 - Anions, Ion Chromatography (Continued)

Lab Sample ID: LCSD 880-51907/3-A Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 52121					C	Client Sa	mple	ID: Lat	Control Prep T		
			Spike	LCSD	LCSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte			Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Chloride			250	262.9		mg/Kg		105	90 - 110	4	20
Lab Sample ID: 890-4556-/ Matrix: Solid Analysis Batch: 52121	A-1-C MS						CI	ient Sa	mple ID: Prep T		
	Sample	Sample	Spike	MS	MS				%Rec		
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits		
Chloride	423		253	688.2		mg/Kg		105	90 - 110		
_ Lab Sample ID: 890-4556-/ Matrix: Solid	A-1-D MSD					Client S	Samp	le ID: N	latrix Spi Prep T		
Analysis Batch: 52121											
-	Sample	Sample	Spike	MSD	MSD				%Rec		RPD
Analyte	Result	Qualifier	Added	Result	Qualifier	Unit	D	%Rec	Limits	RPD	Limit
Chloride	423		253	690.2		mg/Kg		106	90 - 110	0	20

### **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### **GC VOA**

### Analysis Batch: 51793

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-1	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842
890-4559-2	BH04	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842
890-4559-3	BH05	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842
890-4559-4	BH06	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842
MB 880-51796/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51796
MB 880-51842/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842
LCS 880-51842/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842
LCSD 880-51842/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842
890-4559-1 MS	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842
890-4559-1 MSD	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	8021B	51842

#### Prep Batch: 51796

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
MB 880-51796/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	5035	

#### Prep Batch: 51842

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-1	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4559-2	BH04	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4559-3	BH05	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4559-4	BH06	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
MB 880-51842/5-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCS 880-51842/1-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
LCSD 880-51842/2-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4559-1 MS	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	5035	
890-4559-1 MSD	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	5035	

#### Analysis Batch: 51938

Lab Sample ID 890-4559-1	Client Sample ID BH03	Prep Type Total/NA	Matrix Solid	Total BTEX	Prep Batch
890-4559-2	BH04	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4559-3	BH05	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	
890-4559-4	BH06	Total/NA	Solid	Total BTEX	

### GC Semi VOA

#### Analysis Batch: 51824

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-1	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	51848
890-4559-2	BH04	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	51848
890-4559-3	BH05	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	51848
MB 880-51848/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	51848
LCS 880-51848/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	51848
LCSD 880-51848/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	51848
890-4554-A-11-C MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	51848
890-4554-A-11-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	51848
Prep Batch: 51848					
Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-1	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4559-2	BH04	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	

### Eurofins Carlsbad

Page 126 of 140

5

8

9

### **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### GC Semi VOA (Continued)

### Prep Batch: 51848 (Continued)

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-3	BH05	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
MB 880-51848/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCS 880-51848/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCSD 880-51848/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4554-A-11-C MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
890-4554-A-11-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	

#### Analysis Batch: 51936

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method Prep	Batch	Ì
890-4559-1	BH03	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM		
890-4559-2	BH04	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM		
890-4559-3	BH05	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM		
890-4559-4	BH06	Total/NA	Solid	8015 NM		

#### Analysis Batch: 52159

Lab Sample ID 890-4559-4	Client Sample ID BH06	Prep Type Total/NA	Matrix Solid	Method 8015B NM	Prep Batch 52181	
MB 880-52181/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	52181	
LCS 880-52181/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	52181	
LCSD 880-52181/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	52181	
880-27710-A-1-G MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	52181	
880-27710-A-1-H MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015B NM	52181	

#### Prep Batch: 52181

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-4	BH06	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
MB 880-52181/1-A	Method Blank	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCS 880-52181/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
LCSD 880-52181/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
880-27710-A-1-G MS	Matrix Spike	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	
880-27710-A-1-H MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Total/NA	Solid	8015NM Prep	

### HPLC/IC

#### Leach Batch: 51907

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-1	BH03	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4559-2	BH04	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4559-3	BH05	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4559-4	BH06	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
MB 880-51907/1-A	Method Blank	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
LCS 880-51907/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
LCSD 880-51907/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4556-A-1-C MS	Matrix Spike	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	
890-4556-A-1-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Soluble	Solid	DI Leach	

### Analysis Batch: 52121

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Ргер Туре	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-1	BH03	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907
890-4559-2	BH04	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907
890-4559-3	BH05	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

Page 127 of 140

### **QC Association Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

### HPLC/IC (Continued)

### Analysis Batch: 52121 (Continued)

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Prep Type	Matrix	Method	Prep Batch
890-4559-4	BH06	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907
MB 880-51907/1-A	Method Blank	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907
LCS 880-51907/2-A	Lab Control Sample	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907
LCSD 880-51907/3-A	Lab Control Sample Dup	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907
890-4556-A-1-C MS	Matrix Spike	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907
890-4556-A-1-D MSD	Matrix Spike Duplicate	Soluble	Solid	300.0	51907

5/1/2023 (Rev. 1)

### Lab Chronicle

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

#### Client Sample ID: BH03 Date Collected: 04/20/23 09:55 Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15

-	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Туре	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			5.01 g	5 mL	51842	04/24/23 11:53	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	51793	04/24/23 23:34	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			51938	04/25/23 10:30	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			51936	04/25/23 10:20	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.04 g	10 mL	51848	04/24/23 12:29	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	51824	04/24/23 18:28	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			4.96 g	50 mL	51907	04/25/23 07:45	KS	EET MID

50 mL

50 mL

52121

1

### Client Sample ID: BH04 Date Collected: 04/20/23 10:20

Analysis

300.0

Soluble

Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			5.03 g	5 mL	51842	04/24/23 11:53	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	51793	04/24/23 23:54	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			51938	04/25/23 10:30	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			51936	04/25/23 10:20	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.02 g	10 mL	51848	04/24/23 12:29	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	51824	04/24/23 18:50	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			5 g	50 mL	51907	04/25/23 07:45	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	52121	04/27/23 15:40	SMC	EET MID

#### Client Sample ID: BH05 Date Collected: 04/20/23 13:50 Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			4.97 g	5 mL	51842	04/24/23 11:53	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	51793	04/25/23 00:15	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			51938	04/25/23 10:30	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			51936	04/25/23 10:20	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.00 g	10 mL	51848	04/24/23 12:29	AJ	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	51824	04/24/23 19:11	SM	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			4.95 g	50 mL	51907	04/25/23 07:45	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	52121	04/27/23 15:45	SMC	EET MID

### Client Sample ID: BH06 Date Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Prep	5035			4.98 g	5 mL	51842	04/24/23 11:53	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8021B		1	5 mL	5 mL	51793	04/25/23 00:35	MNR	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	Total BTEX		1			51938	04/25/23 10:30	SM	EET MID

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

## Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-1

04/27/23 15:35 SMC

Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-2

Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-3

Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-4

Matrix: Solid

EET MID

Matrix: Solid

Matrix: Solid

5/1/2023 (Rev. 1)

Matrix: Solid

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

#### Client Sample ID: BH06 Date Collected: 04/20/23 13:15 Date Received: 04/21/23 08:15

	Batch	Batch		Dil	Initial	Final	Batch	Prepared		
Prep Type	Туре	Method	Run	Factor	Amount	Amount	Number	or Analyzed	Analyst	Lab
Total/NA	Analysis	8015 NM		1			51936	04/25/23 10:20	SM	EET MID
Total/NA	Prep	8015NM Prep			10.02 g	10 mL	52181	04/28/23 09:48	AM	EET MID
Total/NA	Analysis	8015B NM		1	1 uL	1 uL	52159	04/28/23 15:05	AJ	EET MID
Soluble	Leach	DI Leach			4.98 g	50 mL	51907	04/25/23 07:45	KS	EET MID
Soluble	Analysis	300.0		1	50 mL	50 mL	52121	04/27/23 15:49	SMC	EET MID

#### Laboratory References:

EET MID = Eurofins Midland, 1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701, TEL (432)704-5440

b ID<sup>.</sup> 890-4559-1

Page 130 of 140

Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

# Lab Sample ID: 890-4559-4

Matrix: Solid

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

### **Accreditation/Certification Summary**

Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

### Laboratory: Eurofins Midland

Unless otherwise noted, all analytes for this laboratory were covered under each accreditation/certification below.

Authority	Pro	ogram	Identification Number	Expiration Date
exas	NE	LAP	T104704400-22-25	06-30-23
The following analytes	are included in this reno	rt but the laboratory is r	not certified by the governing authority.	This list may include analytes for which
the agency does not o	•		for certified by the governing autionty.	
0,	•	Matrix	Analyte	
the agency does not o	ffer certification.			

**Eurofins Carlsbad** 

### **Method Summary**

#### Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

Method	Method Description	Protocol	Laboratory
8021B	Volatile Organic Compounds (GC)	SW846	EET MID
Total BTEX	Total BTEX Calculation	TAL SOP	EET MID
8015 NM	Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	SW846	EET MID
8015B NM	Diesel Range Organics (DRO) (GC)	SW846	EET MID
300.0	Anions, Ion Chromatography	EPA	EET MID
5035	Closed System Purge and Trap	SW846	EET MID
8015NM Prep	Microextraction	SW846	EET MID
DI Leach	Deionized Water Leaching Procedure	ASTM	EET MID

#### Protocol References:

ASTM = ASTM International

EPA = US Environmental Protection Agency

SW846 = "Test Methods For Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods", Third Edition, November 1986 And Its Updates.

TAL SOP = TestAmerica Laboratories, Standard Operating Procedure

#### Laboratory References:

EET MID = Eurofins Midland, 1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland, TX 79701, TEL (432)704-5440

Sample Summary

Job ID: 890-4559-1 SDG: 03C1558188

#### Client: Ensolum Project/Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery

Lab Sample ID	Client Sample ID	Matrix	Collected	Received	Depth
890-4559-1	BH03	Solid	04/20/23 09:55	04/21/23 08:15	2
890-4559-2	BH04	Solid	04/20/23 10:20	04/21/23 08:15	2
890-4559-3	BH05	Solid	04/20/23 13:50	04/21/23 08:15	2
890-4559-4	BH06	Solid	04/20/23 13:15	04/21/23 08:15	2

Project Manager:	Ben Bel	:											www.xenco.com Page of								
						Bill to: (if different) Garrett Green						Work Order Comments     Program: UST/PST   PRP   Brownfields   RRC   Superfund									
	Ensolun			hand		Company Name: XTO Energy					State of Project:   Reporting: Level II   Level II										
	3122 Na					Address:   3104 E. Green St.     City, State ZIP:   Carisbad, NM 88220															
	Carlsba		8220					05	Carlsbad, NM 88220												
Phone:	303-887	-2946			Email:	Garret	Green			DII.COM				Denv	crabics			Abar		ii.	
Project Name:	PLU 1	3 Dog To	own D	raw Battery		Around		Bree				ANA	YSIS RE	QUEST				-	Preservative Codes		
Project Number:		03C1	55818	38	Routine	✓ Ru:		Pres. Code										_	None: NO	DI Water: H <sub>2</sub> O	
Project Location:		Due Date:			Due Date:	30.	12					1/11/100	111111	1					Cool: Cool	MeOH: Me	
Sampler's Name:		Connor	White	man		he day received by									//////////////////////////////////////		1	1	HCL: HC HNO <sub>3</sub> : HN		
PO #:						eceived by 4:30pm		meters											H <sub>2</sub> S0 <sub>4</sub> : H <sub>2</sub>	NaOH: Na	
SAMPLE RECEIPT   Temp Blank:     Samples Received Intact:   Yes   No     Cooler Custody Seals:   Yes   No     Sample Custody Seals:   Yes   No     Total Containers:   Yes   No				Wet Ice:		Yes No		0.0			890-4559 Chair						H <sub>3</sub> PO <sub>4</sub> : HP				
						mo		ara	300			455	9 Chain o	f Custor					NaHSO₄: NABIS		
			Correction Fac		-0-	3	- "	PA			1 1						1	Na <sub>2</sub> S <sub>2</sub> O <sub>3</sub> : NaSO <sub>3</sub>			
		es No	to NA Temperature Reading			1.0		1	ES (E		E			1					Zn Acetate+NaOH: Zn NaOH+Ascorbic Acid: SAPC		
Iotal Containers.			-			1. (	-	-	R D	8015	(802			11.7					NaOH+Ascolu	ACIO. SAPC	
Sample Iden	tification	1	Matrix	Date Sampled	Time Sampled	Depth	Grab/ Comp	1	CHLORIDES (EPA: 3000.0)	TPH (8015)	BTEX (8021)								Sample Comments		
BH03			5	4/20/23	9:55	2	G	1	/										Incident ID:		
Bho4			1	1	1020	2-	6	1	/	1									nAPP	2304448906	
BHOS					1.50	2	G	1	1		/						_				
BHOG			1	1	1.15	2	G	1	1	1	1								Cost Center:		
							-		-				L						219	1721001	
					1								100						AFE:		
			1						_												
				100kg				A	1			1	-	-	-	-					
						-					10							-	and the second se		
		-					-		1	a	01-							1			

**Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM** 

Job Number: 890-4559-1 SDG Number: 03C1558188

List Source: Eurofins Carlsbad

### Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: Ensolum

#### Login Number: 4559 List Number: 1 Creator: Clifton, Cloe

Question	Answer	Comment
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.	True	
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact.	True	
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.	True	
Samples were received on ice.	True	
Cooler Temperature is acceptable.	True	
Cooler Temperature is recorded.	True	
COC is present.	True	
COC is filled out in ink and legible.	True	
COC is filled out with all pertinent information.	True	
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC?	True	
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.	True	
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate HTs)	True	
Sample containers have legible labels.	True	
Containers are not broken or leaking.	True	
Sample collection date/times are provided.	True	
Appropriate sample containers are used.	N/A	Refer to Job Narrative for details.
Sample bottles are completely filled.	True	
Sample Preservation Verified.	N/A	
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs	True	
Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is <6mm (1/4").	N/A	

Job Number: 890-4559-1 SDG Number: 03C1558188

List Source: Eurofins Midland

List Creation: 04/24/23 09:11 AM

### Login Sample Receipt Checklist

Client: Ensolum

<6mm (1/4").

Login Number: 4559 List Number: 2 Creator: Rodriguez, Leticia

Question	Answer	Comment
The cooler's custody seal, if present, is intact.	N/A	
Sample custody seals, if present, are intact.	N/A	
The cooler or samples do not appear to have been compromised or tampered with.	True	
Samples were received on ice.	True	
Cooler Temperature is acceptable.	True	
Cooler Temperature is recorded.	True	
COC is present	True	
COC is filled out in ink and legible.	True	
COC is filled out with all pertinent information	True	
Is the Field Sampler's name present on COC?	True	
There are no discrepancies between the containers received and the COC.	True	
Samples are received within Holding Time (excluding tests with immediate HTs)	True	
Sample containers have legible labels.	True	
Containers are not broken or leaking.	True	
Sample collection date/times are provided.	True	
Appropriate sample containers are used.	True	
Sample bottles are completely filled.	True	
Sample Preservation Verified.	N/A	
There is sufficient vol. for all requested analyses, incl. any requested MS/MSDs	True	
Containers requiring zero headspace have no headspace or bubble is	N/A	



# APPENDIX E

**NMOCD** Notifications

**Released to Imaging: 9/19/2023 1:31:36 PM** 

### **Ben Belill**

From:	Green, Garrett J <garrett.green@exxonmobil.com></garrett.green@exxonmobil.com>
Sent:	Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:48 AM
То:	Enviro, OCD, EMNRD; Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD; Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc:	Ben Belill; DelawareSpills /SM
Subject:	XTO - 48 Hour Liner Inspection Notification - PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery / nAPP2304448906

### [\*\*EXTERNAL EMAIL\*\*]

Good Morning,

This is sent as a 48-hour notification, XTO is scheduled to inspect the following lined containments listed below on Tuesday, March 28, 2023. Please call us with any questions or concerns.

Site: PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery Incident Number: nAPP2304448906 Time: 10:00 am MST GPS Coordinates: (32.20569,-103.83013)

Thank you,

Garrett Green Environmental Coordinator Delaware Business Unit (575) 200-0729 Garrett.Green@ExxonMobil.com

XTO Energy, Inc. 3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: (575)200-0729

### **Ben Belill**

From:	Green, Garrett J <garrett.green@exxonmobil.com></garrett.green@exxonmobil.com>
Sent:	Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:51 AM
То:	Enviro, OCD, EMNRD; Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD; Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc:	Ben Belill; DelawareSpills /SM
Subject:	XTO - Sampling Notification (Week of 3/27/23 - 3/31/23)

#### [ \*\*EXTERNAL EMAIL\*\*]

All,

XTO plans to complete final sampling activities at the sites listed below for the week of Mar 27, 2023.

Tuesday, Mar 28, 2023

- PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery / nAPP2304448906

- Nash 53 SWD / NAB1918643207, NRM2022758966, NAPP2102934064, NAPP2100847227, and NAPP2100838523

Wednesday, Mar 29, 2023

- PLU Pierce Canyon 12 Battery / nAPP2306152871
- PLU 13 Dog Town Draw Battery / nAPP2304448906

Thursday, Mar 30, 2023

- PLU Pierce Canyon 12 Battery / nAPP2306152871
- BEU 149 / NAB1814128371
- PLU 15 TWR Battery / nAPP2305833429

Friday, Mar 31, 2023

- PLU 15 TWR Battery / nAPP2305833429
- JRU 21 SWD / nAB1834656162

Thank you,

Garrett Green Environmental Coordinator Delaware Business Unit (575) 200-0729 Garrett.Green@ExxonMobil.com

XTO Energy, Inc. 3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: (575)200-0729

District I 1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720 District II

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720

District III

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV 1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

### **State of New Mexico** Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources **Oil Conservation Division** 1220 S. St Francis Dr. Santa Fe, NM 87505

Page 140 of 140

CONDITIONS

Action 212728

OGRID: Operator: 5380 **XTO ENERGY, INC** 6401 Holiday Hill Road Action Number: Midland, TX 79707 212728 Action Type: [C-141] Release Corrective Action (C-141) CONDITIONS Created By Condition Condition Date rhamlet XTO's deferral requests to complete final remediation during any future major construction/alteration or final plugging/abandonment, which ura firat 0/10/2022

CONDITIONS

mamiet	A los delerral requests to complete linal remediation during any luture major construction/alteration or linal plugging/abandonment, whichever occurs first.	9/19/2023
	Ensolum and XTO do not believe deferment will result in imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater. The area requested for deferral is	1
	the impacted soil in and around active production equipment and active pipelines in between two lined tank battery containments shown on Figure 3 of the	
	report, which include sample area (SS01/BH01). The area has been delineated and documented in the report. At this time, OCD approves this request. The	
	Deferral Request and C-141 will be accepted for record and marked accordingly. The release will remain open in OCD database files and reflect an open	
	environmental issue.	